Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX

From: Henry, David A FIN:EX

Sent: August 1, 2019 9:12 AM

To: Robb, Amanda JTT:EX; McNish, James JTT:EX; Szabo, Maria JTT:EX; Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX
Subject: RE: Migration of Minister iPad/SharePoint files to new server

Hi Amanda. Great.
Will get those changes made ASAP.

Next week works.
Thanks,
David

From: Robb, Amanda JTT:EX <Amanda.Robb@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: August 1, 2019 9:09 AM

To: Henry, David A FIN:EX <David.Henry@gov.bc.ca>; McNish, James JTT:EX <James.McNish@gov.bc.ca>; Szabo, Maria
JTT:EX <Maria.Szabo@gov.bc.ca>; Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX <Krystal. Thomson@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Migration of Minister iPad/SharePoint files to new server

Hi David,

Ill coordinate a time with you for later next week if possible. In the meantime, I'm not sure how Izak has been included
in the owner group? He hasn’t worked in that office since the previous government and now works in the ministry for
EMPR! But has never worked for JTT/Minister Ralston. As for other access changes can you please make the following
ones:

Remove:

Ranjan, Ramesh TAC:EX Ramesh.Ranjan@gov.bc.ca
Meghan Sali Meghan.Sali@gov.bc.ca

Hourston, Sveah LBR:EX Sveah.Hourston@gov.bc.ca
Chauvin, Lindsay JTT:EX Lindsay.Chauvin@gov.bc.ca
JohnMichael.McColl@gov.bc.cas.22

Add:

Stephanie Chang
James McNish
Krystal Thomson

Thanks much,
Amanda Robb
Administrative Coordinator to the Honourable Bruce Ralston Minister of Jobs, Trade and Technology

Administrative Coordinator to the Honourable George Chow Minister of State for Trade

Room 138 | Parliament Buildings | Victoria | British Columbia | V8W 9E2
Phone: 778-974-6023 | Fax: 250-356-3000 | Email:amanda.robb@gov.bc.ca

Page 1of421 JTT-2019-97168



In British Columbia, the Office of the Registrar of Lobbyists is responsible for monitoring and enforcing compliance with the Lobbyists Registration Act. To ensure that
you are in compliance with the registration requirements for lobbyists under the Act please contact the Office of the Registrar of Lobbyists at:
https://www.lobbyistsregistrar.bc.ca/.

The contents of this e-mail message and any attachments are confidential and are intended solely for addressee. The information may also be legally privileged. This
transmission is sent in trust, for the sole purpose of delivery to the intended recipient. If you have received this transmission in error, any use, reproduction or
dissemination of this transmission is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please immediately notify the sender by reply e-mail or phone and
delete this message and its attachments, if any.

From: Henry, David A FIN:EX

Sent: August 1, 2019 8:37 AM

To: McNish, James JTT:EX <James.McNish@gov.bc.ca>; Robb, Amanda JTT:EX <Amanda.Robb@gov.bc.ca>; Szabo, Maria
JTT:EX <Maria.Szabo@gov.bc.ca>; Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX <Krystal.Thomson@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Migration of Minister iPad/SharePoint files to new server

Thanks James.

| have added both you and Krystal to the current site for now and also to the new site.
| received an email from Amanda and will coordinate with her.

I noted as well that Izak is in the owner group. Should he stay there?

Brussow, [zak JTST:EX Administrative Assistant Ministry of Jobs, Tourism 2

Thanks,
David

From: McNish, James JTT:EX <James.McNish@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: July 30, 2019 9:35 AM

To: Henry, David A FIN:EX <David.Henry@gov.bc.ca>; Robb, Amanda JTT:EX <Amanda.Robb@gov.bc.ca>; Szabo, Maria
JTT:EX <Maria.Szabo@gov.bc.ca>; Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX <Krystal.Thomson@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Migration of Minister iPad/SharePoint files to new server

Thanks David,

§.22 and a half so I'd recommend setting a time up with Amanda, Krystal and
Maria.

As for who should have access to the share point, please remove : Ranjan, Ramesh TAC:EX Ramesh.Ranjan@gov.bc.ca
Meghan.Sali@gov.bc.ca

And please add
Krystal Thompson and myself.
Thanks,

-James

From: Henry, David A FIN:EX
Sent: July 30, 2019 8:40 AM
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To: Robb, Amanda JTT:EX <Amanda.Robb@gov.bc.ca>; McNish, James JTT:EX <James.McNish@gov.bc.ca>; Szabo, Maria
JTT:EX <Maria.Szabo@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Migration of Minister iPad/SharePoint files to new server

Importance: High

Good morning,

The SharePoint (SP) server which currently hosts the Minister Office documents (for Minister’s iPad) will be retired. We
would like to schedule a time with you to assist moving all the files in the current SP to the new server. While we are
doing the transfer of folders and files, no one will be able to access. Once the move is completed, staff will need to start
using the new link/location.

Please let me know when would be a few convenient days/times in the next few weeks to do this change . It should take
less than one hour. The Minister does NOT have to be present for this change.

Current link:
\\fin.gov.bc.ca@SSL\DavWWWRoot\cbm\CC\BCMIN13\JTT

Once setup - New link:
\\adidas\ebinder\PREM\Prem\BCMINO016\MO

Also, below is the list of names who have access to the current server. Please review and let me know if any
update/changes are needed.

Current Access:

Chauvin, Lindsay JTT:EX Lindsay.Chauvin@gov.bc.ca
Duguay, llene JTT:EX llene.Duguay@gov.bc.ca

Hay, Lorna JTT:EX Lorna.Hay(@gov.bc.ca

Ho, Theresa JTT:EX Theresa.Ho@gov.bc.ca
Hourston, Sveah LBR:EX Sveah.Hourston@gov.bc.ca
Kwan, Shirley JTT:EX Shirley.Kwan@gov.bc.ca
JohnMichael.McColl@gov.bc.ca

Ralston, Bruce JTT:EX Bruce.Ralston@gov.bc.ca
Ranjan, Ramesh TAC:EX Ramesh.Ranjan@gov.bc.ca
Meghan.Sali@gov.bc.ca

Szabo, Maria JTT:EX Maria.Szabo@gov.bc.ca
Walters, Hailey JTT:EX Hailey.Walters@gov.bc.ca
Amanda Robb Amanda.Robb@gov.bc.ca

Please feel free to contact me if any questions.
Thanks,

David Henry

Service Manager

Offices of the Premier - Technology Support

@: Prem.tech@gov.bc.ca
Tech Support: 250-953-5151
Cell: 250-888-8803
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Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX

From: Ralston, Bruce JTT:EX
Sent: August 1, 2019 9:06 AM
To: Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX
Subject: 930

Will be several minutes late

Sent from my iPhone
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Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX

From: Ralston, Bruce JTT:EX
Sent: August 1, 2019 9:36 AM
To: Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX
Subject: There at 945

Sent from my iPhone
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Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX

From: Ralston, Bruce JTT:EX

Sent: August 1, 2019 9:41 AM

To: Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX

Subject: Is the Pre-Brief in VCO or the sea to sky?

Sent from my iPhone
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Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX

From: Robb, Amanda JTT:EX

Sent: August 1, 2019 10:36 AM

To: Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX

Subject: RE: Can we push my flight back to 4:30 or 5:00?

Done. You are on the 5:00PM!

Amanda Robb
Administrative Coordinator to the Honourable Bruce Ralston Minister of Jobs, Trade and Technology Administrative
Coordinator to the Honourable George Chow Minister of State for Trade

Room 138 | Parliament Buildings | Victoria | British Columbia | V8W 9E2
Phone: 778-974-6023 | Fax: 250-356-3000 | Email:amanda.robb@gov.bc.ca

In British Columbia, the Office of the Registrar of Lobbyists is responsible for monitoring and enforcing compliance with
the Lobbyists Registration Act. To ensure that you are in compliance with the registration requirements for lobbyists
under the Act please contact the Office of the Registrar of Lobbyists at: https://www.lobbyistsregistrar.bc.ca/.

The contents of this e-mail message and any attachments are confidential and are intended solely for addressee. The
information may also be legally privileged. This transmission is sent in trust, for the sole purpose of delivery to the
intended recipient. If you have received this transmission in error, any use, reproduction or dissemination of this
transmission is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please immediately notify the sender by reply e-
mail or phone and delete this message and its attachments, if any.

From: Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX

Sent: August 1, 2019 10:23 AM

To: Robb, Amanda JTT:EX <Amanda.Robb@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Can we push my flight back to 4:30 or 5:007

:)

Sent from my iPhone
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Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX

From: Robb, Amanda JTT:EX

Sent: August 1, 2019 10:51 AM

To: Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX

Cc: Szabo, Maria JTT:EX

Subject: FW: FYI - FINAL version uploaded CLIFF ID 145712
Attachments: 145712 ibn us executive order buy american july 2019.docx
Hi Krystal,

Can you please share with MBR and let him know this IN re US Executive Order to Buy American is also on his iPad for
referencing.

Information Notes > 2019 Information Notes > 145712 ibn us executive order buy american july 2019

Thank you,

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

From: Teresa Liu <Teresa.Liu@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: August 1, 2019 9:35 AM

To: Walters, Hailey JTT:EX <Hailey.Walters@gov.bc.ca>; Robb, Amanda JTT:EX <Amanda.Robb@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Jang, Monica JTT:EX <Monica.Jang@gov.bc.ca>; Tan, Alyson JTT:EX <Alyson.Tan@gov.bc.ca>; Kwan, Shirley JTT:EX
<Shirley.Kwan@gov.bc.ca>; Pothecary, Meagan JTT:EX <Meagan.Pothecary@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FYI - FINAL version uploaded CLIFF ID 145712

Hello Amanda/Hailey,

Please see IN for MBR regarding the US Executive Order to Buy American.

Thank you,

Teresa

ITD-Trade Policy & Negotiations Referral Slip for ID:145712 2019/08/01
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Log Type: BN - Minister Action : BN-Information Note Due:  2019/07/23

Batch: Subaction :
Steve Anderson, ED Written : Entered By : jmckinn
International Trade Received: 2019/07/16
Due: 2019/07/23
Approved: Approved By :
Closed: File No. :
Div Rsp: ITD International Trade X-Ref:
Issue: Trade Policy and Negotiations
Subject

IBN - July 15 US Executive Order on Maximizing Use of American-Made Goods, Products, and Materials

Referral ITD-Trade Policy & Negotiations -= ITD-Trade Policy & Negotiations

) ITD-Trade Policy & ) ) Ref BN-Information
From: Negotiations Sent: 2019/07/16 Status: Completed , . . Note
To: lTD-Tr?d‘_e Policy & Received: 2019/07/16 Reason: Subaction :
Negotiations
75597 Regan khan Completed: 2019/07/17 Due:  2019/07/23 File No.:

Referral ITD-Trade Policy & Negotiations -= ITD-Trade Policy & Negotiations -= ITD-Trade Policy & Negotiations

. ITD-Trade Policy & . . Ref
From: Negotiations Sent: 2019/07/17 Status: Accepted Action-  Approval
To- ITD_Tr_ad_e Policy & Received: 2019/07/17 Reason: Subaction :
Negotiations
Assign Completed: Due- 2019/07/19 (Pending File No. -
To: ’ ' -

(9)

Referral ITD-Trade Policy & Negotiations -> ITD-Trade Policy & Negotiations -> ITD-Trade Policy & Negotiations -= ITD-ADM

Ref
Action:

ITD-Trade Policy &
Negotiations

To: ITD-ADM Received: Reason: Subaction :

2019/07/23 (Pending
(7))

From Sent: 2019/08/01 Status: Pending Approval

Assign

To- File No.:

Completed: Due

Referral ITD-Trade Policy & Negotiations -= ITD-Trade Policy & Negotiations -= ITD-Trade Policy & Negotiations -= ITD-ADM -
= DMO-Deputy Minister

From: ITD-ADM Sent: 2019/08/01 Status: Pending Ref Action:  Approval
DMO-Deputy . )
To: L. Received: Reason: Subaction :
Minister
10
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Assign To: Completed: Due: 2019/07/23 (Active File No. :

7))

Referral ITD-Trade Policy & Negotiations -= ITD-Trade Policy & Negotiations -= ITD-Trade Policy & Negotiations -= ITD-ADM -
= DMO-Deputy Minister -=> MO-Minister

DMO-D t FYI - FINAL version
From: . O eputy Sent: 2019/08/01 Status: Pending Ref Action: versio
Minister uploaded
To: MO-Minister Received: Reason: Subaction :
Assign To: Completed: Due: File No. :
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Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX

From: Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX

Sent: August 1, 2019 11:07 AM

To: Ho, Theresa JTT:EX

Subject: Fwd: Ribbon cutting ceremony for Baramulti Branch Office
Hey Theresa,

Thought I’d share the below either you too! Let me know.

Thanks,
KT

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX" <Krystal.Thomson@gov.bc.ca>
Date: August 1, 2019 at 10:41:03 AM PDT

To: "Chang, Stephanie JTT:EX" <Stephanie.Chang@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Fwd: Ribbon cutting ceremony for Baramulti Branch Office

Hey Stephanie,
Would MGC be interested in attending this ribbon cutting in place if MBR tomorrow at 12:307?
Let me know!

Thanks,
KT

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Maria Renata Hutagalung 5-22

Date: August 1, 2019 at 10:30:16 AM PDT

To: "Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX" <Krystal. Thomson@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Re: Ribbon cutting ceremony for Baramulti Branch Office

Hi Krystal,
Just to add to my previous email for the suggested 12.30 pm time.

If that slot doesn’t work with Minister Ralston’s, then we are flexible, except between
10-10.30

Thank you
Renata
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From: Maria Renata Hutagalung

Sent: Friday, August 2, 2019 12:24:59 AM

To: Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX

Subject: Re: Ribbon cutting ceremony for Baramulti Branch Office

Thank you Krystal for the quick reply.
The ceremony will be at 12.30 pm.

Thanks
Renata

From: Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX <Krystal.Thomson@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: Thursday, August 1, 2019 10:48:02 PM

To: Maria Renata Hutagalung

Subject: Re: Ribbon cutting ceremony for Baramulti Branch Office

Hi Renata,
What time on Friday? Minister Ralston already has some commitments throughout the day.

Thanks,
Krystal

Sent from my iPhone

>0n Aug 1, 2019, at 7:38 AM, Maria Renata Hutagalung 8.22 wrote:
>

> Good morning Crystal,

>

> My name is Maria Renata from the Consulate General of Indonesia.

>

> | would like to inform you that my Consul General has contacted Minister Ralston.

> During my ambassador’s visit to Vancouver on Friday 2/8 (midday), he is also scheduled to
formally open Indonesian energy company Baramulti branch office in West Pender. The
company tag line among other is Beyond Coal.

>

> My CG has invited the Minister to join the brief ribbon cutting ceremony.

>

> We have just returned from Calgary after finishing our business forum.

>

> | look forward to your assistance Crystal.

>

> Kind regards

> Renata

>

> Can you please send info to Krystal.Thomson@gov.bc.ca We will be able to let you know
tomorrow

Page 13 0of 421 JTT-2019-97168



Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX

From: Spencer, Brad GCPE:EX

Sent: August 1,2019 11:53 AM

To: Robb, Amanda JTT:EX; Stewart, Courtney GCPE:EX; McNish, James JTT:EX; Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX
Cc: Cascaden, Lori R GCPE:EX; Szabo, Maria JTT:EX

Subject: RE: Minister's Message to the Korean News

Attachments: MM MBR Korean News 1 Aug 19_FINAL.pdf

Hello Amanda

We fact-checked the phrase “Canadians of Korean decent” and learned that there actually are no statistics covering this.
We only know the number of people of Korean decent living in BC, which includes citizens and non citizens. The line now
reads:

s.13; 5.16

| hope this is OK. | will send it in today if possible.

Brad

From: Robb, Amanda JTT:EX

Sent: July 31, 2019 4:02 PM

To: Stewart, Courtney GCPE:EX <Courtney.Stewart@gov.bc.ca>; McNish, James JTT:EX <James.McNish@gov.bc.ca>;
Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX <Krystal.Thomson@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Cascaden, Lori R GCPE:EX <Lori.Cascaden@gov.bc.ca>; Spencer, Brad GCPE:EX <Brad.Spencer@gov.bc.ca>; Szabo,
Maria JTT:EX <Maria.Szabo@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Minister's Message to the Korean News

Hi GCPE,

Here is the direction back from MBR on this letter:

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

14
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From: Stewart, Courtney GCPE:EX

Sent: July 26, 2019 3:29 PM

To: McNish, James JTT:EX <James.McNish@gov.bc.ca>; Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX <Krystal.Thomson@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Robb, Amanda JTT:EX <Amanda.Robb@gov.bc.ca>; Cascaden, Lori R GCPE:EX <Lori.Cascaden@gov.bc.ca>; Spencer,
Brad GCPE:EX <Brad.Spencer@gov.bc.ca>; Szabo, Maria JTT:EX <Maria.Szabo@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Minister's Message to the Korean News

Hi James and Krystal,
Don’t think I've seen an approval on this. They're looking for it for August 1. Bringing it to the top of your inbox.
Thanks!

Courtney

From: Stewart, Courtney GCPE:EX

Sent: July 18, 2019 2:31 PM

To: McNish, James JTT:EX <James.McNish@gov.bc.ca>; Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX <Krystal.Thomson@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Robb, Amanda JTT:EX <Amanda.Robb@gov.bc.ca>; Cascaden, Lori R GCPE:EX <Lori.Cascaden@gov.bc.ca>; Spencer,
Brad GCPE:EX <Brad.Spencer@gov.bc.ca>; Szabo, Maria JTT:EX <Maria.Szabo@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Minister's Message to the Korean News

James, Krystal:
Please find the attached minister’s message for the announcement of the 15" anniversary issue of the Korean News.

The Premier’s office is also writing a greeting message — we might suggest sharing this with them as well to make sure
the letters complement but don’t repeat each other.

Thanks,
Courtney

44'“ “’bA Courtney Stewart
. a Communications Manager | Government Communications and Public Engagement
~ Ministry of Jobs, Trade and Technology
BRITISH Ph: 778-698-8755 | Cell: 250-920-5104
COLUMBIA courtney.stewart@gov.bc.ca
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Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX

From: Cascaden, Lori R GCPE:EX

Sent: August 1,2019 11:56 AM

To: McNish, James JTT:EX; Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX

Cc: Spencer, Brad GCPE:EX; Stewart, Courtney GCPE:EX; Szabo, Maria JTT:EX; Cascaden, Lori R GCPE:EX
Subject: NEED APPROVAL TODAY PLEASE -- MBR Letter for Fll's 2018/19 Year in Review

Attachments: MM MBR FIl 2018-19 YiR_FINAL.docx

Hi Krystal,

Please see the below/attached.

A copy of last year’s Year in Review can be found here (the Minister’s previous letter on page 6).
We require approval today, please.

Thanks,

Lori

From: Cascaden, Lori R GCPE:EX

Sent: July 30, 2019 10:17 AM

To: McNish, James JTT:EX <James.McNish@gov.bc.ca>; Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX <Krystal.Thomson@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Spencer, Brad GCPE:EX <Brad.Spencer@gov.bc.ca>; Stewart, Courtney GCPE:EX <Courtney.Stewart@gov.bc.ca>;
Szabo, Maria JTT:EX <Maria.Szabo@gov.bc.ca>; Mihlar, Fazil JTT:EX <Fazil.Mihlar@gov.bc.ca>; Jang, Monica JTT:EX
<Monica.Jang@gov.bc.ca>; Cascaden, Lori R GCPE:EX <Lori.Cascaden@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: MBR Letter for FlI's 2018/19 Year in Review

Hi James and Krystal,

Can you please review the attached Minister’s message for FIlI’s 2018/19 Year in Review? Deadline for return is
tomorrow by 2:00 p.m., please.

Thanks,

Lori
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Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX

From: Cascaden, Lori R GCPE:EX

Sent: August 1, 2019 12:32 PM

To: Jang, Monica JTT:EX; Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX

Cc: Spencer, Brad GCPE:EX; Szabo, Maria JTT:EX; Mihlar, Fazil JTT:EX; McNish, James JTT:EX
Subject: RE: Op-Ed BIV Tech Sector

Working on updating.
Thank you,

Lori

From: Jang, Monica JTT:EX

Sent: August 1, 2019 12:20 PM

To: Cascaden, Lori R GCPE:EX <Lori.Cascaden@gov.bc.ca>; Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX <Krystal. Thomson@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Spencer, Brad GCPE:EX <Brad.Spencer@gov.bc.ca>; Szabo, Maria JTT:EX <Maria.Szabo@gov.bc.ca>; Mihlar, Fazil
JTT:EX <Fazil.Mihlar@gov.bc.ca>; McNish, James JTT:EX <James.McNish@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Op-Ed BIV Tech Sector

DM is hoping to add an additional paragraph. See attached with comment on the suggestion.
Thanks,

Monica.

From: Cascaden, Lori R GCPE:EX

Sent: Thursday, August 1, 2019 11:54 AM

To: Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX <Krystal.Thomson@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Spencer, Brad GCPE:EX <Brad.Spencer@gov.bc.ca>; Szabo, Maria JTT:EX <Maria.Szabo@gov.bc.ca>; Mihlar, Fazil
JTT:EX <Fazil.Mihlar@gov.bc.ca>; Jang, Monica JTT:EX <Monica.Jang@gov.bc.ca>; McNish, James JTT:EX
<James.McNish@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Op-Ed BIV Tech Sector

Hi Krystal,

s.13

Thank you,

Lori

25
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Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX

From: Virk, Rajmeet <Rajmeet.Virk@leg.bc.ca>

Sent: August 1, 2019 12:56 PM

To: LP Administrative Coordinators; LP Support Staff; LP Senior Ministerial Assistants; LP Ministerial
Assistants; LP Executive Assistants

Subject: Updated LA-MLA Assignment List

Attachments: LA-MLA Assignments-Updated 04-26-2019.xIsx

Importance: High

Hi all,

Please find the updated LA — MLA Assignment List, effective next week.
Best regards,
Rajmeet Virk | Government Whip & Deputy Whip’s Assistant | New Democrat BC Government Caucus

T: 250-953-4741 | F: 250-387-4680
rajmeet.virk@leg.bc.ca | www.bcndpcaucus.ca

26
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Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX

From: Szabo, Maria JTT:EX

Sent: August 1, 2019 1:08 PM

To: Cascaden, Lori R GCPE:EX; McNish, James JTT:EX; Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX

Cc: Spencer, Brad GCPE:EX; Stewart, Courtney GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: NEED APPROVAL TODAY PLEASE -- MBR Letter for Fll's 2018/19 Year in Review

This looks good to me — Krystal says she’ll have MBR look over it ASAP.

From: Cascaden, Lori R GCPE:EX

Sent: August 1, 2019 11:56 AM

To: McNish, James JTT:EX <James.McNish@gov.bc.ca>; Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX <Krystal.Thomson@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Spencer, Brad GCPE:EX <Brad.Spencer@gov.bc.ca>; Stewart, Courtney GCPE:EX <Courtney.Stewart@gov.bc.ca>;
Szabo, Maria JTT:EX <Maria.Szabo@gov.bc.ca>; Cascaden, Lori R GCPE:EX <Lori.Cascaden@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: NEED APPROVAL TODAY PLEASE -- MBR Letter for FIl's 2018/19 Year in Review

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

Can you please review the attached Minister’s message for FlI’'s 2018/19 Year in Review? Deadline for return is
tomorrow by 2:00 p.m., please.

Thanks,

Lori
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Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX

From: Virk, Rajmeet <Rajmeet.Virk@leg.bc.ca>

Sent: August 1, 2019 1:26 PM

To: LP Administrative Coordinators; LP Support Staff

Cc: LP Ministerial Assistants; LP Senior Ministerial Assistants; LP Executive Assistants
Subject: Revised 2019 Parliamentary Calendar

Importance: High

Hi everyone,

As a reminder, below is the link to the 2019 Parliamentary Calendar — please ensure that this is accurately reflected in
your Member’s calendars and that their travel coincides with these dates for Fall session.

Best,
Raj

Rajmeet Virk | Government Whip & Deputy Whip’s Assistant | New Democrat BC Government Caucus
T: 250-953-4741 | F: 250-387-4680
rajmeet.virk@leg.bc.ca | www.bcndpcaucus.ca

From: Horvath, Jennifer

Sent: January 25, 2019 11:14 AM

To: Giuliano, Angela <Angela.Giuliano@leg.bc.ca>; 'Dixon, Kevin (Kevin.Dixon@leg.bc.ca)' <Kevin.Dixon@leg.bc.ca>;
Rendek, Judy <Judy.Rendek@leg.bc.ca>; Olson, Marissa <Marissa.Olson@leg.bc.ca>

Subject: Revised 2019 Parliamentary Calendar

Good morning:

As per direction from the Government House Leader’s office, changes have been made to the 2019 Parliamentary
Calendar. Specifically, the week of November 4, 2019 is now designated as a non-sitting week.

The revised calendar is available on the Legislative Assembly website at https://www.leg.bc.ca/parliamentary-
business/parliamentary-calendar#byyear2019.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Sincerely,
Jennifer

Jennifer Horvath
Executive Manager, House Documents and Table Operations
]

Office of the Clerk | Legislative Assembly of British Columbia | Room 221, Parliament Buildings | Victoria, B.C. V8V
1X4 | Tel: 250.387.3785
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Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX

From: Flatman, John MAH:EX

Sent: August 1, 2019 1:38 PM

To: Tan, Alyson JTT:EX; Chang, Stephanie JTT:EX; Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX

Cc: Spencer, Brad GCPE:EX; FOI Economy Sector MAH:EX; Stewart, Courtney GCPE:EX; Jang, Monica
JTT:EX; McNish, James JTT:EX; Szabo, Maria JTT:EX; Cascaden, Lori R GCPE:EX; Ho, Theresa JTT:EX

Subject: JTT Weekly FOI Report current to August 1, 2019

Attachments: JTT - FOI Activity.xlsx

Attached is the current weekly FOI report for review.

Thank you.

John Flatman

Senior Analyst, FOIPP
Information Management and Strategic Initiatives,
Management Services Division

Ph: 778 698-3505| e: John.Flatman@gov.bc.ca
Providing services to: The Ministry of Municipal Affairs and Housing, the Ministry of Jobs, Trade and Technology,
the Ministry of Labour, and the Ministry of Tourism, Arts and Culture
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Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX

From: Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX

Sent: August 1, 2019 1:47 PM

To: Maria Renata Hutagalung

Subject: Re: Ribbon cutting ceremony for Baramulti Branch Office

I’'m afraid it just won’t work with his schedule with such short notice. He needs to stay in Surrey (his constituency)
tomorrow,

Thank you,
Krystal

Sent from my iPhone

On Aug 1, 2019, at 1:21 PM, Maria Renata Hutagalung s.22 wrote:
Hi Krystal,
So, tomorrow’s schedule for Minister Ralston is very tight?
We can always adjust the time for ribbon cutting ceremony that can suit his schedule.

Thank you
Renata

From: Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX <Krystal.Thomson@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: Friday, August 2, 2019 2:29:30 AM

To: Maria Renata Hutagalung

Cc: Chang, Stephanie JTT:EX

Subject: Re: Ribbon cutting ceremony for Baramulti Branch Office

Hi Renata,

Minister Ralston cannot attend but Minister of State for Trade George Chow can attend instead if it is changed to
11:00am. | have copied his Ministerial Assistant, Stephanie.

Thanks,
Krystal

Sent from my iPhone

On Aug 1, 2019, at 10:30 AM, Maria Renata Hutagalung
s.22 ~_>>wrote:

Hi Krystal,
Just to add to my previous email for the suggested 12.30 pm time.

If that slot doesn’t work with Minister Ralston’s, then we are flexible, except between 10 - 10.30

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

From: Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX <Krystal. Thomson@gov.bc.ca<mailto:Krystal. Thomson@gov.bc.ca>>
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

>0n Aug 1, 2019, at 7:38 AM, Maria Renata Hutagalung

s.22

>

> Good morning Crystal,

>

> My name is Maria Renata from the Consulate General of Indonesia.

>

> | would like to inform you that my Consul General has contacted Minister Ralston.

> During my ambassador’s visit to Vancouver on Friday 2/8 (midday), he is also scheduled to formally open
Indonesian energy company Baramulti branch office in West Pender. The company tag line among other is Beyond
Coal.

>

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

>

> Can you please send info to Krystal.Thomson@gov.bc.ca<mailto:Krystal. Thomson@gov.bc.ca> We will be able to
let you know tomorrow
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Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX

From: Dixon, Olivia PREM:EX

Sent: August 1, 2019 2:01 PM
To: Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX
Subject: Ambassador has arrived

Olivia Dixon | Administrative Assistant
Vancouver Cabinet Office | Office of the Premier
0: 604-398-5779 | B: 604-775-1600 | E: Olivia.Dixon@gov.bc.ca

con
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Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX

From: FOI Economy Sector MAH:EX

Sent: August 1, 2019 2:02 PM

To: McNish, James JTT:EX; Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX

Cc: FOI Economy Sector MAH:EX; Szabo, Maria JTT:EX; Jang, Monica JTT:EX; Tan, Alyson JTT:EX

Subject: FOR REVIEW, COMMENTS AND APPROVAL: JTT-2019-90976 (SNC Lavalin Lobbying) : 6 additional
pages - please respond by August 8

Attachments: JTT-2019-90976 additional records.pdf; Revised Sign Off JTT-2019-90976_SNC Lavalin.pdf

Importance: High

Follow Up Flag: Flag for follow up
Flag Status: Completed

Please send approval/comments to FOl.Inbox@gov.bc.ca by Thursday August 8, 2019.

Request Wording:

“Relating to the Lobbyist Registry showing lobbying of the Office of the Premier, and Ministries of Labour, Energy and
Petroleum, Jobs and Transportation, on behalf of SNC-Lavalin: Any documents relating to this lobbying by consultant
lobbyist Richard Prokopanko and Sam Boutziouvis of SNC-Lavalin, including but not limited to correspondence, material
presented to or arising from meetings, including but not limited to minutes, emails, or information/briefing/decision
notes. Please search offices of ministers and DMs; for OOP, please also search the chief of staff, Geoff Meggs (Date
Range for Record Search: From 11/01/2018 To 12/31/2018)"

Notes to Reviewers:

e This file was approved and closed earlier this year and 5 pages of responsive records were sent to the applicant.
¢ The attached 6 additional pages were provided by the MO after the file had been closed.

e No concerns have been noted.

e The additional pages will be added to the original 5 on Open Information.

e Once the MO approves, we will forward to ADM Lord, then the DMO for final approval.

Thank you.

John Flatman

Senior Analyst, FOIPP
Information Management and Strategic Initiatives,
Management Services Division

Ph: 778 698-3505| e: John.Flatman@gov.hc.ca
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

Sent: August 1, 2019 2:09 PM

To: Szabo, Maria JTT:EX

Cc: Cascaden, Lori R GCPE:EX; McNish, James JTT:EX; Spencer, Brad GCPE:EX; Stewart, Courtney GCPE:EX
Subject: Re: NEED APPROVAL TODAY PLEASE -- MBR Letter for Fll's 2018/19 Year in Review

Good to go

Sent from my iPhone

On Aug 1, 2019, at 1:08 PM, Szabo, Maria JTT:EX <Maria.Szabo@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

This looks good to me — Krystal says she’ll have MBR look over it ASAP.

From: Cascaden, Lori R GCPE:EX

Sent: August 1, 2019 11:56 AM

To: McNish, James JTT:EX <James.McNish@gov.bc.ca>; Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX
<Krystal.Thomson@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Spencer, Brad GCPE:EX <Brad.Spencer@gov.bc.ca>; Stewart, Courtney GCPE:EX
<Courtney.Stewart@gov.bc.ca>; Szabo, Maria JTT:EX <Maria.Szabo@gov.bc.ca>; Cascaden, Lori R
GCPE:EX <Lori.Cascaden@gov.bc.ca>

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
<Courtney.Stewart@gov.bc.ca>; Szabo, Maria JTT:EX <Maria.Szabo@gov.bc.ca>; Mihlar, Fazil JTT:EX
<Fazil.Mihlar@gov.bc.ca>; Jang, Monica JTT:EX <Monica.Jang@gov.bc.ca>; Cascaden, Lori R GCPE:EX
<Lori.Cascaden@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: MBR Letter for Fll's 2018/19 Year in Review

Hi James and Krystal,
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Can you please review the attached Minister’s message for FIlI’s 2018/19 Year in Review? Deadline for
return is tomorrow by 2:00 p.m., please.

Thanks,

Lori
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Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX

From: Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX

Sent: August 1, 2019 2:12 PM

To: Ralston, Bruce JTT.EX

Subject: Companies unable to meet with you

As discussed:
AH Structural Composites
DynNav

Sent from my iPhone
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Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX

From: Robb, Amanda JTT:EX

Sent: August 1, 2019 2:35 PM

To: Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX; Maria Renata Hutagalung

Cc: Chang, Stephanie JTT:EX; Szabo, Maria JTT:EX

Subject: RE: Ribbon cutting ceremony for Baramulti Branch Office

Thanks Krystal,

Hi Renata, can you please confirm logistics such as address, the time minister needs to arrive and depart, will he be
required to speak and are there any specifics he needs to know upon arrival?

Thank you kindly,

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

Sent: August 1, 2019 2:08 PM

To: Maria Renata Hutagalung s-22

Cc: Chang, Stephanie JTT:EX <Stephanie.Chang@gov.bc.ca>; Robb, Amanda JTT:EX <Amanda.Robb@gov.bc.ca>; Szabo,
Maria JTT:EX <Maria.Szabo@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Re: Ribbon cutting ceremony for Baramulti Branch Office

Hi Renata,

We have made some changes and Minister Ralston can now be at the ribbon cutting tomorrow if it's at noon. Please
send all the details. I've cc’d our Admin Coordinator, Amanda. She will ensure Minister Ralston has the details.

Thanks,
Krystal

Sent from my iPhone
On Aug 1, 2019, at 1:21 PM, Maria Renata Hutagalung S-22 » wrote:
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
22 >> wrote:

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

§.22 > wrote:

>

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

Sent: August 1, 2019 2:58 PM

To: Spencer, Brad GCPE:EX

Subject: Re: FYl FW: Statement for approval

Ok sounds good. No problems.

Sent from my iPhone

On Aug 1, 2019, at 2:56 PM, Spencer, Brad GCPE:EX <Brad.Spencer@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Any concerns with us submitting this statement to the reporter today?

From: Spencer, Brad GCPE:EX

Sent: August 1, 2019 2:20 PM

To: Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX <Krystal.Thomson@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: FYI FW: Statement for approval

5.13;8.15

From: Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX

Sent: August 1, 2019 2:11 PM

To: Spencer, Brad GCPE:EX <Brad.Spencer@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Re: FYI FW: Statement for approval

I’'m not familiar with the issue. What the context?
KT
Sent from my iPhone

On Aug 1, 2019, at 2:09 PM, Spencer, Brad GCPE:EX <Brad.Spencer@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Krystal
| don’t see you on this email chain.

Just flagging this statement from Minister Chow in response to a media request that AG
is leading.

Brad
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From: Smith, Jimmy GCPE:EX

Sent: August 1, 2019 12:55 PM

To: Spencer, Brad GCPE:EX <Brad.Spencer@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: Statement for approval

Approved by MGC

s.13

James Smith
Issues Manager
250.882.2892

From: Chang, Stephanie JTT:EX

Sent: August 1, 2019 11:58 AM

To: Smith, Jimmy GCPE:EX <Jimmy.Smith@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Re: Statement for approval

Yes he's ok with that. MGC wants to know when you'll be replying to Cooper?

Stephanie Chang
Ministerial Assistant to the Honourable George Chow, Minister of State for Trade

Ministry of Jobs, Trade, and Technology
British Columbia Parliament Buildings | 501 Belleville St, Victoria. BC V8V 2L8
Stephanie.Chang@gov.bc.ca | Office: 250-387-9142 | Cell: 250-886-5442

-------- Original message --------

From: "Smith, Jimmy GCPE:EX" <Jimmy.Smith@gov.bc.ca>
Date: 2019-08-01 10:30 a.m. (GMT-08:00)

To: "Chang, Stephanie JTT:EX" <Stephanie.Chang@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Re: Statement for approval

s.13

James Smith
Issue Manager

On Aug 1, 2019, at 9:31 AM, Chang, Stephanie JTT:EX <Stephanie.Chang@gov.bc.ca>
wrote:
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Hi Jimmy, here is MGC's response below. He said feel free to give him a
call to discuss if you have any concerns.

Stephanie Chang

Ministerial Assistant to the Honourable George Chow, Minister of State for
Trade

Ministry of Jobs, Trade, and Technology
British Columbia Parliament Buildings | 501 Belleville St, Victoria, BC V8V 2L8
Stephanie.Chang@gov.bc.ca | Office: 250-387-9142 | Cell: 250-886-5442

-------- Original message --------

From: "Chow, George JTT:EX" <George.Chow@gov.bc.ca>
Date: 2019-08-01 9:07 a.m. (GMT-08:00)

To: "Chang, Stephanie JTT:EX" <Stephanie.Chang@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Re: Statement for approval

s.13

Sent from my iPad
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Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX

From: Parm Sidhu <psidhu@abbotsford.ca>
Sent: August 1, 2019 3:29 PM

To: Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX

Subject: FW: Meeting request

Hi Krystal,

Please see the request below —any chance we could be granted a meeting with Minister Ralston?

Parm Sidhu AAE

Airport General Manager
Tel: 604-864-5678 Fax: 604-855-1066
Email: psidhu@abbotsford.ca

30440 Liberator Avenue /\ - )
Abbotsford, BC V2T 6H5 ‘Abbotsford’
www.abbotsfordairport.ca &5 5l

From: Parm Sidhu

Sent: Thursday, August 01, 2019 3:28 PM
To: 'James.McNish@gov.bc.ca'

Subject: RE: Meeting request

Hi James,

Any word on the request below?

Parm Sidhu AAE

Airport General Manager
Tel: 604-864-5678 Fax: 604-855-1066
Email: psidhu@abbotsford.ca

30440 Liberator Avenue

Abbotsford, BC V2T 6H5 Abboiqford'
www.abbotsfordairport.ca &5l
From: Parm Sidhu
Sent: Tuesday, June 25, 2019 2:37 PM
To: 'James.McNish@gov.bc.ca'
Subject: RE: Meeting request
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Hi James,
Please see the email below | just sent JM.
Best regards,

Parm

Parm Sidhu AAE

Airport General Manager
Tel: 604-864-5678 Fax: 604-855-1066
Email: psidhu@abbotsford.ca

30440 Liberator Avenue /\ -

Abbotsford, BC V2T 6H5
www.abbotsfordairport.ca A,l?bf’“f()fd

From: Parm Sidhu

Sent: Tuesday, June 25, 2019 2:36 PM
To: 'McColl, John-Michael JTT:EX'
Subject: Meeting request

Hi M,

| hope all is well!

If Minister Ralston is attending the www.adse.ca conference and Airshow, please let me know, if we (Mayor/City

Manager and myself) can request a meeting for August 8 or 9™ at YXX.

Best regards,

Parm

Parm Sidhu AAE

Airport General Manager
Tel: 604-864-5678 Fax: 604-855-1066
Email: psidhu@abbotsford.ca

30440 Liberator Avenue /\

Abbotsford, BC V2T 6H5 .
www.abbotsfordairport.ca A,bbp["f(.)rd
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Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX

From: Szabo, Maria JTT:EX
Sent: August 1, 2019 3:30 PM
To: Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX
Subject: RE: Phone Call

Dr. German wrote a report on money laundering for us, so he should be familiar. | can ask about the topic, but | imagine
it’s related to money laundering.

From: Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX

Sent: August 1, 2019 3:25 PM

To: Szabo, Maria JTT:EX <Maria.Szabo@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Re: Phone Call

Does he know dr. German? Any idea the context?
Sent from my iPhone

On Aug 1, 2019, at 3:20 PM, Szabo, Maria JTT:EX <Maria.Szabo@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Can you see if MBR wants to set up a time to chat with Dr. German or how he’d like to connect with him
otherwise?

From: Ralston.MLA, Bruce <Bruce.Ralston.MLA@|eg.bc.ca>
Sent: August 1, 2019 11:42 AM

To: Szabo, Maria JTT:EX <Maria.Szabo@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: Phone Call

Yours?

Ward

From: Keith Perrin <kperrin@tcsforensics.com>

Sent: Wednesday, July 31, 2019 4:34 PM

To: Ralston.MLA, Bruce <Bruce.Ralston.MLA@I|eg.bc.ca>
Subject: Phone Call

Hi

Thank you for receiving my call. Dr. German is trying to call Mr. Ralson. Is their a number he can call or
can the Honorable Minister call Dr. German?

Thank-you

Peter M. German, QC, PhD
Principal

Peter German & Assocs. Inc.
(604) 916-9030
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Deputy Commissioner RCMP (retired)

Keith Perrin
CEO
Please check out our new website

<image001.png>
125 - 3751 Jacombs Rd., Richmond, BC, V6V 2R4
Office: 604.370.4336 | www.tcsforensics.com
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Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX

From: Spencer, Brad GCPE:EX

Sent: August 1, 2019 3:37 PM

To: Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX

Subject: RE: Minister's Message to the Korean News

Feels good to check off the to do list

From: Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX

Sent: August 1, 2019 3:36 PM

To: Robb, Amanda JTT:EX <Amanda.Robb@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Spencer, Brad GCPE:EX <Brad.Spencer@gov.bc.ca>; Stewart, Courtney GCPE:EX <Courtney.Stewart@gov.bc.ca>;
McNish, James JTT:EX <James.McNish@gov.bc.ca>; Cascaden, Lori R GCPE:EX <Lori.Cascaden@gov.bc.ca>; Szabo, Maria
JTT:EX <Maria.Szabo@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Re: Minister's Message to the Korean News

Yes good to go then!
Sent from my iPhone

On Aug 1, 2019, at 3:33 PM, Robb, Amanda JTT:EX <Amanda.Robb@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Thanks Brad,
Krystal, were you able to share this with MBR so we can hopefully get this letter out today? Thanks!

Amanda Robb
Administrative Coordinator to the Honourable Bruce Ralston Minister of Jobs, Trade and Technology
Administrative Coordinator to the Honourable George Chow Minister of State for Trade

Room 138 | Parliament Buildings | Victoria | British Columbia | VW 9E2
Phone: 778-974-6023 | Fax: 250-356-3000 | Email:amanda.robb@gov.bc.ca

In British Columbia, the Office of the Registrar of Lobbyists is responsible for monitoring and enforcing compliance with the Lobbyists
Registration Act. To ensure that you are in compliance with the registration requirements for lobbyists under the Act please contact the Office
of the Registrar of Lobbyists at: https://www.lobbyistsregistrar.bc.ca/.

The contents of this e-mail message and any attachments are confidential and are intended solely for addressee. The information may also be
legally privileged. This transmission is sent in trust, for the sole purpose of delivery to the intended recipient. If you have received this
transmission in error, any use, reproduction or dissemination of this transmission is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient,
please immediately notify the sender by reply e-mail or phone and delete this message and its attachments, if any.

From: Spencer, Brad GCPE:EX

Sent: August 1, 2019 11:53 AM

To: Robb, Amanda JTT:EX <Amanda.Robb@gov.bc.ca>; Stewart, Courtney GCPE:EX
<Courtney.Stewart@gov.bc.ca>; McNish, James JTT:EX <James.McNish@gov.bc.ca>; Thomson, Krystal
JTT:EX <Krystal.Thomson@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Cascaden, Lori R GCPE:EX <Lori.Cascaden@gov.bc.ca>; Szabo, Maria JTT:EX
<Maria.Szabo@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Minister's Message to the Korean News
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Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX

From: Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX
Sent: August 1, 2019 3:43 PM
To: Ralston, Bruce JTT.EX
Subject: Re: BIV op-ed on trade

When | say “they” | mean Chuck Chiang

Sent from my iPhone

>0n Aug 1, 2019, at 3:42 PM, Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX <Krystal.Thomson@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

>

> They still haven’t decided if they’ll run it. They’ll let us know. But they suggested setting up an interview with you on

the topic. What are your thoughts?
>

> KT
>

> Sent from my iPhone
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Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX

From: Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX
Sent: August 1, 2019 3:46 PM
To: Cascaden, Lori R GCPE:EX
Cc: Spencer, Brad GCPE:EX
Subject: Re: Letter to Editor

Thanks so much Lori. Will get back about interview.
Sent from my iPhone

On Aug 1, 2019, at 2:01 PM, Cascaden, Lori R GCPE:EX <Lori.Cascaden@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Krystal,
Chuck Chiang with BIV notes:

Hi Lori, thanks for checking in. I've forwarded Minister Ralston’s letter to my editors a few days
ago, and they will look into it. Thank you for your reply and | will let you know as soon as | hear
anything.

Alternatively, if the minister doesn’t mind, we can set up an interview where he can present
what he discussed in the letter, and we can put it in a story format. Let me know what you think,
thanks.

Chuck Chiang, Business in Vancouver

In a way, it would be nice to have the letter published as it gets Minister Ralston’s exact words out
there, but there are no guarantees it will get published. What are your thoughts?

Lori

From: Cascaden, Lori R GCPE:EX

Sent: August 1, 2019 1:23 PM

To: Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX <Krystal.Thomson@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Spencer, Brad GCPE:EX <Brad.Spencer@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Letter to Editor

You bet!

From: Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX

Sent: August 1, 2019 1:12 PM

To: Cascaden, Lori R GCPE:EX <Lori.Cascaden@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Spencer, Brad GCPE:EX <Brad.Spencer@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Re: Letter to Editor

Hi Lori,

51

Page 51 of 421 JTT-2019-97168



MBR would like you (or someone else from a comms) to follow up with a call to gauge whether they’ll
run with it.

Thanks,
KT

Sent from my iPhone

On Aug 1, 2019, at 9:38 AM, Cascaden, Lori R GCPE:EX <Lori.Cascaden@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Krystal,

This was sent on July 30. We likely won’t hear back from the publication — they will just
run it if they are interested.

Lori

From: Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX

Sent: August 1, 2019 9:27 AM

To: Cascaden, Lori R GCPE:EX <Lori.Cascaden@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Re: Letter to Editor

Hey Lori — any follow up on this?
Sent from my iPhone

On Jul 30, 2019, at 2:08 PM, Cascaden, Lori R GCPE:EX <Lori.Cascaden@gov.bc.ca>
wrote:

Thanks. We will send to the editors for a quick edit and then out the
door by day’s end.

Lori

From: Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX

Sent: July 30, 2019 2:03 PM

To: Cascaden, Lori R GCPE:EX <Lori.Cascaden@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Anderson, Steve JTT:EX <Steve.Anderson@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Letter to Editor

Good to go! Thanks

From: Cascaden, Lori R GCPE:EX

Sent: July 30, 2019 1:56 PM

To: Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX <Krystal.Thomson@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Anderson, Steve JTT:EX <Steve.Anderson@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Letter to Editor

Hi Krystal,

Sorry to go back to this again, but we suggest a wee bit of an additional
change for flow and clarity. Good?
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Thanks much!

Lori

From: Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX

Sent: July 30, 2019 1:34 PM

To: Cascaden, Lori R GCPE:EX <Lori.Cascaden@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Anderson, Steve JTT:EX <Steve.Anderson@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Letter to Editor

Hi Lori,

s.13

KT

From: Cascaden, Lori R GCPE:EX

Sent: July 30, 2019 1:23 PM

To: Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX <Krystal.Thomson@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Anderson, Steve JTT:EX <Steve.Anderson@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Letter to Editor

Hi Krystal,
As flagged, updated second paragraph reflected in the attached.

s.13

Thanks,

Lori

From: Cascaden, Lori R GCPE:EX

Sent: July 30, 2019 1:08 PM

To: Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX <Krystal.Thomson@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Anderson, Steve JTT:EX <Steve.Anderson@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Letter to Editor

Hi Krystal,

There is an additional edit on the second last paragraph to follow. Hope
to have it to you soon.

Thanks,

Lori
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From: Cascaden, Lori R GCPE:EX

Sent: July 30, 2019 11:55 AM

To: Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX <Krystal.Thomson@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Anderson, Steve JTT:EX <Steve.Anderson@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Letter to Editor

Hi Krystal,

We have a couple of counter edits.

s.13

Thanks,

Lori

From: Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX

Sent: July 30, 2019 11:09 AM

To: Anderson, Steve JTT:EX <Steve.Anderson@gov.bc.ca>; Cascaden,
Lori R GCPE:EX <Lori.Cascaden@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Letter to Editor

Hi Lori and Steve,

Minister Ralston has some suggested edits (tracked changes in attached
document). Can you please look them over?

Lori, once that’s done, can we please pitch this to the editor today?

Thanks,
KT

From: Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX

Sent: July 29, 2019 3:21 PM

To: Carnaghan, Matthew JTT:EX <Matthew.Carnaghan@gov.bc.ca>;
Anderson, Steve JTT:EX <Steve.Anderson@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Letter to Editor

Thanks all!

From: Carnaghan, Matthew JTT:EX

Sent: July 29, 2019 3:19 PM

To: Anderson, Steve JTT:EX <Steve.Anderson@gov.bc.ca>; Thomson,
Krystal JTT:EX <Krystal.Thomson@gov.bhc.ca>

Subject: RE: Letter to Editor

| have nothing further.
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From: Anderson, Steve JTT:EX

Sent: July 29, 2019 2:56 PM

To: Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX <Krystal.Thomson@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Carnaghan, Matthew JTT:EX <Matthew.Carnaghan@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Letter to Editor

HI

This looks fine (GCPE flipped it to us earlier and we provide some
comments).g13 = - - --- - .
5.13

Matt — anything to add?

From: Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX

Sent: July 29, 2019 2:39 PM

To: Anderson, Steve JTT:EX <Steve.Anderson@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: Letter to Editor

Hi Steve,

Can | ask that you and your team take a look at the attached letter to
the editor?

Thanks,
Krystal

From: Cascaden, Lori R GCPE:EX

Sent: July 29, 2019 2:10 PM

To: Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX <Krystal.Thomson@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: McNish, James JTT:EX <James.McNish@gov.bc.ca>; Spencer, Brad
GCPE:EX <Brad.Spencer@gov.bc.ca>; Mihlar, Fazil JTT:EX
<Fazil.Mihlar@gov.bc.ca>; Jang, Monica JTT:EX
<Monica.Jang@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Letter to Editor

Hi Krystal,
Please see the letter to the editor in response to the trade article.
Thanks,

Lori

From: Cascaden, Lori R GCPE:EX
Sent: July 29, 2019 12:54 PM
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To: Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX <Krystal.Thomson@gov.bc.ca>; Spencer,
Brad GCPE:EX <Brad.Spencer@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: McNish, James JTT:EX <James.McNish@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Letter to Editor

Hey Krystal,

When are you hoping for the first draft? Just trying to balance a few
competing priorities.

Lori

From: Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX

Sent: July 29, 2019 10:00 AM

To: Cascaden, Lori R GCPE:EX <Lori.Cascaden@gov.bc.ca>; Spencer,
Brad GCPE:EX <Brad.Spencer@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Letter to Editor

Thanks, Lori.

s.13

KT

From: Cascaden, Lori R GCPE:EX

Sent: July 29, 2019 9:46 AM

To: Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX <Krystal.Thomson@gov.bc.ca>; Spencer,
Brad GCPE:EX <Brad.Spencer@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Letter to Editor

Importance: High

Hi Krystal,

Happy to draft something. Can you provide some guidance on what
Minister Ralston’s rebuttal points would be? Are we linking the PO in on
this response?

Lori

From: Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX

Sent: July 29, 2019 9:36 AM

To: Spencer, Brad GCPE:EX <Brad.Spencer@gov.bc.ca>; Cascaden, Lori
R GCPE:EX <Lari.Cascaden@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Letter to Editor

Hi Lori,
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Contacting you in lieu of5-22 MBR would like to
write a letter to the editor responding to the following article:
https://biv.com/article/2019/07/bc-looms-major-barrier-
interprovincial-trade

Can we get on this? Let me know what you need from my end!

Thanks,
KT

Krystal Thomson

Ministerial Assistant to the Honourable Bruce Ralston
Minister of Jobs, Trade, and Technology
250-888-0263 | krystal.thomson@gov.bc.ca
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Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX

From: CITZ OPEN INFOGROUP CITZ:EX

Sent: August 1, 2019 3:46 PM

To: McNish, James JTT:EX; Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX

Cc: CITZ OPEN INFOGROUP CITZ:EX

Subject: Approval Needed by August 8 - Ralston, June 2019
Attachments: Calendar Proactive Approval Form.docx; Ralston, Bruce.pdf
Importance: High

Follow Up Flag: Flag for follow up
Flag Status: Completed

Thank you for sending your calendar to Open Information for the month of June, 2019. Your calendar has been
reviewed by an Open Information analyst and any information that required redaction has been removed.
Please review and approve the attached redline version of your calendar(s).

Please reply to this email to FIN OPEN INFOGROUP (Open.InfoGroup@gov.bc.ca) by August 8, 2019 indicating your
approval for publication. If you identify any redaction revisions, please indicate this in your email.

For your convenience, the attached approval form is available to you. Alternatively, you may indicate your
approval by replying directly to this email.

If you have any questions or concerns, please contact any member of the Open Information team directly or through reply to
this email address.

Many thanks,

IAO Open Information Team
Katherine Ritchie

Charlotte Van Schalkwyk

Neil Frelick

Natalie Appleton, A/Manager

Link to Open Information
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Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX

From: Cascaden, Lori R GCPE:EX

Sent: August 1, 2019 3:53 PM

To: Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX

Cc: Spencer, Brad GCPE:EX; Szabo, Maria JTT:EX; Mihlar, Fazil JTT:EX; Jang, Monica JTT:EX; Smith, Jimmy
GCPE:EX; McNish, James JTT:EX

Subject: Updated IN BC PNP A. Ebrahimi -- Canada Caring Society

Attachments: IN PNP Reccomendation Ahmadzia Ebrahimi -- Canada Caring Society_1TAUG2019_FINAL.docx

Hi — Revised IN attached on this matter. | updated the KMs to mesh with the statement we sent out yesterday and |
updated the background to include elements of the media report.

Thanks,

Lori
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Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX

From: Robb, Amanda JTT:EX
Sent: August 1, 2019 3:53 PM
To: Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX
Subject: Re: Meeting request

Thanks, I’'m going to try for August 8 at 1:00PM. Hopefully MBR doesn’t have other plans for that time? | know he was

going to speak to Jeff Rafuse for some possible meeting suggestions that day.

On Aug 1, 2019, at 3:38 PM, Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX <Krystal. Thomson@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

FYI.

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "McNish, James JTT:EX" <James.McNish@gov.bc.ca>

Date: August 1, 2019 at 3:30:37 PM PDT

To: "Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX" <Krystal.Thomson@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Fwd: Meeting request
If you need a meeting for next week...
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Parm Sidhu <psidhu@abbotsford.ca>

Date: August 1, 2019 at 3:27:35 PM PDT

To: "'James.McNish@gov.bc.ca'" <James.McNish@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Meeting request
Hi James,

Any word on the request below?

Parm Sidhu AAE

Airport General Manager

Tel: 604-864-5678 Fax: 604-855-1066
Email: psidhu@abbotsford.ca
<image002.jpg>

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

HiJMm,
| hope all is well!

If Minister Ralston is attending the www.adse.ca conference and
Airshow, please let me know, if we (Mayor/City Manager and
myself) can request a meeting for August 8 or 9" at YXX.

Best regards,

Parm

Parm Sidhu AAE

Airport General Manager
Tel: 604-864-5678 Fax: 604-855-1066
Email: psidhu@abbotsford.ca

30440 Liberator Avenue
Abbotsford, BC V2T 6HS ﬁo———t sford
www.abbotsfordairport.ca Siulnal it

61

Page 61 of 421 JTT-2019-97168



Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX

From: Cascaden, Lori R GCPE:EX
Sent: August 1, 2019 4:13 PM
To: Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX
Cc: Spencer, Brad GCPE:EX
Subject: RE: Letter to Editor

Thanks Krystal. | will follow up with BIV.

Lori

From: Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX

Sent: August 1, 2019 4:11 PM

To: Cascaden, Lori R GCPE:EX <Lori.Cascaden@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Spencer, Brad GCPE:EX <Brad.Spencer@gov.bc.ca>

Subject:

Re: Letter to Editor

No interview. Would prefer op ed run.

Sent from my iPhone

On Aug

1, 2019, at 2:01 PM, Cascaden, Lori R GCPE:EX <Lori.Cascaden@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Krystal,
Chuck Chiang with BIV notes:

Hi Lori, thanks for checking in. I’'ve forwarded Minister Ralston’s letter to my editors a few days
ago, and they will look into it. Thank you for your reply and I will let you know as soon as | hear
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

Sent: August 1, 2019 4:21 PM

To: Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX

Subject: RE: The Company profile of Baramulti and the event's detail August 2nd, 2019

Thanks! And trust he will be available to conference call at 1:00PM with MLA Stewart and Thompson?

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

Sent: August 1, 2019 4:09 PM

To: Robb, Amanda JTT:EX <Amanda.Robb@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Fwd: The Company profile of Baramulti and the event's detail August 2nd, 2019

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: congen <congen@indonesiavancouver.org>

Date: August 1, 2019 at 4:06:43 PM PDT

To: <krystal.thomson@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: The Company profile of Baramulti and the event's detail August 2nd, 2019

Dear Krystal Thomson,

| am Lia Maya Sari, Secretary of Consul General Tuti Irman. Please kindly see the link of company profile
of Baramulti below :
file:///C:/Users/user/Downloads/Compro%20Baramulti%202019%20-%20hires.pdf

The run down of the event for tomorrow, August 2", at 12:00 at 1477 West Pender, Unit 403 :
1. Cutting the ribbon
2. Greeted by COO of Baramulti, Mr. Dido Anasrul
3. Briefly Remarks by Hon. Bruce Ralston
4. Briefly Remarks by Ambassador Abdul Kadir Jailani
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At the last, Hon. Bruce Ralston is welcome to join enjoy the Indonesian traditional yellow rice.

For your information, the office is small, just 800sgt. And there will be not more than 12 people at the
event; 5 people from Baramulti, Ambassador Abdul Kadir Jailani, Consul General Tuti Irman and staff,
and Hon. Bruce Ralston.

If there is any question, please feel free to contact me.

Thank you.

Sincerely,

Lia Maya Sari

Secretary of Consul General
Consulate General of Indonesia
1630 Alberni St.

Vancouver, BC

Tel: (604) 682-8855 Ext.221
Mobile: (778) 889-7753
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Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX

From: Cascaden, Lori R GCPE:EX

Sent: August 1, 2019 4:34 PM

To: Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX

Cc: Spencer, Brad GCPE:EX; Szabo, Maria JTT:EX; Mihlar, Fazil JTT:EX; Jang, Monica JTT:EX; McNish, James
JTT:EX

Subject: RE: Op-Ed BIV Tech Sector

Attachments: IMG_2226.jpg; Op-Ed _BIV_Tech Sector_1Aug2019_V4.docx

Hi Krystal,

Please see attached the updated Op-ed.5-13
Good to get this back end of day Tuesday if that works for you.
Thanks,

Lori

From: Cascaden, Lori R GCPE:EX

Sent: August 1, 2019 11:54 AM

To: Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX <Krystal. Thomson@gov.bc.ca>

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

James asked us to draft a “letter to the editor” in response to the attached BIV article. Fazil recently connect with BIV's
editor and | understand an Op-ed is a more appropriate way to respond. | have attached the draft for your review. Likely

13 so Tuesday would be fine for return.
Thank you,
Lori
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Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX

From: congen <congen@indonesiavancouver.org>

Sent: August 1, 2019 4:53 PM

To: Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX

Subject: FW: Compro Baramulti 2019 - hires.pdf

Attachments: Compro Baramulti 2019 - hires.pdf; Untitled attachment 00009.txt

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

Dear Krystal Thomson,
Please kindly find the attachment of the Company profile of Baramulty in PDF. Thank you.

Best Regards,

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

Sent: August 1, 2019 10:44 PM

To: Szabo, Maria JTT:EX; Robb, Amanda JTT:EX

Subject: Fwd: The update of Run down of the Event, August 02, 2019

FYI & letting her know MBR needs to be out by 12:30
Sent from my iPhone
Begin forwarded message:
From: <congen@indonesiavancouver.org>
Date: August 1, 2019 at 7:37:23 PM PDT

To: <krystal.thomson@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: The update of Run down of the Event, August 02, 2019

Dear Krystal,
Please kindly see below the update of the run down for tomorrow at 12:00

. Arrival at Lobby

. Proceed to formal opening at Lobby
. Welcoming Mr. Dido/Baramulti

. Remark by Minister Ralston

. Remark by Ambassador

. Proceed to lift and 4th FI.

. Cutting ribbon.

. Proceed to meeting room for a brief company breifing (the length is flexible to Minister’s
available timing)

7. Cutting Indonesian yellow rice.

6. Closing and lunch.

Ok, wwN-=

May we know what time the Hon. Bruce Ralston next engagement ?
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

Sent: August 1, 2019 11:25 PM

To: Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX

Subject: Re: Burnaby Board of Trade tweet
Fine

Sent from my iPhone

>0n Aug 1, 2019, at 10:57 PM, Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX <Krystal. Thomson@gov.bc.ca> wrote:
>

> <imagel.png>

>

> Sent from my iPhone
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Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX

From: Ralston, Bruce JTT:EX

Sent: August 1, 2019 11:26 PM

To: Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX

Subject: Re: Ambassador tweet

5.13 ' ( otherwise fine)

Sent from my iPhone

>0n Aug 1, 2019, at 11:06 PM, Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX <Krystal. Thomson@gov.bc.ca> wrote:
>

> <imagel.png>

>

> Sent from my iPhone
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Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX

From: Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX

Sent: August 2, 2019 8:46 AM

To: Cascaden, Lori R GCPE:EX

Cc: Spencer, Brad GCPE:EX; Szabo, Maria JTT:EX
Subject: Re: Op-Ed BIV Tech Sector

Thanks, Lori.

Maria, can you please bring this to MBR if you have a chance today?
KT
Sent from my iPhone

On Aug 1, 2019, at 6:03 PM, Cascaden, Lori R GCPE:EX <Lori.Cascaden@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi again, Krystal,
Some last minute changes were made. Please use this version.
Whew!

Lori

From: Cascaden, Lori R GCPE:EX

Sent: August 1, 2019 4:34 PM

To: Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX <Krystal. Thomson@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Spencer, Brad GCPE:EX <Brad.Spencer@gov.bc.ca>; Szabo, Maria JTT:EX <Maria.Szabo@gov.bc.ca>;
Mihlar, Fazil JTT:EX <Fazil.Mihlar@gov.bc.ca>; Jang, Monica JTT:EX <Monica.Jang@gov.bc.ca>; McNish,
James JTT:EX <James.McNish@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Op-Ed BIV Tech Sector

Hi Krystal,

Please see attached the updated Op-ed. We have added some copy around Cleantech as requested by
Fazil.

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
Mihlar, Fazil JTT:EX <Fazil.Mihlar@gov.bc.ca>; Jang, Monica JTT:EX <Monica.lang@gov.bc.ca>; McNish,
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James JTT:EX <James.McNish@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Op-Ed BIV Tech Sector

Hi Krystal,

James asked us to draft a “letter to the editor” in response to the attached BIV article. Fazil recently
connect with BIV’s editor and | understand an Op-ed is a more appropriate way to respond. | have
attached the draft for your review. Likely best not to send it before the long weekend, so Tuesday
would be fine for return.

Thank you,

Lori

<Op-Ed _BIV_Tech Sector_1Aug2019_V5.docx>
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Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX

From: Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX

Sent: August 2, 2019 9:45 AM

To: Ralston, Bruce JTT:EX; Szabo, Maria JTT:EX

Subject: Compro Baramulti 2019 =

Attachments: Compro Baramulti 2019 - hires.pdf; Untitled attachment 00009.txt

Attached is the company profile of Baramulti for today's ribbon cutting

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

80

Page 80 of 421 JTT-2019-97168



Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX

From: Minister, JTT JTT:EX

Sent: August 2, 2019 9:48 AM

To: Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX; Robb, Amanda JTT:EX; Szabo, Maria JTT:EX

Cc: McNish, James JTT:EX

Subject: FW: Invite: 73rd INDIA DAY CELEBRATIONS held on SUNDAY, AUGUST 18, 2019
Attachments: 2019 India Day.jpg

Hi all,

Shall | send regrets to this or add to calendar as FYl as MBR will not be in town?

Thanks,
Hailey

From: Public Relation Officer VHCS <pro@hindumandirsurrey.com>
Sent: July 28, 2019 12:27 PM
Subject: Invite: 73rd INDIA DAY CELEBRATIONS held on SUNDAY, AUGUST 18, 2019

Hello,

Vedic Hindu Cultural Society of BC (VHCS-BC) celebrates the 73nd INDIA DAY at

, on Sunday August 18th, 2019 with all the Indo-Canadian Community living in BC. This India Day
Celebration is dedicated to 100th Anniversary of "The Martyrs of Jalliawala Bagh Massacre" - initiated by
British Forces on innocent Indians in Amritsar on April 13, 1919.

On behalf of Mr. Satish Kumar, President - VHCS and all Indo-Canadians, we are glad to invite you to
grace this occasion. "India Day Celebrations" will comprise of Flag Hosting of India and Canada, Parade,
Entertainment and Cultural Performances.

Venue:
Date...:

Time...:

The VHCS-BC in lower mainland is committed to highlight and celebrate Canadian & Indian days and events
for the Indo Canadian community. This is done to create cultural awareness on an ongoing basis and to honour
the diversity of the multi ethnic fabric of Canada. VHCS-BC is humbled by the community support and takes
pride in their voluntary services to make these events a huge success. Your presence and support will be an
encouragement to us, as well as, to the Indo Canadians in BC.
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Please confirm your presence by email... Looking forward to see you...

Thanks in advance...

Regards,

Vineet Aggarwal, PRO | 778.,707.7777

8321 140 St, Surrey, BC V3W 5K9 | T: 604-596-4777
E: pro@hindumandirsurrey.com | www.hindumandirsurrey.com
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Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX

From: congen <congen@indonesiavancouver.org>

Sent: August 2, 2019 9:51 AM

To: Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX

Subject: RE: The update of Run down of the Event, August 02, 2019

Thank you Krystal,

All the best,
Lia

From: Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX <Krystal. Thomson@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: Thursday, August 1, 2019 10:44 PM

To: congen@indonesiavancouver.org

Subject: Re: The update of Run down of the Event, August 02, 2019

Hi Lia,
Thank you for the agenda. Minister Ralston will have to depart at 12:30.

Thank you,
Krystal

Sent from my iPhone

On Aug 1, 2019, at 7:37 PM, "congen@indonesiavancouver.org<mailto:congen@indonesiavancouver.org>"
<congen@indonesiavancouver.org<mailto:congen@indonesiavancouver.org>> wrote:

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

. Proceed to lift and 4th Fl.

. Cutting ribbon.

. Proceed to meeting room for a brief company breifing (the length is flexible to Minister’s available timing) 7. Cutting
Indonesian yellow rice.

6. Closing and lunch.

U BB WK

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
Sent: August 2, 2019 9:55 AM
To: Ralston, Bruce JTT.EX
Subject: SIDIT call

Message from Greg Goodwin:

s.13

.13 Talk soon. Cheers
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Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX

From: Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX

Sent: August 2, 2019 10:01 AM

To: Ralston, Bruce JTT:EX

Cc: McNish, James JTT:EX

Subject: Memo 05_1‘3' o .
Attachments: Memo -

Hi Minister,

| prepared the attached memo for you regarding s-13
.13

Let me know if you'd like me to pass on the findings to Andrew Booth.

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

Sent: August 2, 2019 10:07 AM

To: Ralston, Bruce JTT.EX

Subject: FW: RE: Announcement of 15th Anniversary Issue of Korean News

Attachments: MM MBR Korean News 16 July 19_v3.docx; Korean News 15th anniversary issue 2019.pdf
s.13

KT

From: Robb, Amanda JTT:EX

Sent: July 31, 2019 2:50 PM

To: Ralston, Bruce JTT:EX <Bruce.Ralston@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX <Krystal.Thomson@gov.bc.ca>; Szabo, Maria JTT:EX <Maria.Szabo@gov.bc.ca>; McNish,
James JTT:EX <James.McNish@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: RE: Announcement of 15th Anniversary Issue of Korean News

Hi Minister,

We are awaiting approval on the attached letter from you to the Korean News on its 15" anniversary. | have also
attached the Premiers letter for your reference. Once your letter is approved we will send these both to the requester
together.

Let me know if you have any questions, concerns or edits. This is due by tomorrow, August 1,
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
Sent: July 31, 2019 11:23 AM
To: Robb, Amanda JTT:EX <Amanda.Robb@gov.bc.ca>
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Cc: OfficeofthePremier, Office PREM:EX <Premier@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: RE: Announcement of 15th Anniversary Issue of Korean News

Hi Amanda

| an submit this letter from the Premier to the Korean News. | will send it together with Minister Ralston’s letter once
you have his approval.

Thanks
Brad

From: OfficeofthePremier, Office PREM:EX

Sent: July 30, 2019 2:29 PM

To: Spencer, Brad GCPE:EX <Brad.Spencer@gov.bc.ca>; Robb, Amanda JTT:EX <Amanda.Robb@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Announcement of 15th Anniversary Issue of Korean News

Good afternoon,

Please find attached a letter from Premier Horgan for the 15th anniversary issue of Korean News.
Please don’t hesitate to contact our office with any further needs.

Thank you,

Correspondence Branch
Office of the Premier
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Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX

From: Spencer, Brad GCPE:EX

Sent: August 2, 2019 10:07 AM

To: Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX; Cascaden, Lori R GCPE:EX; Stewart, Courtney GCPE:EX
Cc: McNish, James JTT:EX

Subject: RE: Corp Cal Entry #94698 - Launch of Small Business Week:

Hi Krystal

We have a communications plan. Will check to see if it is finalized. Get back to you shortly.

Brad

From: Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX

Sent: August 2, 2019 10:05 AM

To: Cascaden, Lori R GCPE:EX <Lori.Cascaden@gov.bc.ca>; Spencer, Brad GCPE:EX <Brad.Spencer@gov.bc.ca>; Stewart,
Courtney GCPE:EX <Courtney.Stewart@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: McNish, James JTT:EX <James.McNish@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: Corp Cal Entry #94698 - Launch of Small Business Week:

Hi all,
Do we have a pitch document for the launch of Small Business Week?

Thanks,
KT

From: Dunnett, Jennifer PREM:EX

Sent: July 31, 2019 2:55 PM

To: McNish, James JTT:EX <James.McNish@gov.bc.ca>; Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX <Krystal.Thomson@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Corp Cal Entry #94698 - Launch of Small Business Week:

Hi James and Krystal,

Could you please provide a pitch document or more information on the below Corp Cal entry:

JTT - Launch of Small Business Week: NR only: The news release will celebrate the launch of Small Business Week,
promote the services available for small businesses during that week and announce the release of the 2018 Small
Business Profile report. The Province is observing and proclaiming Small Business Week (Oct. 20 to Oct. 26). Small
Business Week is an opportune time to celebrate the sector by showcasing its strength

We may want to consider the Premier for this and would just like more info.

Thank you!
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Jennifer Dunnett | Communications Assistant
Office of the Premier | Government of BC

West Annex, Parliament Buildings

Phone: 250.704.3034
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Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX

From: Jang, Monica JTT:EX
Sent: August 2, 2019 10:10 AM
To: Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX
Subject: Re:s.13

Great!

Sent from my iPhone

>0n Aug 2, 2019, at 9:55 AM, Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX <Krystal. Thomson@gov.bc.ca> wrote:
>

> Oh | see! Nope — I’'m happy to do it. Just wanted to make sure we weren’t doubling up.

>

> KT

>

> Sent from my iPhone

>

>>0n Aug 2, 2019, at 9:54 AM, Jang, Monica JTT:EX <Monica.Jang@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

>>

>>No | don’t believe so as | chased this down from HLTH myself. Did you want to pass along?
>>

>> Sent from my iPhone

>>

>>>0n Aug 2, 2019, at 9:52 AM, Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX <Krystal. Thomson@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

22>
>>> Thanks very much, Monica. Do you know if Maija has or plans to pass this info along tos.13
22>

>>> From: Jang, Monica JTT:EX

>>> Sent: August 1, 2019 2:56 PM

>>> To: Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX <Krystal. Thomson@gov.bc.ca>
>>> Subject: RE:s.13

>>>

>>> Hi Krystal,

>>>

>>> | received this from HLTH:

>>>

s.13

>>>
>>>

>>> From: Jang, Monica JTT:EX
>>> Sent: Wednesday, July 31, 2019 7:49 AM
>>>To: Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX <Krystal. Thomson@gov.bc.ca>
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>>> Subject: RES-13

>>>

>>> Hi Krystal,

>>>

>>> |I'm still looking into the question about the13 and should get something
back to you.

>>>

>>> However,s.13
s.13  Hoping you can take that one on and request from your colleague?
>>>
>>> Thanks,
22>
>>> Monica.
22>

>>> From: Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX

>>> Sent: Monday, July 29, 2019 3:27 PM

>>> To: Jang, Monica JTT:EX <Monica.Jang@gov.bc.ca>

>>> Subject: RE:s.13

>>>

>>> Thanks, Monica. Did Maija mention whether she was working on the follow ups?
22>

>>> From: Jang, Monica JTT:EX
>>> Sent: July 29, 2019 2:10 PM
>>> To: Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX <Krystal. Thomson@gov.bc.ca>
>>> Subject: RE: 5-13
>>>
>>> Hi Krystal:
>>> 513
>>> Follow ups from MBR tour of on Monday July 22
>>>
s.13

>>>
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>>> From: Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX

>>> Sent: Monday, July 22, 2019 4:06 PM

>>>To: Jang, Monica JTT:EX <Monica.Jang@gov.bc.ca>
>>> Subject: s.19

>>>

>>> Hi Monica,

>>>

. . s.1
>>> When available, can you please send to me Maija’s notes from this morning at 3

and | want to make sure we’re on the same page.
22>

>>> Thank you,

>>> Krystal

22>

>>> Sent from my iPhone
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Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX

From: Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX

Sent: August 2, 2019 10:10 AM

To: Hickli, Hope A GCPE:EX; Spencer, Brad GCPE:EX

Cc: Paulson, Dave GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: minister's input on speaking notes for the aerospace event coming up in Abbotsford
Regretfully MBR and | didn’t get far into these questions‘s'22 I’'ve forwarded him the

questions and I'll let you know if he responds (s.22

KT

From: Hickli, Hope A GCPE:EX

Sent: July 30, 2019 10:21 AM

To: Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX <Krystal. Thomson@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Paulson, Dave GCPE:EX <Dave.Paulson@gov.bc.ca>; Spencer, Brad GCPE:EX <Brad.Spencer@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: minister's input on speaking notes for the aerospace event coming up in Abbotsford

Hi Krystal,

§.22 just checking back on the questions (below) for this speech, which Dave, | believe, is working
on finalizing today (to run through program approvals).

Thanks so much—and thanks for the meeting last week. | think it will be very helpful!

Hope

From: Spencer, Brad GCPE:EX

Sent: July 28, 2019 10:31 PM

To: Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX <Krystal.Thomson@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Paulson, Dave GCPE:EX <Dave.Paulson@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: minister's input on speaking notes for the aerospace event coming up in Abbotsford

Hi Krystal

s.13
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Thank you
Brad

Brad Spencer | Communications Director

Ministry of Jobs, Trade and Technology

Government Communications and Public Engagement
778 974-3546 (office)

250 213-8637 (mobile)

brad.spencer@gov.bc.ca
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Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX

From: Szabo, Maria JTT:EX

Sent: August 2, 2019 10:17 AM

To: Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX

Subject: RE: Wanted the number of the person Krystal said called yesterday
Thanks!!

From: Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX

Sent: August 2, 2019 10:13 AM

To: Szabo, Maria JTT:EX <Maria.Szabo@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Wanted the number of the person Krystal said called yesterday

Hmm... | think it must be. | can't think of who else it'd be.

KT

From: Szabo, Maria JTT:EX

Sent: August 2, 2019 10:11 AM

To: Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX <Krystal. Thomson@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: Wanted the number of the person Krystal said called yesterday
Do you think he's referring to Dr. German? Or is this someone else?

From: Ralston, Bruce JTT:EX

Sent: August 2, 2019 9:15 AM

To: Szabo, Maria JTT:EX <Maria.Szabo@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Wanted the number of the person Krystal said called yesterday

Sent from my iPhone
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Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Approved.

Krystal Thomson

Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX

August 2, 2019 10:22 AM

CITZ OPEN INFOGROUP CITZ:EX; McNish, James JTT:EX
RE: Approval Needed by August 8 - Ralston, June 2019

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
Cc: CITZ OPEN INFOGROUP CITZ:EX <Open.InfoGroup@gov.bc.ca>
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

Sent: August 2, 2019 10:40 AM

To: Walters, Hailey JTT:EX

Subject: RE: need invoice for AC Flight AC8251 on Monday, june 24 [C]
s.17

©

From: Walters, Hailey JTT:EX

Sent: August 2, 2019 10:39 AM

To: Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX <Krystal. Thomson@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: need invoice for AC Flight AC8251 on Monday, june 24 [C]

Hey Krys,

s.22
Can | please get you to send me the confirmation for the Flight Kelowna-Victoria Flight AC8251 Reference /
need it for my accounts team.

This and the highlighted info below is what | need from you for the reimbursement!

Thanks
Hailey

From: Ticket copy and usage <receiptrequest.demandedereception@aircanada.ca>
Sent: July 26, 2019 7:06 AM

To: Walters, Hailey JTT:EX <Hailey.Walters@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: need invoice for AC Flight AC8251 on Monday, june 24 [C]

Classification: CONFIDENTIAL/CONFIDENTIEL

To process your request, the complete 13 digit ticket number (which is on your credit card statement) is required.
We will be happy to assist you when this information is provided.

Sincerely,

@ AIR CANADA

Ticket Usage Department

355 Portage Avenue, Winnipeg, Manitoba R3B 2C3
F 204 941-2803
receiptrequest.demandedereception@aircanada.ca
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This email is intended for the specified recipients only. If you have received this email message in error please
contact the sender immediately and delete all copies. You agree to protect this information according to Air

Canada's information security policy regarding CONFIDENTIAL information.

Ce courriel s'adresse a des destinataires précis seulement. Si vous avez regu ce courriel par erreur, veuillez
communiquer immédiatement avec |'expéditeur et supprimer tous les exemplaires. Vous acceptez de
protéger ces renseignements conformément a la Politique en matiere de sécurité de I'information d'Air

Canada relativement aux renseignements CONFIDENTIEL.

From: Walters, Hailey JTT:EX [mailto:Hailey.Walters@gov.bc.ca]

Sent: 25 July, 2019 1:24 PM

To: Ticket copy and usage <receiptrequest.demandedereception@aircanada.ca>
Subject: RE: need invoice for AC Flight AC8251 on Monday, june 24 [C]

Hi there,

| am STILL awaiting my receipt that was requested a month ago.
Please provide me with this ASAP.

Thanks

Hailey Walters

Administrative Assistant to the Honourable Bruce Ralston
Ministry of Jobs, Trade and Technology

Phone: 250-356-2771
Email: Hailey.Walters@gov.bc.ca

From: Walters, Hailey JTT:EX

Sent: June 26, 2019 8:50 AM

To: 'Ticket copy and usage' <tusage@aircanada.ca>

Subject: RE: need invoice for AC Flight AC8251 on Monday, june 24 [C]

Unfortunately | don’t have access to that as it is a government credit card and is not posted.

Is there any alternative in order to receive this?
Any questions please call

Thanks
Hailey
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Hailey Walters

Administrative Assistant to the Honourable Bruce Ralston
Ministry of Jobs, Trade and Technology

Phone: 250-356-2771

Email: Hailey.Walters(@gov.bc.ca

From: Ticket copy and usage <tusage@aircanada.ca>

Sent: June 26, 2019 6:44 AM

To: Walters, Hailey JTT:EX <Hailey.Walters@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: need invoice for AC Flight AC8251 on Monday, june 24 [C]

Classification: CONFIDENTIAL/CONFIDENTIEL

Dear Hailey,

Thank you for taking the time to contact Air Canada.

To process your request, the complete 13 digit ticket number (which is on your credit card statement) is required.
We will be happy to assist you when this information is provided.

Sincerely,

@) AIR CANADA

Ticket Usage Department

355 Portage Avenue, Winnipeg, Manitoba R3B 2C3
F 204 941-2803

tusage@aircanada.ca

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
communiquer immédiatement avec I'expéditeur et supprimer tous les exemplaires. Vous acceptez de
protéger ces renseignements conformément a la Politique en matiére de sécurité de I'information d'Air
Canada relativement aux renseignements CONFIDENTIEL.

From: Walters, Hailey JTT:EX [mailto:Hailey.Walters@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: 25 June, 2019 1:25 PM
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To: Ticket copy and usage <tusage@aircanada.ca>
Subject: need invoice for AC Flight AC8251 on Monday, june 24
Importance: High

Good Morning,

Can | please get you to send me the confirmation for the Flight Kelowna-Victoria Flight AC8251 Reference>=2 N
need it for my accounts team.

Thank you,
Hailey
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Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX

From: Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX

Sent: August 2, 2019 10:41 AM

To: Cascaden, Lori R GCPE:EX

Cc: Spencer, Brad GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: Small Business Week comms plan

Thanks very much. Let’s carve out some time not next week but the following to go through it.

KT

From: Cascaden, Lori R GCPE:EX

Sent: August 2, 2019 10:31 AM

To: Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX <Krystal. Thomson@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Spencer, Brad GCPE:EX <Brad.Spencer@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Fwd: Small Business Week comms plan

Hi Krystal,

Attached is the communications plan for Small Business Week. This document will need to be updated once we have
the detailed small business calendar. You will notice that there is an opportunity for a Victoria event, which historically
hasn’t been available.

Happy to walk through the plan at a time that is convenient for you next week.
Thanks,

Lori

Lori Cascaden

Communications Manager, GCPE
Ministry of Jobs, Trade and Technology
778-698-2892 (office)

778-679-3218 (mobile)
lori.cascaden@gov.bc.ca
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Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX

From: Dunnett, Jennifer PREM:EX

Sent: August 2, 2019 11:21 AM

To: Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX

Subject: RE: Corp Cal Entry #94698 - Launch of Small Business Week:

Noted — thank you so much Krystal @

Jenn

From: Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX

Sent: August 2, 2019 10:42 AM

To: Dunnett, Jennifer PREM:EX <Jennifer.Dunnett@gov.bc.ca>; McNish, James JTT:EX <James.McNish@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Corp Cal Entry #94698 - Launch of Small Business Week:

Hi Jennifer,
I've attached the pitch document for Small Business Week. Please note it is not yet finalized/approved!

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

~ West Annex, Parliament Buildings
Phone: 250.704.3034
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Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX

From: Hickli, Hope A GCPE:EX
Sent: August 2, 2019 11:26 AM
To: JTT Executive Directors; Campbell, Tracy JTT:EX; Little, Christine JTT:EX; Brownsey, Silas JTT:EX; Hold -

190529 - Mortimer, David JTT:EX; McNish, James JTT:EX; Chang, Stephanie JTT:EX; Tan, Alyson JTT:EX;
Pothecary, Meagan JTT:EX; Liu, Teresa JTT:EX; Best, Laurie GCPE:EX; Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX; Currie,

David JTT:EX
Cc: Spencer, Brad GCPE:EX; Cascaden, Lori R GCPE:EX; Stewart, Courtney GCPE:EX
Subject: JTT Two-Week Look Ahead
Attachments: JTT Look Ahead - 08 02 2019.docx

Hello all,

Please find the attached Look Ahead, which contains a list of ministry events, speeches and announcements that are
coming up in the next two weeks, for your information.

Thanks,
Hope
Hope Hickli | Senior Public Affairs Officer

Ministry of Jobs, Trade and Technology
Government Communications and Public Engagement

Office: 778 698-9427 | Cell: 250 886-2684
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Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX

From: Yuen, Vivian <vyuen@ea.com>
Sent: August 2, 2019 12:53 PM

To: Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX
Subject: RE: Contact info

Thanks, Krystal. Nice meeting you yesterday.
Vivian

The Talent Mobility team has a new shared mailbox! Please email us at talentmobility@ea.com.

— - People Expeniance T LT T — Original
ﬁ Talent MObIIIty Messagge -----
From: Thomson,

Krystal JTT:EX
Vivian Yuen Talent Mobility Manager, Americas Immigration

vyuen@ea.com
+ 16044564475 x 14475
+ 17783869333 (m)

<Krystal. Thomson@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: Thursday, August 1, 2019 10:36 AM

To: Andrew Scott <fandrewscott@outlook.com>; paul@bbot.ca; Cory Redekop <cory@bbot.ca>; Yuen, Vivian
<vyuen@ea.com>
Subject: Contact info

Hi all,

This is my email. My cell isS-22

Thanks,
Krystal Thomson
Ministerial Assistant to Minister Bruce Ralston Jobs, Trade and Technology

Sent from my iPhone
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Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX

From: Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX

Sent: August 2, 2019 12:54 PM

To: Minister, JTT JTT:EX

Cc: Szabo, Maria JTT:EX; McNish, James JTT:EX; Robb, Amanda JTT:EX
Subject: Re: FCB / Vancouver

Yes please!

KT

Sent from my iPhone

On Aug 2, 2019, at 12:34 PM, Minister, JTT JTT:EX <JTT.Minister@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hey guys,
AsS-22 would you like me to refer this to staff?

Thanks!
Hailey

From: Campbell Fisher <cjf@fcbgroup.com.au>
Sent: July 31, 2019 10:57 PM

To: Minister, JTT JTT:EX <JTT.Minister@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Sara Szabo <sas@fcbgroup.com.au>

Subject: FCB / Vancouver

Dear The Honourable Bruce Ralston

By way of introduction, my name is Campbell Fisher, and | am the Managing Director of FCB Group. FCB
Group is made up of Australia’s leading workplace relations lawyers and cloud-based HR solution
products.

At FCB Group, we take a holistic approach to workplace relations and provide businesses with strategic
advisory services in areas of employment law, human resources management, technology and
migration.

We are made up of 4 businesses, with offices in Sydney, Melbourne and Brisbane, in Australia and
Wellington and Auckland in New Zealand:

e FCB Workplace Law - FCB Group is Australia’s leading workplace legal and human resources
(HR) solutions business: https://www.fcbgroup.com.au/

¢ EnableHR - Dynamic HR software solutions for your business:
https://www.enablehr.com.au/

* HR Assured - is the outsourced HR service helping you build a smarter business:
https://www.hrassured.com.au

e Smart Visa - Strategic migration management and

service: https://www.fchsmartvisa.com.au/
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FCB have an NPS (client satisfaction rating) score of 72. To give some context, the average Australian
Law firm has an NPS score of 30,

As part of our strategy, we like to understand the framewaorks in other countries and hence our desire
to explore Canadian Employment structures and would love the chance to speak with you to get some
understanding of the Canadian Landscape.

| will be in Vancouver Wednesday 21st August until Thursday 22nd August. Would it be possible to meet
for a short meeting or coffee those days to discuss the Canadian market, innovation and business?

| have copied in my Executive Assistant Sara Szabo (cc’d) who can find a time that works for you.
Looking forward to the opportunity to meet you in Canada soon.

Warm Regards and thanks,
Campbell Fisher

CAMPBELL FISHER
MANAGING DIRECTOR

LEVEL 11, 83 MOUNT STREET, NORTH SYDNEY NSW 2060
T+61299225188 F+61 299559575 M +61 413 948 441
E CJF@FCBGROUP.COM.AU W WWW.FCBGROUP.COM.AU

<image001.jpg>

Liability limited by a scheme approved under Professional Standards Legislation

Warning: This Communication is private, confidential and may contain legally privileged information. By the use of email over the Internet, Fisher
Cartwright Berriman Pty Limited is not waiving either confidentiality and/or legal privilege of the email content and of any attachment(s) thereto. If you
have received this message in error please notify the sender by reply email and then delete the message from your computer. Any unauthorised form of
reproduction, disclosure or dissemination of this message or any attachment is strictly prohibited. Fisher Cartwright Berriman Pty Limited does not make
any warranty as to the confidentiality, reliability or speed of email communications or any attached documents and disclaims all liability for the proper
and complete transmission of any information and /or any delay in receipt. Before opening any attachment, please check them for viruses and defects.
Although reasonable precautions are taken, Fisher Cartwright Berriman Pty Limited does not warrant this transmission or attachments are free from
viruses or similar malicious code and does not accept liability for any consequences to the recipient consequent upon opening or using this e-mail. Thank
you.
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Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX

From: Walters, Hailey JTT:EX

Sent: August 2, 2019 1:45 PM

To: McNish, James JTT:EX; Szabo, Maria JTT:EX; Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX
Subject: new IN for MBR

Attachments: 145761 in mbr s.13 ndocx
Hi all,

Attached is a new IN for MBR reS-13
| have added to his ipad and printed a hardcopy.

Thanks,
Hailey
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Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX

From: Spencer, Brad GCPE:EX

Sent: August 2, 2019 2:00 PM

To: Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX

Cc: McNish, James JTT:EX; Szabo, Maria JTT:EX; Stewart, Courtney GCPE:EX; Cascaden, Lori R GCPE:EX
Subject: FOR REVIEW: SN-MBR-ADSE-FINAL

Attachments: SN MBR ADSE 08Aug 2019_FINAL.docx

Hello

This set of speaking notes is for the ADSE, Aug 8™ in Abbotsford. The event organizer allotted 15 minutes for Minister
Ralston. This speech is about 12 or 13 minutes. We can cut it back if the minister does not want to go that long. There is
also space to add a few lines if he has any anecdotes in mind.

Regards
Brad
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Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX

From: Ralston, Bruce JTT:EX

Sent: August 2, 2019 9:34 PM

To: Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX

Subject: Re: Announcement of 15th Anniversary Issue of Korean News
s.13

>

> KT

>

> From: Robb, Amanda JTT:EX

>Sent: July 31, 2019 2:50 PM

> To: Ralston, Bruce JTT:EX <Bruce.Ralston@gov.bc.ca>

> Cc: Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX <Krystal. Thomson@gov.bc.ca>; Szabo, Maria

> JTT:EX <Maria.Szabo@gov.bc.ca>; McNish, James JTT:EX

> <James.McNish@gov.bc.ca>

> Subject: FW: RE: Announcement of 15th Anniversary Issue of Korean News

>

> Hi Minister,

>

> We are awaiting approval on the attached letter from you to the Korean News on its 15th anniversary. | have also
attached the Premiers letter for your reference. Once your letter is approved we will send these both to the requester
together.

>

> Let me know if you have any questions, concerns or edits. This is due by tomorrow, August 1st.

>

> Thank you,

>

> Amanda Robb

> Administrative Coordinator to the Honourable Bruce Ralston Minister of

> Jobs, Trade and Technology Administrative Coordinator to the

> Honourable George Chow Minister of State for Trade

>

> Room 138 | Parliament Buildings | Victoria |British Columbia | V8W 9E2

> Phone: 778-974-6023 | Fax: 250-356-3000 | Email:amanda.robb@gov.bc.ca

>

> In British Columbia, the Office of the Registrar of Lobbyists is responsible for monitoring and enforcing compliance
with the Lobbyists Registration Act. To ensure that you are in compliance with the registration requirements for
lobbyists under the Act please contact the Office of the Registrar of Lobbyists at: https://www.lobbyistsregistrar.bc.ca/.
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

> To: Robb, Amanda JTT:EX

> <Amanda.Robb@gov.bc.ca<mailto:Amanda.Robb@gov.bc.ca>>

> Cc: OfficeofthePremier, Office PREM:EX

> <Premier@gov.bc.ca<mailto:Premier@gov.bc.ca>>

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

> <Brad.Spencer@gov.bc.ca<mailto:Brad.Spencer@gov.bc.ca>>; Robb, Amanda

> JTT:EX <Amanda.Robb@gov.bc.ca<mailto:Amanda.Robb@gov.bc.ca>>

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

>

> <MM MBR Korean News 16 July 19_v3.docx> <Korean News 15th anniversary

> issue 2019.pdf>
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Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX

From: Ralston, Bruce JTT:EX

Sent: August 3, 2019 9:38 AM

To: Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX

Subject: Re: Memo on .13

Thanks™13 -more for background

Sent from my iPhone

On Aug 2, 2019, at 10:00 AM, Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX <Krystal.Thomson@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Minister,

s.13
| prepared the attached memo for you regarding /

s.13

Let me know if you’d like me to pass on the findings toS-13

Thanks,
KT

Krystal Thomson

Ministerial Assistant to the Honourable Bruce Ralston
Minister of Jobs, Trade, and Technology
250-888-0263 | krystal.thomson@gov.bc.ca

<Memo S5-13 locx>
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Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX

From: Ralston, Bruce JTT:EX

Sent: August 5, 2019 7:58 PM

To: Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX

Subject: Re: I'll meet you tomorrow at CopperlLeaf at 9:00am

| see. It’s a nice night for a sea cruise! I'll drive tomorrow to get to all the various venues.
Sent from my iPhone

>0n Aug 5, 2019, at 7:55 PM, Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX <Krystal.Thomson@gov.bc.ca> wrote:
>

> On the ferry to Van as | write this.

>

> Sent from my iPhone

>

>>0n Aug 5, 2019, at 7:53 PM, Ralston, Bruce JTT:EX <Bruce.Ralston@gov.bc.ca> wrote:
>>

>>You're on the 6 am ferry from Swartz Bay?

>>

>> Sent from my iPhone

>>

>>>0n Aug 5, 2019, at 7:38 PM, Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX <Krystal. Thomson@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

22>
22>
22>
>>> Sent from my iPhone
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Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX

From: Ralston, Bruce JTT:EX

Sent: August 5, 2019 7:59 PM

To: Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX

Subject: Re: I'll meet you tomorrow at CopperlLeaf at 9:00am

Copperleaf should be interesting-22
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

From: Tan, Alyson JTT:EX

Sent: August 6, 2019 8:19 AM

To: Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX

Cc: Jang, Monica JTT:EX; McNish, James JTT:EX

Subject: FOR APPROVAL: UBCM Minister Meeting Requests- JTT
Attachments: attachment 1.xlsx

Hi Krystal,

We had an opportunity to review the attached list of requested UBCM meetings and have flagged a few we think might
be better re-directed to other ministries. In James’ absence, could you please review the list below and advise if you
agree on the following?

#202 - Village of Canal Flats — recommend referring to Advanced Education and Skills Training
#239 - City of Abbotsford — recommend referring to Ministry of Transportation and Infrastructure
*if MBR is interested in taking this, we can suggest a joint meeting.
#267 — City of Castlegar - recommend referring to Advanced Education and Skills Training
*MBR and PSG had met with Selkirk College recently
#271 - District of Logan — recommend referring to Citizen Services
#437 — City of Kamloops — recommend referring to Advanced Education and Skills Training
#638 — Regional Municipality of Northern Rockies - recommend referring to Ministry of Transportation and
Infrastructure
#645 - Regional District of Alberni-Clayoquot —recommend referring to Citizen Services

Please let me know if you are agreeable and we can respond back to the coordinator to finalize and schedule.
Thanks!

Alyson

Alyson Tan

Issues Manager, Deputy Minister’s Office

Ministry of Jobs, Trade and Technology
604-398-5255

On Jul 31, 2019, at 4:41 PM, Behrens, Marlene GCPE:EX <Marlene.Behrens@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Monica,

| understand you are the main contact for UBCM Meetings this year. Can you please confirm if that is
the case, or if there is someone else | should be connecting with?

Please find attached the list of meeting requests received for your Minister this year.

s.13; 5.16
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5.13;5.16 o As such, you will find a few extra columns in your report, which
will include up to 3 topics, with a background summary, and a brief request for each. This is intended to
replace the information collected in briefing notes.

Please return the following information to us by Monday, August 12*":
e Meetings redirected to other Ministers
s Meetings declined
e Meetings accepted

Please note that Ministers are expected to be available for meeting scheduling any time during the
following range (excluding whipped events scheduled during these times):

Tuesday, September 24, 8:00 am — 5:00 pm
Wednesday, September 25, 8:00 am — 5:00 pm
Thursday, September 26, 8:00 am — 5:00 pm
Friday, September 27, 8:00 am — 10:00 am

If your Minister is not available during any of these times, please notify us ASAP, and we will endeavour
to make accommodations wherever possible.

Thank you for your help, and I'm looking forward to working with you.

Thanks,

Marlene Behrens | Event Coordinator
Government Communications and Public Engagement
778-584-1253 | Marlene.Behrens@gov.bc.ca

<JTT UBCM Report 7-31-19.xlsx>
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Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX

From: Cascaden, Lori R GCPE:EX

Sent: August 6, 2019 8:25 AM

To: McNish, James JTT:EX; Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX

Cc: Spencer, Brad GCPE:EX; Mihlar, Fazil JTT:EX; Jang, Monica JTT:EX; Szabo, Maria JTT:EX
Subject: RE: Statement MBR - Chamber Consults

Attachments: Statement Minister Ralston BC Chamber Consults_V2.docx

Hi Krystal,

Sending this one along to you for approval before®-2= Please see original note below.
Thanks,

Lori

From: Cascaden, Lori R GCPE:EX

Sent: July 29, 2019 1:38 PM

To: McNish, James JTT:EX <James.McNish@gov.bc.ca>; Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX <Krystal.Thomson@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Spencer, Brad GCPE:EX <Brad.Spencer@gov.bc.ca>; Mihlar, Fazil JTT:EX <Fazil.Mihlar@gov.bc.ca>; Jang, Monica
JTT:EX <Monica.Jang@gov.bc.ca>; Szabo, Maria JTT:EX <Maria.Szabo@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: Statement MBR - Chamber Consults

Hi James,

Per your request, please see the attached statement re: the Chamber meetings that are underway (to be used while
.22 should there be media inquiries).

Please let me know if you would like any changes.
Thanks,

Lori
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Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX

From: Walters, Hailey JTT:EX

Sent: August 6, 2019 9:13 AM

To: Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX

Subject: FW: eBinder MBR Manufacturing Tour - Aug 7

Attachments: eBinder - MBR Manufacturing (Aug 7).pdf; 145638 MN MBR Manufacturing Tour Portable
Electric.pdf

Importance: High

Hey Krys,

| have added these to the calendar and MBR’s ipad for tomorrow.

We need to know how you would like to get the binders for tomorrow, 8" and 9. Are you able to go there at end of
day today or tomorrow morning prior to your tour in Burnaby? Please let me know ASAP.

Thanks
Hailey

From: Liu, Teresa JTT:EX

Sent: August 6, 2019 9:00 AM

To: Walters, Hailey JTT:EX <Hailey.Walters@gov.bc.ca>; Robb, Amanda JTT:EX <Amanda.Robb@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Jang, Monica JTT:EX <Monica.Jang@gov.bc.ca>; Tan, Alyson JTT:EX <Alyson.Tan@gov.bc.ca>; Kwan, Shirley JTT:EX
<Shirley.Kwan@gov.bc.ca>; Pothecary, Meagan JTT:EX <Meagan.Pothecary@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: eBinder MBR Manufacturing Tour - Aug 7

Hello Amanda/Hailey,

Apologies! Alyson caught that PSG is also attending the meeting with Portable Electric. Here is the updated note and
eBinder (note in Tab 3) including PSG’s name.

Thanks,
Teresa

From: Liu, Teresa JTT:EX

Sent: August 2, 2019 4:29 PM

To: Walters, Hailey JTT:EX <Hailey.Walters@gov.bc.ca>; Robb, Amanda JTT:EX <Amanda.Robb@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Jang, Monica JTT:EX <Monica.Jang@gov.bc.ca>; Tan, Alyson JTT:EX <Alyson.Tan@gov.bc.ca>; Kwan, Shirley JTT:EX
<Shirley.Kwan@gov.bc.ca>; Pothecary, Meagan JTT:EX <Meagan.Pothecary@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: eBinder MBR Manufacturing Tour - Aug 7

Hello Amanda/Hailey,
Here's the eBinder for Minister’s tour on Aug 7.
Not sure how we can get hard copies to the Minister as he’s touring on August 6... maybe we can discuss later?
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Thanks!
Teresa
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Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX

From: Stewart, Courtney GCPE:EX

Sent: August 6, 2019 10:20 AM

To: Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX

Cc: Spencer, Brad GCPE:EX; Cascaden, Lori R GCPE:EX; McNish, James JTT:EX; Szabo, Maria JTT:EX
Subject: Senior MA Planning - Export Nav Indigenous Advisor

Attachments: Senior MA Planning - Export Nav Indigenous Advisor - Fall 2019_v4.docx

Hi Krystal,

Hope you had a great BC-day weekend! Will you be doing pitches this week on James’ behalf? We have a pitch doc
ready for a potential event in September to announce that the new Indigenous Export Advisor has been hired in
Kamloops for the Export Navigator program. Could be a good opportunity for a regional event supporting small
businesses.

Thanks,

Courtney

) ) Courtney Stewart
a Communications Manager | Government Communications and Public Engagement
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

Sent: August 6, 2019 10:59 AM

To: Minister, JTT JTT:EX

Cc: Szabo, Maria JTT:EX; McNish, James JTT:EX
Subject: Re: Meeting Request: Huawei Canada

Regrets because®-22

Sent from my iPhone

On Aug 6, 2019, at 10:44 AM, Minister, JTT JTT:EX <JTT.Minister@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi you two,
Can | send regrets to this as 5-22 ' Or shall | refer it to staff?

Thanks,
Hailey

From: Blake Oliver <blake.oliver@crestviewstrategy.com>
Sent: August 6, 2019 10:03 AM

To: Minister, JTT JTT:EX <JTT.Minister@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Meeting Request: Huawei Canada

Hi Minister Ralston,

| hope you’re well. | am contacting you on behalf of Morgan Elliot, Vice President, Government Affairs at
Huawei Canada. Morgan will be in B.C. from August 19 to August 22 and is wondering if you would be
available for a brief meeting on those dates. The purpose of the meeting would be to share information
about Huawei Canada’s continued partnership with telecommunications companies, as well as their

current and long term investments and business objectives in Canada.

If you are available, | would be happy to set something up. Feel free to give me a call at either number

below for more information.
Warm regards,

Blake

<image001.png>
blake.oliver
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Calgary, Edmonton, Ottawa, Toronto, Washington DC
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Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX

From: Kwan, Shirley JTT:EX

Sent: August 6, 2019 11:17 AM

To: Szabo, Maria JTT:EX; McNish, James JTT:EX; Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX
Cc: Robb, Amanda JTT:EX; Walters, Hailey JTT:EX

Subject: RE: AUG 13th - MTG Shopify

Thanks Maria. Will send him the invite and dial in details.

From: Szabo, Maria JTT:EX

Sent: August 6, 2019 11:15 AM

To: Kwan, Shirley JTT:EX <Shirley.Kwan@gov.bc.ca>; McNish, James JTT:EX <James.McNish@gov.bc.ca>; Thomson,
Krystal JTT:EX <Krystal. Thomson@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Robb, Amanda JTT:EX <Amanda.Robb@gov.bc.ca>; Walters, Hailey JTT:EX <Hailey.Walters@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: AUG 13th - MTG Shopify

Hi Shirley - 5-22 and I'd assume he’d call in as he covers our tech file.

From: Kwan, Shirley JTT:EX

Sent: August 6, 2019 11:12 AM

To: McNish, James JTT:EX <James.McNish@gov.bc.ca>; Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX <Krystal.Thomson@gov.bc.ca>; Szabo,
Maria JTT:EX <Maria.Szabo@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Robb, Amanda JTT:EX <Amanda.Robb@gov.bc.ca>; Walters, Hailey JTT:EX <Hailey.Walters@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: AUG 13th - MTG Shopify

Importance: High

Good Morning,
Following up on this. Can you please advise who will be joining in?
Thanks!

Shirley

From: Kwan, Shirley JTT:EX

Sent: July 31, 2019 9:40 AM

To: McNish, James JTT:EX <James.McNish@gov.bc.ca>; Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX <Krystal.Thomson@gov.bc.ca>; Szabo,
Maria JTT:EX <Maria.Szabo@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Robb, Amanda JTT:EX <Amanda.Robb@gov.bc.ca>; Walters, Hailey JTT:EX <Hailey.Walters@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: AUG 13th - MTG Shopify

Good Morning MO,

Shopify requested staff from MO to join in the DM’s meeting (Fazil thought it was a good idea) on August 13" at 10am-
10:45am (can join in by call or in person).

Can you please let me know who will join in from MO and if it'll be by call or in person?
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Thanks!

Shirley
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Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX

From: Szabo, Maria JTT:EX

Sent: August 6, 2019 11:19 AM

To: Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX; Stewart, Courtney GCPE:EX

Cc: Spencer, Brad GCPE:EX; Cascaden, Lori R GCPE:EX; McNish, James JTT:EX
Subject: RE: Senior MA Planning - Export Nav Indigenous Advisor

Hi all,

| can pitch this event on Friday.

Thanks!

From: Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX
Sent: August 6, 2019 10:45 AM

To: Stewart, Courtney GCPE:EX <Courtney.Stewart@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Spencer, Brad GCPE:EX <Brad.Spencer@gov.bc.ca>; Cascaden, Lori R GCPE:EX <Lori.Cascaden@gov.bc.ca>; McNish,

James JTT:EX <James.McNish@gov.bc.ca>; Szabo, Maria JTT:EX <Maria.Szabo@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Re: Senior MA Planning - Export Nav Indigenous Advisor

Hi Courtney,

I'll be away with with Minister on Friday so | won’t be able to attend the pitch meeting.

KT

Sent from my iPhone

On Aug 6, 2019, at 10:19 AM, Stewart, Courtney GCPE:EX <Courtney.Stewart@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Krystal,

Hope you had a great BC-day weekend! Will you be doing pitches this week on James’ behalf? We have
a pitch doc ready for a potential event in September to announce that the new Indigenous Export
Advisor has been hired in Kamloops for the Export Navigator program. Could be a good opportunity for

a regional event supporting small businesses.
Thanks,
Courtney

<image002.png>Courtney Stewart

Communications Manager | Government Communications and Public Engagement

Ministry of Jobs, Trade and Technology
Ph: 778-698-8755 | Cell: 250-920-5104
courtney.stewart@gov.bc.ca
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<Senior MA Planning - Export Nav Indigenous Advisor - Fall 2019 _v4.docx>
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Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX

From: Appleton, Laura <Laura.Appleton@arcteryx.com>

Sent: August 6, 2019 12:13 PM

To: Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX

Subject: RE: Contact info

Attachments: Arcteryx Invitation Letter June 2019.pdf; BCAG 3 Point Plan For Growth.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Flag for follow up
Flag Status: Completed

Hey Krystal,

Here's the shirt list, I've attached the original letter that goes into detail and also the BC Apparel and Growth Plan.
See you in a few hours, and my cell if needed -5-22

Arc’teryx is important to the BC economy with employment base, history, and commitment to the North Shore. We'd
like to get apparel and manufacturing on the governments agenda to support our business growth (hard to find/keep

top talent, taxes, transportation, office development and the rising costs and lack of industrial lease land).

To tackle these issues we've created an association BCAGA to tackle some of these pain points and unite with other
apparel, gear and manufacturers in BC. Including MEC, Mustang Survival and lululemon athletica.

We believe in creating an association that delivers value to our members and effective solutions. To get the association
off the ground and support the 3-PT Plan for growth we are looking for:

1. Fast track immigration program for factory and office workers

2. S500K association seed funding from provincial and federal gov’t for the first five years
3. Industrial sewing training program support

4. Educational program support (K-12, new University programs, etc.)

You will find out today that we have already been actively seeking creative solutions and building partnerships to
combat the issues above by:

1. Partnering closely with many Work BC centres and their case managers and job developers (too many
stories to share)

2. Partnering with organizations that have deep roots in the community and the industry — namely, ISS of BC,
Mosaic, SUCCESS, BCMA, CAF, etc.

3. Through these partnerships, we have been able to gain more funding:

a. CAF funding for youth under 30 — total over $17,000 in funding for new hires training

b. ISS of BC Start to Sew program in partnership with Threadworks — 2 cohorts of 8 sewers for total of 16 in
the last 2 years for soft skills and technical sewing training — total over $30,000 in funding for training

¢. BCMA — Manufacturing Production Worker and Industrial Sewing Training — Not a direct partnership but
we have hired from graduates from their training programs AND have provided space for their sewing
training for more than a year (on a very reasonable cheap rent) as a stop gap measure before they
found a permanent place

d. For both the ISS and BCMA training, we have also been consulted on in terms of training manual and
have provided our own fabric for training. P&C have volunteered to give participants of the program
presentations and tours
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4, We have hired mainly immigrants and refugees into ARC'One the last 2-3 years. 90%+ of the new hires that

come into ACR’One are either immigrants or refugees.

Again, looking forward to spending more time connecting and learning today.

Best,
Laura

Laura Appleton
Senior Manager, People & Culture

Careers at Arc'teryx

ARC'TERYX

#110-2220 Dollarton Hwy, North Vancouver, British Columbia, Canada, V7H 1A8
Tel. +1 604 960 3201

Fax +1 604 904 3672

www.amersports.com www.arcteryx.com

From: Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX <Krystal. Thomson@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: Wednesday, July 31, 2019 1:11 PM

To: Appleton, Laura <Laura.Appleton@arcteryx.com>
Subject: Contact info

Hi Laura,
This is my email. My cell isS-17

Looking forward to receiving your list.

Thank you,
Krystal

Sent from my iPhone

This e-mail may contain confidential and/or privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient (or have
received this e-mail in error) please notify the sender immediately and destroy this e-mail. Any unauthorized copying,

disclosure or distribution of the material in this e-mail is strictly forbidden.
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Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX

From: Liu, Teresa JTT:EX

Sent: August 6, 2019 12:22 PM

To: Jang, Monica JTT:EX; Walters, Hailey JTT:EX; Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX; Szabo, Maria JTT:EX

Cc: Robb, Amanda JTT:EX; Kwan, Shirley JTT:EX; Pothecary, Meagan JTT:EX; Hay, Lorna JTT:EX; McNish,
James JTT:EX

Subject: RE: caller to the office

Hi Hailey,

CB checked in CLIFF and there is nothing under this person’s name as far as any outgoing mail. They’re hoping its not a
scam to get her out of the house or some kind of phishing thing...

Thanks,
Teresa

From: Jang, Monica JTT:EX

Sent: August 6, 2019 11:16 AM

To: Walters, Hailey JTT:EX <Hailey.Walters@gov.bc.ca>; Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX <Krystal. Thomson@gov.bc.ca>; Szabo,
Maria JTT:EX <Maria.Szabo@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Robb, Amanda JTT:EX <Amanda.Robb@gov.bc.ca>; Kwan, Shirley JTT:EX <Shirley.Kwan@gov.bc.ca>; Pothecary,
Meagan JTT:EX <Meagan.Pothecary@gov.bc.ca>; Hay, Lorna JTT:EX <Lorna.Hay@gov.bc.ca>; Liu, Teresa JTT:EX
<Teresa.Liu@gov.bc.ca>; McNish, James JTT:EX <James.McNish@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: caller to the office

Thanks Hailey,
Teresa, can you see if you can track this down? You can check with CB and ADMOs as a start?

M.

From: Walters, Hailey JTT:EX

Sent: Tuesday, August 6, 2019 11:14 AM

To: Jang, Monica JTT:EX <Monica.Jang@gov.bc.ca>; Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX <Krystal.Thomson@gov.bc.ca>; Szabo,
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

Hil Yes that is the correct spelling of her name (I double checked) and yes a member of the public
| also asked for her email and phone number in case this could help.

Phone:s.22
Email: |

Thanks
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Hailey

From: Jang, Monica JTT:EX

Sent: August 6, 2019 11:12 AM

To: Walters, Hailey JTT:EX <Hailey.Walters@gov.bc.ca>; Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX <Krystal.Thomson@gov.bc.ca>; Szabo,
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
Is that the correct spelling of her name? Also, is she just a member of the public or is she from an organization?
Just wondering before | have staff dig further.

Monica.

From: Walters, Hailey JTT:EX

Sent: Tuesday, August 6, 2019 11:03 AM

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

Subject: caller to the office

Hi all,

$.22 called the office stating she got called to the post office as she received something from “the Ministry

of Jobs Trade and Technology”. She wasn’t expecting anything and was shocked that she did. By the time she got to the
post office the mail was already returned to sender.

Does anyone have any information on this? | didn’t see anything in cliff

Thanks,
Hailey
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Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX

From: Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX

Sent: August 6, 2019 1:28 PM

To: brett.henkel@inventysinc.com; claude.letourneau@inventysinc.com
Subject: Contact info

Hi Claude and Brett,

Regretfully I'm out of business cards but | wanted to ensure you have my contact information. This is my email is my
work cell iss.17

It was a pleasure meeting you both. We'll be in touch shortly.

Many thanks,
Krystak

Sent from my iPhone
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Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Hi Maria and Krystal,

s.13

Thanks,

Lori

Cascaden, Lori R GCPE:EX

August 6, 2019 1:34 PM

Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX; Szabo, Maria JTT:EX

Spencer, Brad GCPE:EX; McNish, James JTT:EX

FW: Op-Ed - Out the Door in the next hour - FYI on edits from MO
Op-Ed _BIV_Tech Sector_6Aug2019_V7.docx

s.13

| have made edits to the attached as a result. Please advise if OK.
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Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX

From: Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX

Sent: August 6, 2019 2:12 PM

To: Ralston, Bruce JTT.EX

Subject: Fwd: Op-Ed - Out the Door in the next hour - FYl on edits from MO

Op-Ed attached.

KT

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Cascaden, Lori R GCPE:EX" <Lori.Cascaden@gov.bc.ca>

Date: August 6, 2019 at 2:10:56 PM PDT

To: "Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX" <Krystal.Thomson@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Szabo, Maria JTT:EX" <Maria.Szabo@gov.bc.ca>, "Spencer, Brad GCPE:EX"
<Brad.Spencer@gov.bc.ca>, "McNish, James JTT:EX" <James.McNish@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Op-Ed - Out the Door in the next hour - FYl on edits from MO

Hi Krystal,

s.1
The background on 3 Silas and Fazil were copied into
the email.

Please advise when good to go.

Lori

From: Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX

Sent: August 6, 2019 2:10 PM

To: Cascaden, Lori R GCPE:EX <Lori.Cascaden@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Szabo, Maria JTT:EX <Maria.Szabo@gov.bc.ca>; Spencer, Brad GCPE:EX <Brad.Spencer@gov.bc.ca>;
McNish, James JTT:EX <James.McNish@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Re: Op-Ed - Out the Door in the next hour - FYI on edits from MO

Thanks for the update. Who did this come from?
KT
Sent from my iPhone

On Aug 6, 2019, at 1:33 PM, Cascaden, Lori R GCPE:EX <Lori.Cascaden@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Maria and Krystal,
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s.13

ve
made edits to the attached as a result. Please advise if OK.

Thanks,

Lori
<Op-Ed _BIV_Tech Sector_6Aug2019_V7.docx>
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Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX

From: Walters, Hailey JTT:EX

Sent: August 6, 2019 2:14 PM

To: Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX

Cc: Robb, Amanda JTT:EX

Subject: materials for tomorrow

Attachments: eBinder - MBR Manufacturing (Aug 7).pdf; Rationalization and Renewal in the BC Interior Forest

Industry V3 - Read-Only.pdf

Importance: High

Hey Krystal,

Attached are all of your materials for tomorrow meetings. They are also in MBR’s Ipad. The Ebinder includes all the

materials (minus the COFI-Susan Yurkovich meeting-there is one attachment in this email, but the other one will be

coming by 4pm today as it is coming from FLNRO and it was a late edition). | will forward you the final COFl Meeting
Note once received. Please let me know if you would like these forwarded to MBR.

Thanks
Hailey
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Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX

From: Nikki Hill <Nikki@earnscliffe.ca>
Sent: August 6, 2019 2:15 PM

To: Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX
Subject: Steel announcement

Follow Up Flag: Flag for follow up
Flag Status: Completed

Hi Krystal,

| hope all is well. | wanted to make sure this was on your radar.

https://www.canada.ca/en/western-economic-diversification/news/2019/08/mp-joe-peschisolido-to-

announce-support-for-two-local-steel-and-aluminum-businesses.html

Best,
Nikki

Nikki Hill

Principal

Earnscliffe Strategy Group
T: 604-678-2900 Ex 209

D: 604-678-9777
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Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX

From: Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX

Sent: August 6, 2019 2:20 PM

To: Ralston, Bruce JTT:EX

Subject: Op-Ed _BIV_Tech Sector 6Aug2019_V7.docx
Attachments: Op-Ed _BIV_Tech Sector_6Aug2019_V7.docx; ATTO0001.txt
Attached
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Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX

From: Cascaden, Lori R GCPE:EX

Sent: August 6, 2019 2:22 PM

To: Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX

Cc: Szabo, Maria JTT:EX; Spencer, Brad GCPE:EX; McNish, James JTT:EX
Subject: RE: Op-Ed - Out the Door in the next hour - FYl on edits from MO
LOL! Speedy.

| will get this off today.

Lori

From: Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX

Sent: August 6, 2019 2:22 PM

To: Cascaden, Lori R GCPE:EX <Lori.Cascaden@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Szabo, Maria JTT:EX <Maria.Szabo@gov.bc.ca>; Spencer, Brad GCPE:EX <Brad.Spencer@gov.bc.ca>; McNish, James
JTT:EX <James.McNish@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Re: Op-Ed - Out the Door in the next hour - FYI on edits from MO

Just kidding. He reviewed it. Good to go.

Sent from my iPhone

On Aug 6, 2019, at 2:12 PM, Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX <Krystal.Thomson@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

MBR wants some time to look over it again. Will delay by several days is my guess.
KT

Sent from my iPhone

On Aug 6, 2019, at 2:10 PM, Cascaden, Lori R GCPE:EX <Lori.Cascaden@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Krystal,

.13 I. Silas and Fazil

were copied into the email.

Please advise when good to go.

Lori

From: Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX

Sent: August 6, 2019 2:10 PM

To: Cascaden, Lori R GCPE:EX <Lori.Cascaden@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Szabo, Maria JTT:EX <Maria.Szabo@gov.bc.ca>; Spencer, Brad GCPE:EX
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<Brad.Spencer@gov.bc.ca>; McNish, James JTT:EX <James.McNish@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Re: Op-Ed - Out the Door in the next hour - FYI on edits from MO

Thanks for the update. Who did this come from?
KT
Sent from my iPhone

On Aug 6, 2019, at 1:33 PM, Cascaden, Lori R GCPE:EX <Lori.Cascaden@gov.bc.ca>
wrote:

Hi Maria and Krystal,

s.13 §.13

| have made edits to the attached as a
result. Please advise if OK.

Thanks,

Lori

<Op-Ed _BIV_Tech Sector_6Aug2019_V7.docx>
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Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX

From: Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX
Sent: August 6, 2019 2:23 PM

To: Walters, Hailey JTT:EX
Subject: Re: as your with MBR today...

Yes great idea to ask Ward to scan to you given thats-22

KT

Sent from my iPhone

On Aug 6, 2019, at 2:17 PM, Walters, Hailey JTT:EX <Hailey.Walters@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

| just spoke to Amanda and she said that | can contact Ward and see if he is able to scan to me, or the
Minister can scan to me directly and | can forward to the appropriate individuals. Yes, the PO said that
they never received it.

Thanks
Hailey

From: Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX

Sent: August 6, 2019 2:14 PM

To: Walters, Hailey JTT:EX <Hailey.Walters@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Re: as your with MBR today...

| was with MBR when he faxed James’ review to the appropriate individuals in PO. Has PO come back to
say they were never received? MBR has them at the Whalley office. Does he need to resend them?

KT
Sent from my iPhone

On Aug 6, 2019, at 9:04 AM, Walters, Hailey JTT:EX <Hailey.Walters@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hey Krys,

Im unsure if your aware but the Minister and Amanda have been working with PO as he

did his review for James and the PO does not have any proof of it. Amanda was working

with PO on Friday regarding this, and the Minister has also contacted me about this.
5.99 C © ' soimnot sure the status and if this issue has been resolved

The Minister sent Amanda and | an email yesterday just saying that he told us the
names of who he said it too (which we are both aware of).

Any chance you can try and get an update from MBR today while you are with him? |
just got thrown into this late Friday and | don’t know if | should pursue this issue today.
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Let me know if you have any questions (this might sound confusing if you aren’t in the
loop)

Thanks
Hailey
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Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX

From: Spencer, Brad GCPE:EX

Sent: August 6, 2019 2:28 PM

To: McNish, James JTT:EX; Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX; Szabo, Maria JTT:EX

Cc: Cascaden, Lori R GCPE:EX; Stewart, Courtney GCPE:EX

Subject: FW: FOR YOUR MO - key messages - reconciliation legislation engagement
Attachments: KM_ReconciliationLegsilation_02Aug19.docx; KM_legislation_Cabinet message guide_JTT_

31uly2019.docx; KM_Cabinet message guide_Caucus template_17July2019.dotx; QA_legislation_
02Aug19_FINAL.docx

Hi James, Krystal and Maria

The communications team from MIRR assembled this key message package on reconciliation for the minister.

Regards
Brad

Good afternoon,

Please find attached a package of messaging to share with your MO, to support any engagement your minister will do
over the next couple of months with stakeholders related to this fall’s reconciliation legislation that will bring the
principles of the UN Declaration into provincial law.

Attached are the following documents:
e General overarching key messaging on the legislation
e Ministry-specific key messaging on reconciliation activities (note that you may see a few tweaks from what you
last sent, as folks on this end had a few more changes to some of the messaging)
e Atemplate for riding-specific key messaging that caucus communications or the minister’s constituency office
can use to draft constituency-specific key messaging
¢ A Q&A document on the legislation

MIRR staff are currently finalizing a stakeholder engagement plan, so there may be a couple key stakeholders identified
who would be desirable for your minister to engage with specifically. (If there are any, | believe that would be brought
to your MO in the next few weeks via our MIRR MOQ.) | also understand that ministers were encouraged at Cabinet to
discuss the legislation in the course of meetings and conversations they are having with stakeholders and constituents
as a normal course of their work, as appropriate. The attached messaging should give them what they need to support
all of these engagement activities.

Note that we have some focus groups going on over the next couple of weeks, and as a result, the messaging may
evolve over time. We will send updates your way when or if there are any.

Please let us know if you have any questions or your minister’s office requires anything else to support engagement
activities.

Thanks,
Sarah.
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Sarah Plank

Communications Director | Ministry of Indigenous Relations & Reconciliation
Government Communications & Public Engagement
Office: 250.952.1889 | Mobile: 250.208.9621 | Email: sarah.plank@gov.bc.ca
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Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX

From: Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX

Sent: August 6, 2019 2:34 PM

To: Jang, Monica JTT:EX

Cc: Walters, Hailey JTT:EX; Szabo, Maria JTT:EX
Subject: Issuing liquor license

Hi Monica,

In advance of his meeting tomorrow morning, the Minister would like to know the most recent update on issuing a
liquor license to the Whalley Legion. Can you please let me know?

Thanks
KT

Sent from my iPhone
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Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX

From: Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX
Sent: August 6, 2019 2:37 PM
To: Ralston, Bruce JTT.EX
Subject: Fwd: Mill Closures

Marcus just sent me the below. Hoping you can read in advance of meeting.

KT

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Marcus Ewert-Johns <marcus@manufacturingbc.org>
Date: August 6, 2019 at 2:23:19 PM PDT

To: "Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX" <krystal.thomson@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Mill Closures

Hi Krystal,

Not sure if the Minister will have a chance to see this before he arrives at Arc’teryx (I name them below
but this is not confirmed) but this is an idea that came about over the long weekend of how we could
tackle some of the mill closures in the Interior. If he has a few minutes | could elaborate afterwards in
the parking lot.

Marcus

Marcus Ewert-Johns
President

BC Alliance for Manufacturing
T: (604) 900-1980 x110

M: (778) 875-4889
marcus@manufacturingbc.org
www.manufacturingbc.org

Manufacturing Centre of Excellence Network Prince George Hub

Given the closures of natural resource projects in the Interior, a number of skilled workers are being
displaced and under-employed. It is important to retrain these individuals for high-demand critical
occupations in other priority industries. Certain manufacturing sub-sectors such as general
manufacturing, aerospace and food production are looking to fill positions quickly. This means that
short-duration training would be most appropriate to return people to the workforce. Lower Mainland
and Capital Region based manufacturers face significant labour shortages and could be encouraged to
establish staletitte operations, or full relocations, to the interior,

A Manufacturing Centre of Excellence hub could be established in Prince George. The hub would consist
of a training centre for manufacturing based skills. A dozen specific programs are already offered by the
Northwest Skills Institute to issue certifications for technician roles in aerospace and advanced
manufacturing. Additional space would be set aside as shared facilities for small and medium
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manufacturers. Larger manufacturers would have their own dedicated spaces however, they would still
gain access to the shared facilities. This cohabitation would allow for shared resources and shared
investment. Furthermore, like much of the emerging shared economy, under-utilized machinery and
technology would gain additional use from neighbouring manufacturers and for training purposes.

We could quickly identify partners to create employment opportunities.

Aerospace: We could partner with Eleos Aerospace or a similar company to establish an aerospace
manufacturing and training facility in Price George that would employ people and produce parts for
other aerospace manufacturers in BC.

Food Production: We could partner with MSC to establish a food production and packing facility that
would used for both training and production.

Value-Added Wood: We could partner with Horizontal to make slat frame wooden beds in PG as they
scout for a new cost effective factory.

Apparel Manufacturing: We could partner with Arc’teryx or a similar company to establish a production
facility.

Metal manufacturing: We could partner with Marcon Metal Fab or a similar company to produce metal
products in Prince George.

Actions items

Implement a NW Skills Institute Campus in Prince George for short-duration technical training to
transition to new employment.

Partner with government and industry to establish production facilities in Prince Geogre around the NW
Skills hub to create a true Manufacturing Centre of Excellence.

Launch aerospace technician, food processing technician, CNC Programmer, Mechatronic Technician
Match program participants to new employers as specific cohort or individuals.

This e-mail and any files transmitted with it may contain confidential and private information intended solely for the use of the individual or
entity to whom they are addressed. You should not disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail without the sender's permission. If you received
this message in error please notify the sender immediately by e-mail and delete this e-mail from your system. If you are not the intended i
recipient you are notified that disclosing, copying, distributing or taking any action in reliance on the contents of this information is strictly
prohibited.
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Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX

From: Liu, Teresa JTT:EX

Sent: August 6, 2019 2:42 PM

To: McNish, James JTT:EX; Robb, Amanda JTT:EX; Walters, Hailey JTT:EX; Szabo, Maria JTT:EX; Thomson,
Krystal JTT:EX

Cc: Jang, Monica JTT:EX; Tan, Alyson JTT:EX; Kwan, Shirley JTT:EX; Pothecary, Meagan JTT:EX

Subject: Minister's Council Agenda - Aug 8, 2019

Attachments: Minister Council Agenda - Aug 8.docx

Good afternoon,

Please see attached agenda for Minister’s Council on August 8, 2019 at 8:30AM.

Best,
Teresa
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Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX

From: Walters, Hailey JTT:EX

Sent: August 6, 2019 2:56 PM

To: Liu, Teresa JTT:EX; McNish, James JTT:EX; Robb, Amanda JTT:EX; Szabo, Maria JTT:EX; Thomson,
Krystal JTT:EX

Cc: Jang, Monica JTT:EX; Tan, Alyson JTT:EX; Kwan, Shirley JTT:EX; Pothecary, Meagan JTT:EX

Subject: RE: Minister's Council Agenda - Aug 8, 2019

Thank you! Has VCO been confirmed for this?

Thanks
Hailey

From: Liu, Teresa JTT:EX

Sent: August 6, 2019 2:42 PM

To: McNish, James JTT:EX <James.McNish@gov.bc.ca>; Robb, Amanda JTT:EX <Amanda.Robb@gov.bc.ca>; Walters,
Hailey JTT:EX <Hailey.Walters@gov.bc.ca>; Szabo, Maria JTT:EX <Maria.Szabo@gov.bc.ca>; Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX
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

Sent: August 6, 2019 4:.03 PM

To: Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX

Cc: Robb, Amanda JTT:EX

Subject: RE: materials for tomorrow

Attachments: 20190806_Rationalization and Renewal_Updated deck_COFI Aug 7.pptx

Hey Krys, | attached the final materials for the COFI meeting tomorrow. They are also added to the ipad and calendar!

Hailey

From: Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX

Sent: August 6, 2019 2:15 PM

To: Walters, Hailey JTT:EX <Hailey.Walters@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Robb, Amanda JTT:EX <Amanda.Robb@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Re: materials for tomorrow

Thanks so much!

Sent from my iPhone

On Aug 6, 2019, at 2:13 PM, Walters, Hailey JTT:EX <Hailey.Walters@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hey Krystal,

Attached are all of your materials for tomorrow meetings. They are also in MBR’s Ipad. The Ebinder
includes all the materials (minus the COFI-Susan Yurkovich meeting-there is one attachment in this
email, but the other one will be coming by 4pm today as it is coming from FLNRO and it was a late
edition). | will forward you the final COFI Meeting Note once received. Please let me know if you would
like these forwarded to MBR.

Thanks
Hailey

<eBinder - MBR Manufacturing (Aug 7).pdf>

<Rationalization and Renewal in the BC Interior Forest Industry V3 - Read-Only.pdf>
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Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: August 6, 2019 4:.05 PM

To: LP Ministerial Assistants

Cc: LP Administrative Coordinators; Behrens, Marlene GCPE:EX
Subject: UBCM

Hi All,

As we approach UBCM week, I'll be sending out information regarding meeting spaces, events & receptions and happy
to answer any questions you may have in regards. To start — here’s a bit of information regarding registration and
scheduling for this very busy week in September.

A reminder the UBCM registration deadline is September 13™. Registration for Ministers is complimentary, but still
required.

Any additional costs for events and receptions associated with UBCM must be paid from constituency funds & travel &
accommodation are paid under Member’s travel.

Staff registration is not free and staff planning on attending UBCM with their Ministers should also plan to register
before the September deadline, (including any events or receptions you will attend with your Minister). In keeping with
last year, only 1 MA should be registered/travelling the week of UBCM. If there is a need for extra staff, please let me
know before completing any additional registrations.

(Ministers registration comes with one complimentary staff pass — but this does not allow staff access to any events,
receptions or meetings your Ministers will be attending -for this reason we are requesting Mas to register separately.)

On Monday, September 23™ there is a full day caucus meeting at the Coast Coal Harbour Hotel. Time on Tuesday,
Wednesday & Thursday should be held for municipal meetings. MAH/Events staff are working hard to coordinate these
on your Ministers behalf and will confirm timing and meeting rooms at the Vancouver Convention Centre for all.
(Ministers confirmed meeting schedules with timing and allocated meeting rooms will be sent first or second week of
September).

The following (whipped) receptions & addresses can be added to your Ministers calendars — locations to be confirmed.

Tuesday, September 24:
6:30 pm - 8:30 pm Welcome Reception

Wednesday, September 25:
2:00 pm - 2:30 pm Address by the Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing
5:30 pm - 7:00 pm BC Government Reception

Friday, September 27
11:00 am - 12:00 pm  Address by the Premier

More updates to come as we get closer to UBCM. If you have any questions or concerns, give me a shout.

Thanks all,
A
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Amber Nash

Director of Executive Operations & Scheduling

Office of the Premier | Government of British Columbia
501 Belleville St, Victoria, BC V8V 2L8

Direct: 778-974-6068 | Cell: 778-584-3330
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Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX

From: Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX
Sent: August 6, 2019 4:29 PM
To: Beare.MLA, Lisa LASS:EX
Subject: Re: August 8th and 9th

We're visiting as part of our manufacturing tour.

The company provides various types of anodizing services, as well as liquid penetrant inspection,

chemical processing, aerospace quality system, and electropolishing services. They are the only
independent Nadcap-accredited anodizing shop in Western Canada and they meet the same quality

standards as major OEMs such as Boeing and Airbus.

KT

Sent from my iPhone

On Aug 6, 2019, at 1:41 PM, Beare.MLA, Lisa <Lisa.Beare.MLA@|eg.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Krystal,

Thanks so much —I've put it in her schedule and will run it by her when | see her tomorrow. Any more
details you can send?

Cheers,
Thyra

From: "Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX" <Krystal.Thomson@gov.bc.ca>
Date: Tuesday, August 6, 2019 at 1:26 PM

To: "Beare.MLA, Lisa" <Lisa.Beare.MLA®@leg.bc.ca>

Subject: Re: August 8th and 9th

Hi Thyra,

Minister Ralston is going to visit Anotek Anodizing in Pitt Meadows this Friday at 2:00pm. Minister
Beare is more than welcome to come if she’d like!

Thanks,
Krystal

Sent from my iPhone

On Jul 24, 2019, at 11:28 AM, Beare.MLA, Lisa <Lisa.Beare. MLA@Ieg.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Krystal,
Thanks for reaching out.
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MLA Beare is not available on August 8". However, so far it looks like she could be
available during the day on August 9'"s.22 sut please keep our
office posted and we will schedule it in.

Thanks!
Thyra

Thyra Gillese | Constituency Assistant | Lisa Beare, MLA Maple Ridge-Pitt Meadows
104-20130 Lougheed Highway, Maple Ridge, BC V2X 2P7
P: 604-465-9299 | F: 604-465-9294

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The above message contains confidential information
intended for a specified individual and purpose. The information is private and
protected by law. Any copying or disclosure of this transmission by anyone other than
the intended recipient is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify
the sender immediately and delete this message and any attachments from your
system. Thank you.

From: "Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX" <Krystal.Thomson@gov.bc.ca>
Date: Tuesday, July 23, 2019 at 4:32 PM

To: "Beare.MLA, Lisa" <Lisa.Beare.MLA®@leg.bc.ca>

Subject: August 8th and 9th

Hi Team Beare!

I’'m wondering if Minister Beare is around in the riding on August 8" and 9*". We’re
hoping to do a tour of some manufacturing facilities in Maple Ridge and Pitt Meadows
(DynaNav Systems Inc., AH Structural Composites, etc.) those days to coincide with the
Abbotsford air show. Would Minister Bear be interested in joining?

Let me know you’re thoughts!

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

Sent: August 6, 2019 5:22 PM

To: Spencer, Brad GCPE:EX; Stewart, Courtney GCPE:EX; Cascaden, Lori R GCPE:EX; Thomson, Krystal
JTT:EX; McNish, James JTT:EX; Smith, Jimmy GCPE:EX; Robb, Amanda JTT:EX

Subject: Labour Force Survey this Friday

Attachments: LABOUR FORCE SURVEY JUL 2019.docx; ATTO0001.htm

Hi team,

| wanted to get in touch about Labour Force Survey, coming up again this Friday. | put a little document together with
possible themes (will look to Jimmy’s input as well), info about the Minister’s schedule, media to pitch, and the task list
we’ve been using. A couple things to note is MBR’s somewhat limited availability and that I’ll be in Victoria that morning
to make changes (with Jimmy’s help?) while Krystal will be on the ground with MBR.

Tomorrow I'll put a statement together and send it around.

Happy to hear your feedback!

Maria
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Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX

From: Ralston, Bruce JTT:EX

Sent: August 6, 2019 10:19 PM

To: Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX

Subject: Re: Mitsubishi Meeting - Tomorrow

| have it for Thursday morning
Sent from my iPhone

On Aug 6, 2019, at 4:27 PM, Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX <Krystal. Thomson@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

FYI

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Walters, Hailey JTT:EX" <Hailey.Walters@gov.bc.ca>

Date: August 6, 2019 at 1:45:15 PM PDT

To: "Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX" <Krystal.Thomson@gov.bc.ca>, "Szabo, Maria JTT:EX"
<Maria.Szabo@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Robb, Amanda JTT:EX" <Amanda.Robb@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Mitsubishi Meeting - Tomorrow

Hey Krys,

Just a heads up | received this from the DMO re: your meeting with Mitsubishi
tomorrow:

ADM also wanted to ensure MO/MBR/DM are aware of the request for
business casual dress ware. Mitsubishi exec team will not be wearing full
suits/ties. Thanks!

Thanks,
Hailey
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Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX

From: Cascaden, Lori R GCPE:EX
Sent: August 7, 2019 8:19 AM
To: Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX
Subject: RE: BIV Tech Op-Ed
Attachments: bruce_ralston_large.jpg

FYI, at BIV's request, | sent the attached photo.

Lori

From: Cascaden, Lori R GCPE:EX
Sent: August 7, 2019 8:00 AM

To: Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX <Krystal. Thomson@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Spencer, Brad GCPE:EX <Brad.Spencer@gov.bc.ca>; Mihlar, Fazil JTT:EX <Fazil.Mihlar@gov.bc.ca>; Brownsey, Silas

JTT:EX <Silas.Brownsey@gov.bc.ca>; Nankivell, Nathan JTT:EX <Nathan.Nankivell@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: BIV Tech Op-Ed

Hi,

The editor of BIV has advised that they will run Minister Ralston’s op-ed in the next print edition.

Thanks,

Lori
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Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX

From: Tan, Alyson JTT:EX

Sent: August 7, 2019 8:50 AM

To: Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX

Cc: Jang, Monica JTT:EX; McNish, James JTT:EX; Szabo, Maria JTT:EX
Subject: DUE Aug 9: FOR APPROVAL: UBCM Minister Meeting Requests- JTT
Attachments: UBCM-JTT Tracker.xlsx

Hi Krystal,

To add, we’re looking for Minister’s approval of the meetings by Friday, Aug 9 to meet the PO deadline.

We are also anticipating two more requests to come in, which I've added to the tracker (attached) and summarized
below:

e City of Revelstoke — Foreign Workers’ Program

e District of Houston - BC Statistics & Provincial Service Delivery

Will keep you updated.
Best,

Alyson

From: Tan, Alyson JTT:EX

Sent: August 6, 2019 8:19 AM

To: Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX <Krystal. Thomson@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Jang, Monica JTT:EX <Monica.Jang@gov.bc.ca>; McNish, James JTT:EX <James.McNish@gov.bc.ca>
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

#202 — Village of Canal Flats — recommend referring to Advanced Education and Skills Training
#239 — City of Abbotsford — recommend referring to Ministry of Transportation and Infrastructure
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
#645 - Regional District of Alberni-Clayoquot — recommend referring to Citizen Services

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

Please note we have made a change to how we collect information this year. Instead of depending on
the submission of briefing notes, we have asked local governments to include all relevant information in
their initial meeting request submission. As such, you will find a few extra columns in your report, which
will include up to 3 topics, with a background summary, and a brief request for each. This is intended to
replace the information collected in briefing notes.

Please return the following information to us by Monday, August 12"
e Meetings redirected to other Ministers
¢ Meetings declined
s Meetings accepted

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

e o o @

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
164

Page 164 of 421 JTT-2019-97168



165

Page 165 0of 421 JTT-2019-97168



Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject

FYI

Ives, Andrew JTT:EX

August 7, 2019 9:22 AM

Rafuse, Jeff JTT:EX; Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX
Cocco, Angelo JTT:EX

: Fwd: Meeting with Minister Ralston - August 7th 2019 130-230

Andrew lves

Manager, Economic Policy & Strategic Initiatives
Small Business, Jobs and Workforce Division
Ministry of Jobs, Trade and Technology

Office: 250-419-8903

Cell: 250-415-8974

Begin forwarded message:

From: Alan Yiu <alany@westcomb.com>

Date: August 7, 2019 at 8:57:53 AM PDT

To: "Ives, Andrew JTT:EX" <Andrew.lves@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: marcus@manufacturingbc.org, Vincent Yiu <vince@winnersportswear.com:>,
Amanda.Robb@gov.bc.ca

Subject: Re: Meeting with Minister Ralston - August 7th 2019 130-230

. . . s.22
Hi Andrew, hope all is well. Some last min developments,

s.22 ' Unfortunately, I'll miss the ministers visit.

Both Marcus and Vincent will be on hand for the tour and g&a.

Thanks,
Alan

Sent from my mobile device.

On Jul 31, 2019, at 4:02 PM, Ives, Andrew JTT:EX <Andrew.lves@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Thanks Alan, | will be in touch if | need anything additional.

Cheers,
Andrew

From: Alan <alany@westcomb.com>

Sent: July 31, 2019 4:00 PM

To: Ives, Andrew JTT:EX <Andrew.lves@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Re: Meeting with Minister Ralston - August 7th 2019 130-230

Hi Andrew, thanks for your email. Please see below.
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If you have additional questions feel free to email me or call my on my mobile $-22

5.22

Cheers,

On Jul 31, 2019, at 9:30 AM, Ives, Andrew JTT:EX
<Andrew.lves@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Alan,

| am following up on a voicemail | left with the front desk. My names
Andrew and | work in the Ministry of Jobs, Trade and Technology. | am
responsible for preparing some background information for the
Minister before his tour/meeting with Westcomb and Winner
Sportswear next week on August 7*". | am hoping you or one of your
staff would be able to confirm the below is correct, as well as provide
with me with some additional information.

Agenda:
Location: Winner Sportswear Ltd. 1223 Frances Street, Vancouver BC

Attendees: Alan Yiu, Creative Director (Westcomb Outerwear Inc.)
Vince Yiu, Operations Manager (Winner Sportswear Ltd.) Tony Yiu,
President (Winner Sportswear Ltd.) Marcus Ewert-Johns, Chair (BC
Alliance for Manufacturing)

1:30—2:00 pm Factory Tour — Winner Sportswear Factory Tour 1223
Frances Street
— Westcomb 1259 Frances Street

2:00 — 2:30 pm Discussion / Q&A 1223 Frances Street

Information:
Westcomb: number of employees, operations space?

AY> Full time: 20 employees, 9,500 sq ft.

Winner Sportswear: number of employees, operations space?

AY> Full time: 95 employees, 30,000 sq ft

What would the group like to show the Minister during the tour portion
of the visit?

AY> The purpose of our meeting request and tour is to provide the Minister a glimpse
into a sector that was once thriving in B.C. There’s a real opportunity here to generate
meaningful economic impact for BC through apparel manufacturing. While entry level
workers are protected by the min. wage, our avg. wage ranges from +15-23% more
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s.13

In terms of discussion, what issues or concerns will the group be
raising? Could you please describe them in detail.

AY> Shortage of skilled workers is a huge area of concern for us, and the labour pool is
slowly eroding every year. While apparel manufacturing isn’t a sexy sector to get
behind compared with tech and other resource based industries it is one that doesn’t
have a steep learning curve and is human resource heavy as each machine requires an
operator. Unfortunately cultural/social sentiments toward the industry steer many of
today’s youth seeking min. wage employment elsewhere. 2 areas | think will be helpful
for our industry are:

Training program / support - while there are currently programs in place operated by
schools/businesses they aren’t practical for manufacturers for the following reasons:

e Practical application - aside from learning how to turn on, and thread the
needle all of the candidates we’ve seen from the various training centres lack
production readiness. The industry would be better served having supported
training at the factory level on real world sewing applications vs. text book
sewing. While each factory has their own systems and setups, candidates that
have experience from another factory fair considerably better in terms of skill
set and productivity.

e Preferential treatment - one school/centre | spoke to advised us that they
s13 - ' ' ~vhere they were allowed to have first
selection of their pool of students. Any candidates leftover would be sent out
to the various factories in the city. If this were true the training program really
is only suited for an elite few, and not the collective industry.

Temporary Foreign Workers Program - | have read the Minister’s stance on TFWP and
would like to state that no Canadian jobs are getting displaced or replaced. | became
aware of the TFWP program through the news on a few bad actors abusing the spirit of
the program. | don’t have an answer to how we keep the program honest, but if that
were a stumbling block | would gladly participate in a committe to find a solution. |
would like to make the following case for TFWP, and see if | can sway the Minister’s
opinion slightly:

¢ We have regular advertisements for job positions to be filled, to no
avail. TFWP would only be accessed for these positions we are having difficulty
to fill.

¢ Filling in the basic positions with TFWP allows us bring on Canadian production
operators with lessor skill/experience. Right now 100% of Westcomb
operators and 80% of Winner operators are cross-skilled to handle multi

machines and a variety of operational sequences. 's.17
s.17
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s.17

e TFWP allowance - | would like to propose that there be an exceptions route for
the number of candidates allowed under the TFWP. Currently at 10%
Westcomb can hire 2 TFWPs and Winner can hire 9. | understand there are
concerns, and again | would volunteer to be a part of a committee in addressing
these concerns relating to Canadian jobs, housing, etc.

When | visited the Canada Goose factories in Winnipeg their production lines
are set up like an assembly line where tasks are simplified by breaking down the
sequences. Each assembly line is 50-60 deep, and between there 2 factories
they employed 2,000 operators in Winnipeg alone. Keep in mind that many of
the jackets produced in their facilities are produced with us at Winner and
Westcomb. While Winner has 1 1/2 of their assembly line and isn’t fairing too
bad in efficiency, s.17

s.17

Has either of the companies used any government programs? Federal,
Provincial or Municipal.

Winner Sportswear Ltd -> None.
Westcomb -> PNP s.16 at Lululemon) and Federal
Youth Employment

What is the relationship between Westcomb and Winner Sportswear?

We are independent but related by family. Winner Sportswear was started by my
father, Tony Yiu, in 1982 and is 5 55 T T R

.22 | started Westcomb in 2005 as a brand, but have scaled back
to focus on contract production for other brands in 2012 as the enormous capital costs
supporting westcomb's sales/marketing efforts became crushing.

Is there any additional information that the Minister or staff should be
aware of before the visit.

Please feel free to give me a call if connecting over the phone is more
suitable for this.

Kind Regards,
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

Sent: August 7, 2019 9:23 AM

To: Szabo, Maria JTT:EX; Spencer, Brad GCPE:EX; Cascaden, Lori R GCPE:EX; Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX;
Smith, Jimmy GCPE:EX

Cc: Paulson, Dave GCPE:EX; Robb, Amanda JTT:EX

Subject: RE: Labour Force Survey this Friday

Attachments: LABOUR FORCE SURVEY JUL 2019 CS.docx

Maria,

Looks good to me! | just adjusted the task list as $-22 so Dave and | will be sharing the load.

Regarding inviting media to Anotek, that’s something we can probably discuss the day of, depending on what the
numbers are. We just need to make sure the company would be ok with having media attend. Maria, do you know if
that was raised with them when the meeting was booked?

We can start media pitches this morning if everyone’s ok with the media list:

Media to pitch

7am-9am:
e (CBC Vancouver
e CFAX 1070
e CKNW 980
e News 1130
e AMI1150
e CHNL
e Fairchild
e CHMB
e KRPI
Courtney

From: Szabo, Maria JTT:EX

Sent: August 6, 2019 5:22 PM

To: Spencer, Brad GCPE:EX <Brad.Spencer@gov.bc.ca>; Stewart, Courtney GCPE:EX <Courtney.Stewart@gov.bc.ca>;
Cascaden, Lori R GCPE:EX <Lori.Cascaden@gov.bc.ca>; Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX <Krystal. Thomson@gov.bc.ca>; McNish,
James JTT:EX <James.McNish@gov.bc.ca>; Smith, Jimmy GCPE:EX <Jimmy.Smith@gov.bc.ca>; Robb, Amanda JTT:EX
<Amanda.Robb@gov.bc.ca>

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

From: Val Litwin <vlitwin@bcchamber.org>
Sent: August 7, 2019 10:12 AM

To: Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX

Subject: FW: Minister Ralston at #TradeTalks 2019
Attachments: #TradeTalks 2018 Report.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Flag for follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Dear Krystal,

Please my see my below re: Minister Ralston speaking availability in November — quite the tic tac toe here ;D
Thanks in advance for your help!

Best, Val

Val Litwin

President & CEO
604.638.8110 | vlitwin@bcchamber.org | www.bcchamber.org

Uin] £ 1S

BC Chamber of Commerce | The Voice of Business in BC

NOTICE OF CONFIDENTIALITY - DO NOT FORWARD

This email, including all materials contained in or attached to this e-mail, is confidential and is intended only for the named
recipients. This email may not be reproduced or redistributed or passed on in whole or in part, directly or indirectly, to any other
person. If you have received this email in error, please notify us immediately by return e-mail or otherwise and ensure that it is
permanently deleted from your systems, and do not print, copy, distribute or read its contents.

From: Val Litwin

Sent: August-07-19 10:08 AM

To: James.McNish@gov.bc.ca

Subject: FW: Minister Ralston at #TradeTalks 2019

Dear James,

Please see my note to JM below — his auto-reply just informed me®-22

Best, Val Litwin
Val Litwin

President & CEO
604.638.8110 | vlitwin@bcchamber.org | www.bcchamber.org
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You
| -
EMEBE& -
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

Sent: August-07-19 10:03 AM

To: McColl, John-Michael JTT:EX <JohnMichael.McColl@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Hunter, Jaclynn JTST:EX <Jaclynn.Hunter@gov.bc.ca>; Dan Baxter <dbaxter@bcchamber.org>
Subject: Minister Ralston at #TradeTalks 2019

Hi JM,
| hope you’re well and enjoying this summer heat!

As you know JTT — via the Small Business Roundtable — was a presenting partner/sponsor at our #TradeTalks conference
last year and Minister Ralston was a keynote. Please see our “Impact Report” on the event attached.

We are hopeful SBR will be a sponsor again and are now seeking clarity on ideal November dates that would work for
the Minister so we can lock in our venue for #TradeTalks 2019 and confirm the Minister as a featured speaker.

It looks like the week of November 11*" would be ideal given the Parliamentary Calendar — would November 13 or 14
work for the Minister to attend for a portion of the day and offer his remarks?

Thank you in advance, Val

Val Litwin
President & CEO
604.638.8110 | vlitwin@bcchamber.org | www.bcchamber.org

E@MES -

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

Sent: August 7, 2019 11:14 AM

To: Szabo, Maria JTT:EX; Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX

Subject: FW: For Necessary Action CLIFF ID 145815

Attachments: 145815 -dn - mbr - building skills fund and o4b awards .docx

Hi Krystal/Maria:

We're hoping to get this one signed off by Minister S-22 He had previously approved this at the Small
Business Roundtable so it should just be a formality.

Thanks,

Monica.

From: Teresa Liu <Teresa.Liu@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: Wednesday, August 7, 2019 11:06 AM

To: Walters, Hailey JTT:EX <Hailey.Walters@gov.bc.ca>; Robb, Amanda JTT:EX <Amanda.Robb@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Jang, Monica JTT:EX <Monica.Jang@gov.bc.ca>; Tan, Alyson JTT:EX <Alyson.Tan@gov.bc.ca>; Kwan, Shirley JTT:EX
<Shirley.Kwan@gov.bc.ca>; Pothecary, Meagan JTT:EX <Meagan.Pothecary@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: For Necessary Action CLIFF ID 145815

Hello Hailey/Amanda,

Please see DN for MBR regarding the Building Skills Fund and 04B Awards. Action requested please!!

Thank you,
Teresa
SBJW-Small Business Branch Referral Slip for 1D:145815 2019/08/07
Log Type: BN - Minister Action : BN-Decision Note Due: 2019/08/09
Batch: Subaction :
Type: BN Contact Written - Entered  Slo
k By-
Jaclynn Hunter, Executive Director Y 0
Small Business Branch Received: 2019/08/01
Ministry of Jobs, Trade and Technology bue: 2019/08/09
i Approved
Phone : (778) 698-1662 Approved: By:
Email: Jaclynn.Hunter@gov.bc.ca Closed: File No. :
Div Rsp: SBJW Small Business, Jobs and Workforce X-Ref:
Issue: Finance
Subject
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Approval request for $33,3000 from the Small Business Roundtable's Building Skills Fund to deliver the Open for
Business Awards
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Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX

From: Walters, Hailey JTT:EX

Sent: August 7, 2019 11:18 AM

To: Szabo, Maria JTT:EX; Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX; McNish, James JTT:EX

Subject: 2 new IN's for MBR

Attachments: 145761 in mbr s.13 results.docx; in for mbr re ministry

programs and initiatives related to reconciliation.docx; consolidated jtt reconciliation initiatives
internal-external list-july 31.xlsx

Good morning everyone,

Attached are 2 new IN’s for MBR. | have added them to his iPad.

New IN re:S-13

New IN: JTT reconciliation programs and initiatives.

Thank you,
Hailey
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Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX

From: Walters, Hailey JTT:EX

Sent: August 7, 2019 11:21 AM

To: Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX

Cc: Szabo, Maria JTT:EX; McNish, James JTT:EX; Robb, Amanda JTT:EX
Subject: DN for MBR - Action requested prior to Vacation

Attachments: 145815 -dn - mbr - building skills fund and o4b awards .docx
Importance: High

Hey Krystal,

Attached is a new DN for MBR re: the Building Skills Fund and O4B Awards.
Can you please review this with him and push that he make a Decision on thiss.22
You can just email which option he approves and Amanda or | will do the rest.

Thanks,
Hailey

178

Page 178 of 421 JTT-2019-97168



Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX

From: Stewart, Courtney GCPE:EX

Sent: August 7,2019 11:31 AM

To: Smith, Jimmy GCPE:EX; Szabo, Maria JTT:EX; Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX
Cc: Spencer, Brad GCPE:EX; Paulson, Dave GCPE:EX

Subject: REVISED NUMBER - s.15;s.17

Sorry number should beS-19; S-17

From: Stewart, Courtney GCPE:EX

Sent: August 7, 2019 9:59 AM

To: Smith, Jimmy GCPE:EX; Szabo, Maria JTT:EX; Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX
Cc: Spencer, Brad GCPE:EX; Paulson, Dave GCPE:EX

Subject: Labour Force Survey this Friday

When: s.15; 5.17

Where:

GCPE to moderate
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Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX

From: Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX
Sent: August 7, 2019 12:05 PM
To: Cascaden, Lori R GCPE:EX
Subject: Re: BIV Tech Op-Ed

Got it. Missed the subject line. Thanks

Sent from my iPhone

On Aug 7, 2019, at 12:02 PM, Cascaden, Lori R GCPE:EX <Lori.Cascaden@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

There is only one tech op-ed.

Lori Cascaden

Communications Manager, GCPE
Ministry of Jobs, Trade and Technology
778-698-2892 (office)

778-679-3218 (mobile)
lori.cascaden@gov.bc.ca

On Aug 7, 2019, at 11:57 AM, Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX <Krystal.Thomson@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Which op-ed? There are two I’'m aware of.
Sent from my iPhone

On Aug 7, 2019, at 8:19 AM, Cascaden, Lori R GCPE:EX <Lori.Cascaden@gov.bc.ca>
wrote:

FYI, at BIV's request, | sent the attached photo.

Lori

From: Cascaden, Lori R GCPE:EX

Sent: August 7, 2019 8:00 AM

To: Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX <Krystal.Thomson@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Spencer, Brad GCPE:EX <Brad.Spencer@gov.bc.ca>; Mihlar, Fazil
JTT:EX <Fazil.Mihlar@gov.bc.ca>; Brownsey, Silas JTT:EX
<Silas.Brownsey@gov.bc.ca>; Nankivell, Nathan JTT:EX
<Nathan.Nankivell@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: BIV Tech Op-Ed

Hi

L

The editor of BIV has advised that they will run Minister Ralston’s op-ed
in the next print edition.
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Thanks,

Lori

<bruce_ralston_large.jpg>
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Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX

From: Cascaden, Lori R GCPE:EX
Sent: August 7, 2019 12:07 PM
To: Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX
Subject: Re: BIV Tech Op-Ed

No update to share though | have followed up. I'll keep you posted.
As a side point, the trade one is a letter to the editor.

Thanks,

Lori Cascaden

Communications Manager, GCPE
Ministry of Jobs, Trade and Technology
778-698-2892 (office)

778-679-3218 (mobile)
lori.cascaden@gov.bc.ca

On Aug 7, 2019, at 12:05 PM, Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX <Krystal.Thomson@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Any update on internal trade one?
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

On Aug 7, 2019, at 11:57 AM, Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX <Krystal.Thomson@gov.bc.ca>
wrote:

Which op-ed? There are two I’'m aware of.

Sent from my iPhone

On Aug 7, 2019, at 8:19 AM, Cascaden, Lori R GCPE:EX
<Lori.Cascaden@gov.bc.ca> wrote:
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

Cc: Spencer, Brad GCPE:EX <Brad.Spencer@gov.bc.ca>;
Mihlar, Fazil JTT:EX <Fazil.Mihlar@gov.bc.ca>;
Brownsey, Silas JTT:EX <Silas.Brownsey@gov.bc.ca>;
Nankivell, Nathan JTT:EX
<Nathan.Nankivell@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: BIV Tech Op-Ed

Hi,

The editor of BIV has advised that they will run Minister
Ralston’s op-ed in the next print edition.

Thanks,

Lori

<bruce_ralston_large.jpg>
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Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX

From: Tan, Alyson JTT:EX

Sent: August 7, 2019 12:13 PM

To: Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX

Subject: RE: DUE Aug 9: FOR APPROVAL: UBCM Minister Meeting Requests- JTT
Attachments: Copy of UBCM-JTT Tracker (002).xIsx; Copy of UBCM-JTT Tracker (002).pdf

No problem. | added a new column at the beginning of the sheet. Hope that works. I've also converted to PDF if that’s
any easier.

Best,

Alyson

From: Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX

Sent: August 7, 2019 12:00 PM

To: Tan, Alyson JTT:EX <Alyson.Tan@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Re: DUE Aug 9: FOR APPROVAL: UBCM Minister Meeting Requests- JTT

Thanks. Can you add in the excel document what the recommendation is? To refer or take? It's confusing to cross-
reference with the email. | only have my phone!

Sent from my iPhone

On Aug 7, 2019, at 11:57 AM, Tan, Alyson JTT:EX <Alyson.Tan@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

To accept both, as they do fall within our ministry! MBR met with Revelstoke on the same issue last
year. Let me know if you have any other questions.

Best,

Alyson

From: Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX

Sent: August 7, 2019 11:57 AM

To: Tan, Alyson JTT:EX <Alyson.Tan@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Re: DUE Aug 9: FOR APPROVAL: UBCM Minister Meeting Requests- JTT

Hi Alyson,

What'’s the recommendation for Houston and Revelstoke?
KT

Sent from my iPhone

On Aug 7, 2019, at 8:50 AM, Tan, Alyson JTT:EX <Alyson.Tan@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Krystal,
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Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX

From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:

Thanks!

Szabo, Maria JTT:EX

August 7, 2019 1:27 PM

Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX

RE: Speaking opp at Abbotsford Airshow on Friday

From: Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX

Sent: August 7, 2019 1:23 PM

To: Szabo, Maria JTT:EX <Maria.Szabo@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Ralston, Bruce JTT:EX <Bruce.Ralston@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Re: Speaking opp at Abbotsford Airshow on Friday

He will do it.

KT

Sent from my iPhone

On Aug 7, 2019, at 12:49 PM, Szabo, Maria JTT:EX <Maria.Szabo@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Minister,

Hope your week is going well!

Tourism has asked whether you’d like to speak on behalf of Minister Beare at the Abbotsford Airshow
this Friday. They would provide speaking notes. The opp would be at about 5:45pm. It would be in
addition to your opportunity at ADSE the day before.

Let me know your thoughts.

Maria
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Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX

From: Walters, Hailey JTT:EX

Sent: August 7, 2019 1:51 PM

To: McNish, James JTT:EX; Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX; Szabo, Maria JTT:EX; Robb, Amanda JTT:EX
Cc: FIN FSA MIN OFF, FIN FSA MIN OFF FIN:EX

Subject: Hailey Walters - August 3 PCARD

Attachments: Hailey - August 3, 2019 SS.pdf; Hailey - August 3, 2019 DS.pdf; WALTERSH 5243 03AUG19.xIsx

Good Afternoon,

Attached is my completed August 3 PCARD. Can someone please “reply all” that this is approved?

Thank you,
Hailey
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Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX

From: Walters, Hailey JTT:EX

Sent: August 7, 2019 2:15 PM

To: McNish, James JTT:EX; Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX; Szabo, Maria JTT:EX
Cc: Robb, Amanda JTT:EX; FIN FSA MIN OFF, FIN FSA MIN OFF FIN:EX
Subject: Amanda Robb - July 3 PCARD

Attachments: Amanda - July 3, 2019.pdf; ROBBA 2629 03JUL19.xlsx

Hi all,

Attached is Amanda Robb’s July 3 PCARD. Maria or Krystal, can you please “reply all” that this is approved as James is
away?

Thank you,
Hailey
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Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX

From: Ralston, Bruce JTT:EX

Sent: August 7, 2019 2:40 PM

To: Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX

Subject: Re: Speaking opp at Abbotsford Airshow on Friday

| spoke to Krystal about this
Sent from my iPhone

On Aug 7, 2019, at 1:23 PM, Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX <Krystal. Thomson@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

He will do it.
KT
Sent from my iPhone

On Aug 7, 2019, at 12:49 PM, Szabo, Maria JTT:EX <Maria.Szabo@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Minister,

Hope your week is going well!

Tourism has asked whether you’d like to speak on behalf of Minister Beare at the
Abbotsford Airshow this Friday. They would provide speaking notes. The opp would be
at about 5:45pm. It would be in addition to your opportunity at ADSE the day before.

Let me know your thoughts.

Maria
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Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX

From: Van Loon, Krissy BCUC:EX

Sent: August 7, 2019 2:55 PM

To: McNish, James JTT:EX; Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX

Subject: Meeting with Min Ralston and David Morton - Aug 30 at 9am

Hi James and Krystal,

| hope you are both doing well. Per a chat that James and | had last week, we are starting to plan ahead for the release
of the Gasoline and Diesel Price Inquiry Report, which is due to your Minister on August 30, 2019. As James knows, we
are planning to release the report on the 30" via a media availability and we will share an embargoed copy with both
James and Jon Robinson as much before the public release as possible.

| also wanted to ask if the Minister (and possibly a representative from the Premier’s office) would be
interested/available in meeting with David Morton, our Chair and CEO in Vancouver at 9am on the 30" (could be in
person or via phone). David could provide a high level overview of what is in the report and findings from the Inquiry,
before it is publicly posted and answer questions so that your office can be prepared.

Please let me know if this would be helpful and if the timing works for your Minister’s schedule.
Thank you,

Krissy Van Loon
Manager, Communications

British Columbia Utilities Commission
P: 604.660.4727 BC Toll Free: 1.800.663.1385 F: 604.660.2700
bcuc.com
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Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX

August 7, 2019 3:50 PM

Walters, Hailey JTT:EX

Szabo, Maria JTT:EX; Robb, Amanda JTT:EX
Re: Change of plans

For sure! We're headed there shortly.

Thanks so much!
KT

Sent from my iPhone

>0n Aug 7, 2019, at 3:42 PM, Walters, Hailey JTT:EX <Hailey.Walters@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

>

> Sounds good, everything is in the calendar.

>

> Can you still make sure that you get the Minister materials for tomorrow? They are at the JTT offices.

>
> Thanks
> Hailey

> From: Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX
> Sent: August 7, 2019 3:23 PM

> To: Walters, Hailey

JTT:EX <Hailey.Walters@gov.bc.ca>

> Cc: Szabo, Maria JTT:EX <Maria.Szabo@gov.bc.ca>

> Subject: Change of
>

plans

> I'll now require a flight from Vancouver to Victoria tomorrow morning (9:30am?) and a flight back to Vancouver from

Victoria Friday morning (11:307?) and I'll ferry home as originally planned :)

>

> Thank you!!
>

> Sent from my iPhone
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Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX

From: Spencer, Brad GCPE:EX

Sent: August 7, 2019 4:22 PM

To: Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX

Cc: Szabo, Maria JTT:EX; Cascaden, Lori R GCPE:EX; Stewart, Courtney GCPE:EX
Subject: comms meeting tomorrow

Hi Krystal

We are currently scheduled for a 3pm communications meeting tomorrow. | believe you have a busy day ahead of you.
Would it work better if we move our meeting to the morning?

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

Sent: August 7, 2019 6:08 PM

To: Walters, Hailey JTT:EX; McNish, James JTT:EX; Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX; Szabo, Maria JTT:EX
Cc: FIN FSA MIN OFF, FIN FSA MIN OFF FIN:EX

Subject: RE: Hailey Walters - August 3 PCARD

Attachments: Hailey - August 3, 2019 SS.pdf; Hailey - August 3, 2019 DS.pdf; WALTERSH 5243 03AUG19.xIsx
Hi —

Hailey — can you add the employee number and name to the ‘New phones charges’ line? Once added, this is approved.
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
Maria JTT:EX <Maria.Szabo@gov.bc.ca>; Robb, Amanda JTT:EX <Amanda.Robb@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: FIN FSA MIN OFF, FIN FSA MIN OFF FIN:EX <FINFSAMINOFF@gov.bc.ca>

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

Sent: August 7, 2019 6:41 PM

To: Robb, Amanda JTT:EX

Cc: Cascaden, Lori R GCPE:EX; Spencer, Brad GCPE:EX; Stewart, Courtney GCPE:EX; Szabo, Maria JTT:EX;
McNish, James JTT:EX

Subject: Re: Agenda for Sept 16th

MBR prefers shorter for sure! Thanks, all.

Sent fro

On Aug

m my iPhone

7, 2019, at 5:34 PM, Robb, Amanda JTT:EX <Amanda.Robb@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Thanks Lori,
Pretty sure MBR would be agreeable to 5 min’s if that’s more appropriate. Do you agree Krystal?

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

Sent: August 6, 2019 8:11 AM

To: Robb, Amanda JTT:EX <Amanda.Robb@gov.bc.ca>; Spencer, Brad GCPE:EX
<Brad.Spencer@gov.bc.ca>; Stewart, Courtney GCPE:EX <Courtney.Stewart@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Szabo, Maria JTT:EX <Maria.Szabo@gov.bc.ca>; Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX
<Krystal.Thomson@gov.bc.ca>; McNish, James JTT:EX <James.McNish@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Agenda for Sept 16th

Hi Amanda,

We can draft notes, no problem. Nadege notes a 10 minute window, but | suggest about five minutes
for this audience and the subject matter. Let me know if that sounds find from your side.

Thanks,

Lori
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From: Robb, Amanda JTT:EX

Sent: August 2, 2019 5:00 PM

To: Spencer, Brad GCPE:EX <Brad.Spencer@gov.bc.ca>; Stewart, Courtney GCPE:EX
<Courtney.Stewart@gov.bc.ca>; Cascaden, Lori R GCPE:EX <Lori.Cascaden@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Szabo, Maria JTT:EX <Maria.Szabo@gov.bc.ca>; Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX
<Krystal.Thomson@gov.bc.ca>; McNish, James JTT:EX <James.McNish@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: Agenda for Sept 16th

Hi all,

MBR is due to speak at this event on September 16", Draft agenda is attached.

GCPE, can you provide speaking notes?

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

From: Rioux, Nadege G. <nrioux@douglascollege.ca>
Sent: August 2, 2019 4:14 PM

To: Robb, Amanda JTT:EX <Amanda.Robb@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Agenda for Sept 16th

Hi Amanda

As promised please find attached the agenda draft for our upcoming event Sept 16", 2019, where we
will be recognizing those who collaborate alongside us within the community.

We have outlined approximately a 10 minute time frame for Hon. Bruce Ralston however we would be
more than able to make accommodation for an increase should it be required for any special
announcements.

Also to confirm we do have 2 client success stories. One from our Career Paths program funded through
Ministry of Jobs, Trade and Technology and the other will be from one of our IRCC projects.

Thank you and | will be available next week to answer any questions, have a fantastic long weekend.

Nadége Rioux
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Marketing Coordinator

Douglas College

Training Group

A1270-1250 Pinetree Way

Coquitlam, BC, V3B 7X3

Direct: 604.777.6003

nrioux@douglascollege.ca
https://www.douglascollege.ca/programs-courses/training-group

<image001.jpg><image002.jpg>

The information in this email, including attachments, is confidential and may be legally privileged. It is intended solely for the addressee.
Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized. If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any other
action taken or omitted in reliance upon this communication is prohibited and may be unlawful. If you receive this communication in error or
without authorization, please notify us immediately.

Ce courriel est confidentiel et protégé. L'expéditeur ne renonce pas aux droits et obligations qui s'y rapportent. Toute diffusion, utilisation ou
copie de ce message ou des renseignements gqu'il contient par une personne autre que le (les) destinataire(s) désigné(s) est interdite. Si
vous recevez ce courriel par erreur, veuillez m'en aviser immédiatement.
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Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX

From: Ralston, Bruce JTT:EX
Sent: August 7, 2019 9:13 PM
To: Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX
Subject: Tweets

Nothing has come through

Sent from my iPhone
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Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX

From: Ralston, Bruce JTT:EX
Sent: August 7, 2019 10:10 PM
To: Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX
Subject: Re: Tweets

Just checked on the iPad They showed up there

Sent from my iPhone

On Aug 7, 2019, at 10:06 PM, Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX <Krystal.Thomson@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Sent between 6:58 and 7:09pm. See the attached screenshot of my outbox. Not sure why you haven’t
received them?<imagel.png>

Sent from my iPhone

On Aug 7, 2019, at 9:37 PM, Ralston, Bruce JTT:EX <Bruce.Ralston@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Still nothing has come through

Sent from my iPhone
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Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX

From: Ralston, Bruce JTT:EX

Sent: August 7, 2019 10:14 PM

To: Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX

Subject: Re: Mustang survival tweet
.13

Sent from my iPad

>0n Aug 7, 2019, at 7:01 PM, Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX <Krystal.Thomson@gov.bc.ca> wrote:
>

>

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
>

Ralston, Bruce JTT:EX
August 7, 2019 10:18 PM
Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX
Re: Arc'teryx tweet

> Sent from my iPhone
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Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX

From: Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX
Sent: August 8, 2019 8:30 AM
To: Ralston, Bruce JTT.EX
Subject: Re: Portable electric tweet

Both photos show you. You just didn’t fit into the screenshot grab.
Sent from my iPhone

>0n Aug 7, 2019, at 10:21 PM, Ralston, Bruce JTT:EX <Bruce.Ralston@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

>
s.13

>

> Sent from my iPad

>

>>0n Aug 7, 2019, at 6:58 PM, Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX <Krystal.Thomson@gov.bc.ca> wrote:
>>

>><imagel.png>

>>

>> Sent from my iPhone
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Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX

From: Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX

Sent: August 8, 2019 8:53 AM

To: Van Loon, Krissy BCUC:EX

Cc: McNish, James JTT:EX

Subject: Re: Meeting with Min Ralston and David Morton - Aug 30 at 9am

Hi Krissy,

Thanks for your email. Regretfully, Minister Ralstons-22 Minister Heyman and Minister

Mark are splitting coverage for him the week of August 30th.
§.22 He and | will discuss then and get back to you on how best to move forward.

Thanks,
Krystal

Sent from my iPhone

On Aug 7, 2019, at 2:54 PM, Van Loon, Krissy BCUC:EX <Krissy.VanLoon@bcuc.com> wrote:

Hi James and Krystal,

| hope you are both doing well. Per a chat that James and | had last week, we are starting to plan ahead
for the release of the Gasoline and Diesel Price Inquiry Report, which is due to your Minister on August
30, 2019. As James knows, we are planning to release the report on the 30" via a media availability and
we will share an embargoed copy with both James and Jon Robinson as much before the public release
as possible.

| also wanted to ask if the Minister (and possibly a representative from the Premier’s office) would be
interested/available in meeting with David Morton, our Chair and CEO in Vancouver at 9am on the 30"
(could be in person or via phone). David could provide a high level overview of what is in the report and
findings from the Inquiry, before it is publicly posted and answer questions so that your office can be
prepared.

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
Sent: August 8, 2019 9:13 AM
To: Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX
Subject: RE: ADSE Speech/Keynote

Awesome. Thanks!

From: Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX

Sent: August 8, 2019 9:04 AM

To: Stewart, Courtney GCPE:EX <Courtney.Stewart@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Spencer, Brad GCPE:EX <Brad.Spencer@gov.bc.ca>; Cascaden, Lori R GCPE:EX <Lori.Cascaden@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Re: ADSE Speech/Keynote

Hi Courtney,

Yes | assume MBR will do a walk around. I'll try to get some good photos!
KT

Sent from my iPhone

On Aug 8, 2019, at 8:49 AM, Stewart, Courtney GCPE:EX <Courtney.Stewart@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Krystal,

GCPE’s social media team is asking if there will be anything to share on social media from ADSE.
Wondering if Minister plans to walk the trade show floor at all?s.13

s.13

Cheers,

Courtney

From: Thind, Herman GCPE:EX

Sent: August 7, 2019 4:53 PM

To: Paulson, Dave GCPE:EX <Dave.Paulson@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: ADSE Speech/Keynote

Hey Dave,

Just wondering if you have any more details about this event? We’re not sure if there’s a possible share
on the Govt social feeds, or not, but if you think there is someone there who is capturing photos, etc., or if
there’s a great story to tell, we can figure something out.

Let me know what you think.

Thanks!
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Herman S. Thind

Digital Communications Officer

Strategic Communications Division

Government Communications and Public Engagement
Province of British Columbia

1(250) 380-8718

*Did you know the humble Apple iPhone can shoot great video? Here’s how:*

¢ Find a bright outside window (natural light is great, especially on a cloudy day)

e Face the window (or have your subject face the window)

¢ Hold up your iPhone (if shooting a selfie) while you are facing the window. If a friend is helping
you, have them hold the camera very steady with their back to the window, careful not to block
the light. iPhone 7, 8, and ‘X’ work best, but the 6 can also create fantastic video

¢ Shoot your iPhone video clip

¢ Review and share (on Facebook, Twitter, Instagram, etc.)
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Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX

From: Walters, Hailey JTT:EX

Sent: August 8, 2019 9:18 AM

To: Robb, Amanda JTT:EX; McNish, James JTT:EX; Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX; Szabo, Maria JTT:EX
Cc: FIN FSA MIN OFF, FIN FSA MIN OFF FIN:EX

Subject: RE: Hailey Walters - August 3 PCARD

Attachments: WALTERSH 5243 03AUG19.xlsx

Hi all,

Attached is the new PCARD statement with James name and his employee number beside. We can now consider this
approved.

Thank you,
Hailey

From: Robb, Amanda JTT:EX

Sent: August 7, 2019 6:08 PM

To: Walters, Hailey JTT:EX <Hailey.Walters@gov.bc.ca>; McNish, James JTT:EX <James.McNish@gov.bc.ca>; Thomson,
Krystal JTT:EX <Krystal.Thomson@gov.bc.ca>; Szabo, Maria JTT:EX <Maria.Szabo@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: FIN FSA MIN OFF, FIN FSA MIN OFF FIN:EX <FINFSAMINOFF@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Hailey Walters - August 3 PCARD

Hi—
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

Sent: August 8, 2019 9:34 AM

To: Stewart, Courtney GCPE:EX; Szabo, Maria JTT:EX; Spencer, Brad GCPE:EX; Cascaden, Lori R GCPE:EX;
Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX; Smith, Jimmy GCPE:EX

Cc: Paulson, Dave GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: Labour Force Survey this Friday

Morning all,

Andrew Huige from Anotek is ok with media joining MBR during his visit taking place from 2:30-3:30PM
tomorrow. Below is some info on the company. Let me know if you need anything further.

Pitt Meadows Anotek Anodizing Provides various types of anodizing services, as well | http://www.anotekanc
as liquid penetrant inspection, chemical processing,
aerospace quality system, and electropolishing
services. They are the only independent Nadcap-
accredited anodizing shop in Western Canada and
they meet the same quality standards as major
OEMs such as Boeing and Airbus.

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

Sent: August 7, 2019 5:51 PM

To: Stewart, Courtney GCPE:EX <Courtney.Stewart@gov.bc.ca>; Szabo, Maria JTT:EX <Maria.Szabo@gov.bc.ca>;
Spencer, Brad GCPE:EX <Brad.Spencer@gov.bc.ca>; Cascaden, Lori R GCPE:EX <Lori.Cascaden@gov.bc.ca>; Thomson,
Krystal JTT:EX <Krystal.Thomson@gov.bc.ca>; Smith, Jimmy GCPE:EX <Jimmy.Smith@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Paulson, Dave GCPE:EX <Dave.Paulson@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Labour Force Survey this Friday

HI Courtney,

| reached out to Anotek today to see if they mind media joining the Minister during his visit on Friday. | haven’t heard
back but will let you know once | do!
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Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX

From: Ranjan, Ramesh TAC:EX

Sent: August 8, 2019 9:38 AM

To: Szabo, Maria JTT:EX; Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX

Subject: Speaking notes - Abbotsford International Airshow
Attachments: SN_MBR_Abbotsford Airshow_Aug 9 2019_TAC approved.docx

Hi Maria and Krystal,

Passing along the SNs for Minister Ralston to speak on behalf of Minister Beare. Estimated speaking time is around 5:45-
5:50pm. Our comms shop shared these notes with yours - there may be a version with a few JTT references coming
from your comms shop.

Thanks again for helping make this change!

Ramesh

Ramesh Ranjan, Senior Ministerial Assistant

‘““H STISH Hon. Minister Lisa Beare's Office
COLUMBIA

Ministry of Tourism, Arts & Culture, Responsible for
Sport and Multiculturalism

@ 604-220-5303
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Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX

From: Robb, Amanda JTT:EX

Sent: August 8, 2019 9:46 AM

To: Stewart, Courtney GCPE:EX; Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX

Cc: Szabo, Maria JTT:EX; Spencer, Brad GCPE:EX; Cascaden, Lori R GCPE:EX
Subject: RE: Abbotsford Trade Show SN

Great stuff! Thanks C!!

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

Sent: August 8, 2019 8:48 AM

To: Robb, Amanda JTT:EX <Amanda.Robb@gov.bc.ca>; Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX <Krystal. Thomson@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Szabo, Maria JTT:EX <Maria.Szabo@gov.bc.ca>; Spencer, Brad GCPE:EX <Brad.Spencer@gov.bc.ca>; Cascaden, Lori R
GCPE:EX <Lori.Cascaden@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Abbotsford Trade Show SN

Amanda,

Here are the speaking notes for the airshow opening on Friday evening.
Here are the logistics:

Abbotsford International Air Show

Friday, August 9th, 2019

5:00 p.m. - 6:00 p.m.

Speaking time approx. 5:47 p.m. for 3 minutes
Location:

Abbotsford International Airport

30440 Liberator Avenue

Abbotsford

Itinerary:
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Time Event Itinerary

5:15 p.m.
Arrival at VIP Chalet

5:25 p.m. Pre-brief with guest speakers, led by Jennifer Willford

Emcee welcomes guests, provides remarks and introduces Provincial Rep.
speakers:

5:44 -5:53 p.m. | Mayor BRAUN (3mins)

Hon. Bruce RALSTON (3 mins)

Hon. Harjit SAJJAN (3 mins)

5:59 p.m. Emcee thanks speakers and announces Canadian Forces Snowbirds demonstration
6:00 p.m. Canadian Forces Snowbirds demonstration begins
8:30 p.m. Canadian Forces - 18 Hornet Demo
9:45 p.m. Fireworks begin
10:30 p.m. Evening concludes & gates close
Cheers!

From: Robb, Amanda JTT:EX

Sent: August 7, 2019 5:35 PM

To: Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX <Krystal. Thomson@gov.bc.ca>; Stewart, Courtney GCPE:EX <Courtney.Stewart@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Szabo, Maria JTT:EX <Maria.Szabo@gov.bc.ca>; Spencer, Brad GCPE:EX <Brad.Spencer@gov.bc.ca>; Cascaden, Lori R
GCPE:EX <Lori.Cascaden@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Abbotsford Trade Show SN

Thanks for the heads up on this Courtney! | will update his calendar to reflect this and once you know further logistics
and his approx. speaking time I'll make sure it's reflected.

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
Sent: August 7, 2019 2:33 PM
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To: Stewart, Courtney GCPE:EX <Courtney.Stewart@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Szabo, Maria JTT:EX <Maria.Szabo@gov.bc.ca>; Robb, Amanda JTT:EX <Amanda.Robb@gov.bc.ca>; Spencer, Brad
GCPE:EX <Brad.Spencer@gov.bc.ca>; Cascaden, Lori R GCPE:EX <Lori.Cascaden@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Re: Abbotsford Trade Show SN

Sure have! Many thanks.

Sent from my iPhone

On Aug 7, 2019, at 2:32 PM, Stewart, Courtney GCPE:EX <Courtney.Stewart@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Krystal,

We just heard from TAC that MBR will be stepping in for Minister Beare at the opening ceremonies of
the Abbotsford Airshow on Friday evening in a brief speaking role. They’ve sent us some speaking notes
they drafted for Beare. We will tweak them a bit for MBR. Just want to confirm that TAC's MO has made
you aware of this.

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

Minister, JTT JTT:EX
August 8, 2019 9:47 AM
Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX
FW: Test froms-22

Was MBR expecting this?

Thanks
Hailey

From:5-22

Sent: August 7, 2019 1:25 PM

To: Minister, JTT JTT:EX <JTT.Minister@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Test froms.22

Hi Bruce: Did I reach you? Thanks, 5-22
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Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX

From: FOI Economy Sector MAH:EX

Sent: August 8, 2019 10:23 AM

To: Chang, Stephanie JTT:EX; Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX

Cc: Tan, Alyson JTT:EX; Jang, Monica JTT:EX; Ho, Theresa JTT:EX; Szabo, Maria JTT:EX; FOI Economy
Sector MAH:EX; McNish, James JTT:EX

Subject: List of FOIs outstanding with JTT MO - as of August 8, 2019

Attachments: QOutstanding JTT MO FOI Items.pdf

Good afternoon JTT MO (et al.),

As requested, here is an updated list as of today (August 8, 2019) detailing all outstanding FOI items currently with your
office for action.

If you have any questions, believe you will require an extension, or would like to discuss any of these items please let us
know.

Thank you ®)

Joshua Galbraith

FOI Analyst

Information Management and Strategic Initiatives,
Management Services Division

Ph: 778 698-1314 - e: Joshua.Galbraith@gov.bc.ca

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

Sent: August 8, 2019 10:44 AM

To: McNish, James JTT:EX; Szabo, Maria JTT:EX; Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX
Cc: Robb, Amanda JTT:EX; FIN FSA MIN OFF, FIN FSA MIN OFF FIN:EX
Subject: Amanda Robb - August 3 PCARD

Attachments: 03AUG19.xlsx; Amanda - August 3.pdf

Hi all,

Attached is Amanda Robb’s PCARD for August 3. Maria or Krystal, can you please “reply all” that this is approved in
James absence?

Thanks,
Hailey
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Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX

From: Della Mattia, Emily <Emily.DellaMattia@leg.bc.ca>
Sent: August 8, 2019 10:50 AM
Subject: Caucus release: BC Liberal arrogance on Denman Island ferry conversion leaves mess for waterways,

community residents

Hi everyone,
The following release went out from caucus this morning. Please help us amplify it (especially if you’re on the coast!)

Web: http://bendpcaucus.ca/news/bc-liberal-arrogance-on-denman-island-ferry-conversion-leaves-mess-for-
waterways-community-residents/

Twitter: https://twitter.com/BCNDPCaucus/status/1159520425140817920

Facebook: https://www.facebook.com/BCNDPCaucus/posts/2553316264731223

Thanks,
Emily
From: Della Mattia, Emily

Sent: Thursday, August 08, 2019 8:35 AM
Subject: BC Liberal arrogance on Denman Island ferry conversion leaves mess for waterways, community residents

NEW DEMOCRAT

BC GOVERNMENT CAUCUS

http://becndpcaucus.ca 604-837-1774

MEDIA RELEASE

For Immediate Release
August 8, 2019

BC Liberal arrogance on Denman Island ferry conversion leaves mess for waterways, community
residents

Former Liberal Transportation and Infrastructure Minister Todd Stone ignored concerns raised by the residents
of Denman Island about the decision to move to cable ferry service. That decision has left the community with
a mess of plastic debris and broken promises, outlined in a Vancouver Sun story today.

As far back as 2011 residents of the island raised strong objections to a plan by B.C. Ferries to move forward
with cable ferry service for the Denman Island crossing, replacing reliable conventional service.
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Despite those concerns, Stone was a bull-headed booster of the move, one that is now impossible to reverse
without major costs and ferry service disruptions:

* He celebrated the cable ferry conversion in a fact sheet he issued in March 2014 on his plan for the
ferry system

e He then doubled down, praising it in a letter to the Vancouver Sun in 2014

* He also highlighted the ferry in his so-called roadmap for the transportation system in 2015

In addition, Stone dismissed community concerns brought forward by NDP Transportation Minister Claire
Trevena when she was in opposition.

“Negative! Negative! Negative,” was his response to Trevena'’s concerns in the Legislature in 2015. (Video)

By contrast, Premier John Horgan is listening to concerns about the impacts of plastic pollution in our oceans
and for the first time in BC’s history appointed a special advisor on marine debris, MLA Sheila Malcolmson.

The NDP government also passed the Coastal Ferry Amendment Act, which now ensures that the broader
public interest as well financial concerns must be taken into consideration when ferry services are changed.

Denman Island residents should be praised for their concern and stewardship of waterways including
conducting cleanups of plastic debris caused by problems with the cable ferry service.

-30-
Media contact: Emily Della Mattia (604) 837-1774
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Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX

From: Stewart, Courtney GCPE:EX

Sent: August 8, 2019 10:50 AM

To: Smith, Jimmy GCPE:EX; Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX; Szabo, Maria JTT:EX
Cc: Spencer, Brad GCPE:EX

Subject: FOR REVIEW: KM - LFS this Friday

Attachments: KM LFS July - 09Aug 2019_24 months_V2.docx; S-13

Jimmy, Maria:

We've drafted two sets of KM ->-13

review/wordsmithing!

Over to you for early

Courtney

4 -\ Courtney Stewart
a Communications Manager | Government Communications and Public Engagement
~ Ministry of Jobs, Trade and Technology
BRITISH Ph: 778-698-8755 | Cell: 250-920-5104
COLUMBIA  courtney.stewart@gov.bc.ca
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Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX

From: Ralston, Bruce JTT:EX
Sent: August 8, 2019 10:56 AM
To: Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX
Subject: I'm here

For google maps : 13401 108th Avenue

Sent from my iPhone
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Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX

From: Robb, Amanda JTT:EX

Sent: August 8, 2019 10:56 AM

To: Jang, Monica JTT:EX; Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX

Cc: McNish, James JTT:EX; Szabo, Maria JTT:EX; Walters, Hailey JTT:EX
Subject: RE: FOR MBR DISTRIBUTION: Ec Dev Eye - July 2019 Edition

Hi Krystal, once MBR approves this July edition | can execute. Let me know as soon as you have a green light.
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

Sent: August 8, 2019 9:20 AM

To: Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX <Krystal. Thomson@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: McNish, James JTT:EX <James.McNish@gov.bc.ca>; Szabo, Maria JTT:EX <Maria.Szabo@gov.bc.ca>; Robb, Amanda
JTT:EX <Amanda.Robb@gov.bc.ca>; Walters, Hailey JTT:EX <Hailey.Walters@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: FOR MBR DISTRIBUTION: Ec Dev Eye - July 2019 Edition

Hi Krystal,

5.22

s.22
| know the so hoping he can review and share with his colleagues

. . 22
We'll have an August edition for review when the s

Thanks,

Monica.

From: Jang, Monica JTT:EX

Sent: Tuesday, August 6, 2019 9:29 AM

To: Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX <Krystal.Thomson@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: McNish, James JTT:EX <James.McNish@gov.bc.ca>; Szabo, Maria JTT:EX <Maria.Szabo@gov.bc.ca>; Robb, Amanda
JTT:EX <Amanda.Robb@gov.bc.ca>; Walters, Hailey JTT:EX <Hailey.Walters@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FOR MBR DISTRIBUTION: Ec Dev Eye - July 2019 Edition
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Hi Krystal,

Please find below for Minister’s review, approval and distribution to his caucus colleagues. Appreciate if I'm bec’d when
this goes out so that | know that this is complete.

Thanks,

Monica.

Ec Dev Eye l-

BRITISH
JULY 2019 COLUMBIA

Taking a Look at Ec Dev in B.C.

| am happy to share with you a mid-summer update on the work that has been completed at the Ministry of Jobs, Trade and Te
month. In this edition of The Eye you will find a snapshot of some of our exciting new initiatives on topics such as food security,
artificial intelligence. We have made tremendous progress in our agrifoods sector and associated exports, also captured below.
hesitate to contact me should you have an interest in learning more about the work JTT is doing to support growth and innovat;

Ultra-High-Speed Rail Business Case Study Released

The latest study on high-speed rail between Greater Vancouver, Seattle and Portland reports a potential for reducing travel tim
one hour. This will also mean reducing 6 million tonnes of carbon emissions, and creating up to 200,000 jobs. Led by Washingtc
B.C., Oregon and Microsoft - the study is a preliminary look at how a new transportation corridor could serve as a catalyst to trz
Northwest. Read more at 2019 Business Case Analysis.

Food Security Task Force Public Engagement Announced

Government’s Food Security Task Force, an initiative to develop recommendations for how to unlock the potential of technolog
sector and promote food security, is currently offering an online public engagement forum for interested individuals and organi
opinions. Survey responses will be considered along with feedback the Task Force will receive in meetings with targeted stakeh:s
and fall of 2019. A final report with recommendations is expected to be made public in early 2020.

Export Navigator Conference: Vancouver, June 24

The Trade Readiness and Services team presented to the nine established and new export navigator advisors at an Export Navigator confere
based in Nelson, Prince George, Vernon, Kamloops, Duncan, Port Alberni, and Prince Rupert. In addition, there is a part-time advisor in Fort .
Export Advisor in Kamloops, a women’s Export Advisor and a youth Export Advisor both in Vancouver. These advisors, with the support of JT
new markets for their products and services. After the event, a mixer was held and attended by over 50 people.

Annual BCCIE Conference for International Education: Whistler, June 23 — 26

The Annual BCCIE Conference is a great opportunity to promote B.C. as a preferred destination for international students. This year, over 50
Canada and the world took part in the conference. The ministry was represented by one staff and eight Educational Marketing Managers (E
Indonesia, Japan, the Philippines and South Korea. The EMMs had full schedules with over 32 meetings. The EMMs also visited with various
representatives around Victoria and Nanaimo.
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Fujitsu Intelligence Technology Opens Global AI Headquarters in B.C.

Fujitsu held a formal opening event to celebrate the establishment of its global Al headquarters in B.C. on June 27. Minister Bruce Ralston, P
Rick Glumac, Innovation Commissioner Alan Winter, Fujitsu executives from Tokyo headquarters, academia, and other corporate representa
teams within the ministry and the B.C. Trade and Investment Representative Office in Japan have worked extensively with Fujitsu to support
province. Fujitsu will work to develop and deliver Al solutions and services to their global teams and client networks.

B.C. Cherry Exports to Japan

The B.C. Trade and Investment Representative Office in Tokyo, Japan recruited two agrifood buyers who visited 12 cherry orchards and proc
Okanagan from July 9 — 12. As of August 2018, the Government of Canada secured market access for fresh cherries into Japan, and this proc
by the ministry and the BC Cherry Association, marks potential for growing B.C. exports.

JTT In the News

¢  Minister’s statement on June’s Labour Force Survey

“For 23 months in a row, B.C. has had the lowest unemployment rate in the country, at 4.5% in June. Over the past yeal
were created across a variety of sectors in B.C., including retail, real estate and tech, which have some of the highest ga
Read the complete news release >>

e Minister’s statement on Ultra-High-Speed Rail Business Case Study
““While this study is a preliminary assessment of the possible impacts, some of the key findings include reducing travel
Vancouver and Seattle from three hours to one, and cutting greenhouse gas emissions by six million tonnes over the fir:
operation...”
Read the complete news release >>

e Task force to boost B.C. agriculture through tech, innovation
“At a time when climate change and technology are rapidly changing how we grow food, it is more important than ever
B.C.’s agritech sector has the support it needs to thrive...”
Read the complete news release >>

WorkBC Regional Labour Market Info

WorkBC has updated stats that show you what’s happening in your region — click on the map or visit the WorkBC Regional Pre

hothCowt SNahsioc «

¥
hY

Vencowserisland / ot -

Fgimiona £ Southwrc o

B.C. Economic Development Indicators
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The cost of new housing in the province’s three largest cities was lower in May than in the same
1.4% decrease in Victoria was the result of a decline in housing prices (-2.3%), as land value (+(
Vancouver's New Housing Price Index dipped 0.9 %, also reflecting lower housing costs (-1.8%)
Read more >>

British Columbia’s consumer price index (CPI) was 2.6% higher (unadjusted) in June 2019 tha
2018. On a monthly basis, the rate of inflation rose 0.1% from May 2019. The overall annual in
2.6% when food and energy are excluded from the index.

Read more >>

Getting Social in B.C.

Bruce Ralston @
: - Follow R
@BruceRalston

On behalf of the Honourable Katrina Chen,
Minister of State for Child Care, | had the
honour of announcing that 30+ Indigenous
communities across the province will benefit
from new & expanded Aboriginal Head Start
programs. @KatrinaCBurnaby

2:02 PM - 22 Jul 2019

7 Retweets 22 Likes 9 “£ c’, e % ' ‘ - ‘
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Bruce Ralston @
Follow v
@BruceRalston !

A very great evening getting to know some of
the @bcbusiness 30 under 30 winners. It was
inspiring to see that women represented
more than half of this year's #30under30 as
leaders in tech, film, climate, clothing,
marketing & much more.

10:26 AM - 19 Jul 2019 from Victona, British Columbia

6 Retweets 13 Likes ‘Bo‘é\ e ‘ oow ‘

Bruce Ralston &
Follow v
@BruceRalston

It's an exciting report: Ultra-high-speed
transportation in the Pacific Northwest
Region would mean creating 200,000
jobs for British Columbians and reducing
your travel time between Vancouver and
Seattle from three hours to one. 2/3

1:01 PM - 16 Jul 2019 from Victona, British Columbia

1 Retweet 2 Likes ‘ . *
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Bruce Ralston @
Follow v
@BruceRalston

B.C. has a strong Artificial Intelligence
ecosystem. Yesterday | got to see it up close.
Thank you @Suzannegildert & team for the
tour of @Sanctuary Al Its remarkable to see
world leading robotics tech being built right
now here in Vancouver. #BCTech

7:28 AM - 11 Jul 2019

6 Retweets 16 Likes ¢ 1 a . w @ o L~ .

View Total Number of Private Households by area on the BC Economic Atlas

gov.bc.ca/EconomicDevelopment
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Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX

August 8, 2019 11:08 AM

Robb, Amanda JTT:EX

Chow, David K JTT:EX; Walters, Hailey JTT:EX; McNish, James JTT:EX
Re: Intro to Justin from RLab

This can wait for James then. Not sure sure where he landed on this. I'm sure it can wait until Monday

Sent from my iPhone

On Aug 8, 2019, at 10:43 AM, Robb, Amanda JTT:EX <Amanda.Robb@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Thanks David,

Hi Krystal, ball is in your court to help MBR set this up in James’ absence.

A

Amanda Robb
Administrative Coordinator to the Honourable Bruce Ralston Minister of Jobs, Trade and Technology
Administrative Coordinator to the Honourable George Chow Minister of State for Trade

Room 138 | Parliament Buildings | Victoria | British Columbia | V8BW 9E2
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

From: Chow, David KJTT:EX

Sent: August 8, 2019 8:51 AM

To: Robb, Amanda JTT:EX <Amanda.Robb@gov.bc.ca>; Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX
<Krystal.Thomson@gov.bc.ca>; Walters, Hailey JTT:EX <Hailey.Walters@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: McNish, James JTT:EX <James.McNish@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Intro to Justin from RLab

Hi Krystal,

Just to be clear, have you contacted RLab on this? | believe James McNish was to handle this but not
sure if he did so8-22 . Amanda and | wouldn’t know the exact dates of when Minister is

5.22

If you or James have not reached out to RLab, their contact

information is: justin.hendrix@nycmedialab.org and adaora@rlab.nyc.

Thanks,
David
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From: Robb, Amanda JTT:EX

Sent: Wednesday, August 7, 2019 6:25 PM

To: Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX; Walters, Hailey JTT:EX
Cc: Chow, David K JTT:EX

Subject: RE: Intro to Justin from RLab

Hi David,
Let me know if | need to do anything on my end to arrange this or share further information with the

Minister. | do not have a contact for RLab nor know the dates the s.22
s5.22

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

Sent: August 6, 2019 3:49 PM

To: Robb, Amanda JTT:EX <Amanda.Robb@gov.bc.ca>; Walters, Hailey JTT:EX
<Hailey.Walters@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Chow, David K JTT:EX <David.K.Chow@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Re: Intro to Justin from RLab

Hi Amanda and Hailey,

MBR is thinking about visiting RLab%-22 Details below. Reach out to David
Chow (cc’d) if you need anything more. But I know MBR is keen to make this meeeting
happen.

KT

Sent from my iPhone

On Aug 6, 2019, at 3:28 PM, Chow, David K JTT:EX <David.K.Chow(@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Krystal,
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| spoke with Minister Ralston today about a potential tour to RLab in Brooklyn while he

5.22 I informed the Minister that the email from Alex went to
James M but that it may not have not reached him a$-22 . The
Minister asked me to touch base with you but looks like Alex looped you in. Have you
had a chance to follow up with RLab to arrange a visit?

Thanks,
David

From: Alex Chuang [mailto:alex@shapeimmersive.com]

Sent: Wednesday, July 31, 2019 1:52 PM

To: Justin Hendrix; Adaora Udoji

Cc: McNish, James JTT:EX; Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX; Chow, David K JTT:EX
Subject: Re: Intro to Justin from RLab

Looping in Krystal and David from the Ministry of Jobs, Trade, and Technology
in BC.

On Wed, Jul 31, 2019 at 1:27 PM Alex Chuang <alex(@shapeimmersive.com>
wrote:

Thanks for the kind intro, Ori! Moving you to bcc.

Hi Justin and Adaora,

Great to meet you! We're a huge fan of RLab and we've always envisioned
something similar for Vancouver. s.22

and I've suggested to him that he should check out RLab.

James (cc'd) will reach out to coordinate schedules.

Have a great day!

Best,
Alex

On Wed, Jul 31, 2019 at 6:14 AM Ori Inbar <ori(@augmentedreality.org> wrote:

Justin, Adaora,

Please connect with Alex about the British Columbia visit at RLab.

Cheers!

Or1

On Jul 30, 2019, 10:41 PM -0400, Alex Chuang <alex(@shapeimmersive.com>,
wrote:

Hi Ori,
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Hope this email finds you well. s.22
5.22

We're hoping to replicate something similar in Vancouver. Would you be able
to help connect Justin Hendrix to him? I've cc'd the Minister's senior ministerial
assistant, James McNish, to help coordinate.

Thanks so much!

Cheers,
Alex

SHAPE

IMMERSIVE

Have a VR/AR project? We can help!

Alex Chuang / Co-founder, CEO
alex@shapeimmersive.com

Shape Immersive
300-128 W. Hastings, Vancouver, BC V6B 1G8
www.shapeimmersive.com

¥ lin

SHAPE

IMMERSIVE

Have a VR/AR project? We can help!

Alex Chuang / Co-founder, CEO
alex@shapeimmersive.com

Shape Immersive
300-128 W. Hastings, Vancouver, BC V6B 1G8
www.shapeimmersive.com

oo
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

¥ ling
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Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX

From: Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX

Sent: August 8, 2019 11:10 AM

To: Robb, Amanda JTT:EX

Cc: Stewart, Courtney GCPE:EX; Szabo, Maria JTT:EX; Spencer, Brad GCPE:EX; Cascaden, Lori R GCPE:EX
Subject: Re: Abbotsford Trade Show SN

Thanks! Printed.

Sent from my iPhone

On Aug 8, 2019, at 10:30 AM, Robb, Amanda JTT:EX <Amanda.Robb@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Krystal — this info is updated and added to the calendar but we are unable to upload to the iPad as
SharePoint is down for most of government right now. Can you please print and share this with MBR
and let him know we can’t add to his iPad right now?

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
Cascaden, Lori R GCPE:EX <Lori.Cascaden@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Abbotsford Trade Show SN

Amanda,
Here are the speaking notes for the airshow opening on Friday evening.
Here are the logistics:

Abbotsford International Air Show
Friday, August 9th, 2019

237

Page 237 of 421 JTT-2019-97168



Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX

From: Walters, Hailey JTT:EX

Sent: August 8, 2019 11:19 AM

To: Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX

Subject: RE: Amanda Robb - August 3 PCARD

Thanks Krys! Can you approve her July one that | sent yesterday too?

Thanks
Hailey

From: Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX

Sent: August 8, 2019 11:14 AM

To: Walters, Hailey JTT:EX <Hailey.Walters@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: McNish, James JTT:EX <James.McNish@gov.bc.ca>; Szabo, Maria JTT:EX <Maria.Szabo@gov.bc.ca>; Robb, Amanda
JTT:EX <Amanda.Robb@gov.bc.ca>; FIN FSA MIN OFF, FIN FSA MIN OFF FIN:EX <FINFSAMINOFF@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Re: Amanda Robb - August 3 PCARD

Approved

Sent from my iPhone

On Aug 8, 2019, at 10:43 AM, Walters, Hailey JTT:EX <Hailey.Walters@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi all,

Attached is Amanda Robb’s PCARD for August 3. Maria or Krystal, can you please “reply all” that this is
approved in James absence?

Thanks,
Hailey

<03AUG19.xlsx>
<Amanda - August 3.pdf>
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Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX

From: Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX

Sent: August 8, 2019 11:20 AM

To: Walters, Hailey JTT:EX

Cc: McNish, James JTT:EX; Szabo, Maria JTT:EX; Robb, Amanda JTT:EX; FIN FSA MIN OFF, FIN FSA MIN
OFF FIN:EX

Subject: Re: Amanda Robb - July 3 PCARD

Approved

Sent from my iPhone

>0n Aug 7, 2019, at 2:15 PM, Walters, Hailey JTT:EX <Hailey.Walters@gov.bc.ca> wrote:
>

> Hi all,

>

> Attached is Amanda Robb’s July 3 PCARD. Maria or Krystal, can you please “reply al
away?

>

> Thank you,

> Hailey

>

><Amanda - July 3, 2019.pdf>

> <ROBBA 2629 03JUL19.xlsx>

IH

that this is approved as James is
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Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX

From: Janke, Debra FIN:EX

Sent: August 8, 2019 11:26 AM

To: McNish, James JTT:EX; Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX

Cc: Robb, Amanda JTT:EX; Laird, Patricia FIN:EX

Subject: Minister Ralston: July, 2019 Monthly Proactive Documents
Attachments: Redlined JULY MINISTER RALSTON.pdf

To: MINISTERIAL ASSISTANTS
ADMIN CO-ORDINATOR

Enclosed please find the Minister’s monthly transactions that have been redacted to remove items that require
severing. If you hover over the text that shows the redaction with a red box around it, you will see why that information
is being redacted. Please review the file for accuracy. If there is an item that you feel should be redacted please contact
Patricia Laird via email by the 22nd day of the month for resolution/correction. If there are no edits to be made, we do

not require a response at this time.

Please share the package with your GCPE contact within 1 business day.

This email is a preliminary copy and approval will be required for the Quarterly release which will include this month

and the other months in the quarter.

Thank you and please give me a call if you have any questions.

Best regards,
Debra

Debra Janke

Executive Financial Clerk, Ministers' Office Support Services
Corporate Financial and Facilities Services Branch

Ministry of Finance

Phone: 778 698-8564 Fax: (250) 356-7326

Email: Debra.Janke@gov.bc.ca

Website: http://www.min.fin.gov.bc.ca

Serving all Ministers' Offices and the Office of the Premier
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Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX

From: Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX
Sent: August 8, 2019 11:35 AM
To: Ranjan, Ramesh TAC:EX
Cc: Szabo, Maria JTT:EX
Subject: Re: CND event

Hi Ramesh,

The direction will likely be for only MBR to go, but we’ll confirm with PO shortly.

Thanks,
Krystal

Sent from my iPhone

On Aug 8, 2019, at 11:31 AM, Ranjan, Ramesh TAC:EX <Ramesh.Ranjan@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Maria,

Do you know if MBR will be going to this event attached? Caucus is looking for advice for MLA
attendance. May be worth checking with Protocol.

Ramesh

<image001.png> Ramesh Ranjan, Senior Ministerial Assistant
Hon. Minister Lisa Beare's Office

Ministry of Tourism, Arts & Culture, Responsible for
Sport and Multiculturalism

@ 604-220-5303

<image003.jpg>

<mime-attachment>
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Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX

From: Robb, Amanda JTT:EX

Sent: August 8, 2019 11:40 AM

To: Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX

Cc: Szabo, Maria JTT:EX; McNish, James JTT:EX
Subject: RE: Appointment with Minister Bruce Ralston

Follow Up Flag: Flag for follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Thanks Krystal, let me know once he speaks to MGC and we’ll look at scheduling this either jointly or not pending their
discussion.

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

Sent: August 8, 2019 11:17 AM

To: Robb, Amanda JTT:EX <Amanda.Robb@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Szabo, Maria JTT:EX <Maria.Szabo@gov.bc.ca>; McNish, James JTT:EX <James.McNish@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Re: Appointment with Minister Bruce Ralston

Hi Amanda — MBR good to go ahead with this meeting in September. Just wants to make sure he and MGC touch base
about it first.

KT

Sent from my iPhone

On Aug 7, 2019, at 5:55 PM, Robb, Amanda JTT:EX <Amanda.Robb@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Krystal,

Can you run this by MBR and seek his direction? Per below, it looks like MBR has spoken to Mr. Kao has
about this topic in the past (re-open BC trade office in Taipei).
If he does want this arranged, does he want it as a joint meeting with Minister Chow?
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

Sent: August 7, 2019 9:05 AM

To: Ho, Theresa JTT:EX <Theresa.Ho@gov.bc.ca>; Chang, Stephanie JTT:EX
<Stephanie.Chang@gov.bc.ca>; McNish, James JTT:EX <James.McNish@gov.bc.ca>; Thomson, Krystal
JTT:EX <Krystal.Thomson@gov.bc.ca>; Szabo, Maria JTT:EX <Maria.Szabo@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Robb, Amanda JTT:EX <Amanda.Robb@gov.bc.ca>; Walters, Hailey JTT:EX
<Hailey.Walters@gov.bc.ca>; Jang, Monica JTT:EX <Monica.Jang@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Appointment with Minister Bruce Ralston

Thanks Theresa! I've looped in Amanda who can advise if MBR would like to take this meeting, as |
assume MGC would.

If/when scheduled, we can take it from there.
Best,

Alyson

From: Ho, Theresa JTT:EX

Sent: August 6, 2019 5:16 PM

To: Tan, Alyson JTT:EX <Alyson.Tan@gov.bc.ca>; Chang, Stephanie JTT:EX
<Stephanie.Chang@gov.bc.ca>; McNish, James JTT:EX <James.McNish@gov.bc.ca>; Thomson, Krystal
JTT:EX <Krystal.Thomson@gov.bc.ca>; Szabo, Maria JTT:EX <Maria.Szabo@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: Appointment with Minister Bruce Ralston

Hi Alyson,

Douglas Chiang told MGC at a Taiwanese community event in his riding on BC Day that he wanted to
have a meeting to discuss about some trade related matters.

As such, | followed up with Mr. Chiang and have obtained some details about the intention of the
meeting. | was told that Mr. Justin Kao has talked to MBR and MGC in the past about the subject matter
of having a BC trade office (re)opened in Taiwan.

Please advise the next steps. Thank you.
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Sincerely,
Theresa

Theresa Ho
Executive Assistant to the Honourable George Chow, Minister of State for Trade

Ministry of Jobs, Trade and Technology
Theresa.Ho@gov.bc.ca | Cell: 778-988-7002

From: Douglas Chiang <douglaschiangl @gmail.com>
Sent: Tuesday, August 6, 2019 4:50 PM
To: Ho, Theresa JTT:EX <Theresa.Ho@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: [l #Suzie Chen <scchen01@mofa.gov.tw>; Ruth Chang <ruthchang@ttcv.org>; & # 2 Justin Kao

<kjustin225@gmail.com>
Subject: Appointment with Minister Bruce Ralston

Dear Theresa:

Nice to talk to you. Please go ahead and trying to make an appointment with Minister Bruce Ralston
when he is available. We are interested in discussing the issue of re-open BC trade office in Taipei.
There are several people will accompany us:

Ruth Chang, Director of Taiwan trade office in Vancouver

Suzie Chen, Deputy Director of TECO

Justin Kao, Senior Sales Manager of Bio-Helix Co

Your cooperation will be highly appreciated.

Thanks and Regards,

Douglas Chiang
President, Taiwanese Canadian Association

Ho, Theresa JTT:EX <Theresa.Ho@gov.bc.ca> F2 2019836 H B T4 4:1083% : he

Hello Mr. Douglas Chiang,

As per your request, please email me your request for a meeting — its purpose and some possible dates
in September — and | can follow that up for you.

| hope this is helpful.

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

Sent: August 8, 2019 11:56 AM

To: Robb, Amanda JTT:EX; Tan, Alyson JTT:EX; Chang, Stephanie JTT:EX; McNish, James JTT:EX; Thomson,
Krystal JTT:EX; Szabo, Maria JTT:EX

Cc: Walters, Hailey JTT:EX; Jang, Monica JTT:EX

Subject: RE: Appointment with Minister Bruce Ralston

Sure Amanda. | will keep you posted.
| think the Ministers might have a chance to talk this weekend as they are attending a festival together.

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

Sent: Thursday, August 8, 2019 11:47 AM

To: Tan, Alyson JTT:EX <Alyson.Tan@gov.bc.ca>; Ho, Theresa JTT:EX <Theresa.Ho@gov.bc.ca>; Chang, Stephanie JTT:EX
<Stephanie.Chang@gov.bc.ca>; McNish, James JTT:EX <James.McNish@gov.bc.ca>; Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX

<Krystal. Thomson@gov.bc.ca>; Szabo, Maria JTT:EX <Maria.Szabo@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Walters, Hailey JTT:EX <Hailey.Walters@gov.bc.ca>; Jang, Monica JTT:EX <Monica.Jang@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Appointment with Minister Bruce Ralston

Morning Alyson and Theresa,

MBR is agreeable to this meeting in September — before confirming though he would like to have a discussion with
MoSC first.

Theresa, can you share that with MoSC?
Once they have connected please let me know if we are to move forward with a joint meeting or not.
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

To: Ho, Theresa JTT:EX <Theresa.Ho@gov.bc.ca>; Chang, Stephanie JTT:EX <Stephanie.Chang@gov.bc.ca>; McNish,
James JTT:EX <James.McNish@gov.bc.ca>; Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX <Krystal.Thomson@gov.bc.ca>; Szabo, Maria JTT:EX
<Maria.Szabo@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Robb, Amanda JTT:EX <Amanda.Robb@gov.bc.ca>; Walters, Hailey JTT:EX <Hailey.Walters@gov.bc.ca>; Jang,
Monica JTT:EX <Monica.Jang@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Appointment with Minister Bruce Ralston

Thanks Theresa! I've looped in Amanda who can advise if MBR would like to take this meeting, as | assume MGC would.
If/when scheduled, we can take it from there.
Best,

Alyson

From: Ho, Theresa JTT:EX

Sent: August 6, 2019 5:16 PM

To: Tan, Alyson JTT:EX <Alyson.Tan@gov.bc.ca>; Chang, Stephanie JTT:EX <Stephanie.Chang@gov.bc.ca>; McNish,
James JTT:EX <James.McNish@gov.bc.ca>; Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX <Krystal.Thomson@gov.bc.ca>; Szabo, Maria JTT:EX
<Maria.Szabo@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: Appointment with Minister Bruce Ralston

Hi Alyson,

Douglas Chiang told MGC at a Taiwanese community event in his riding on BC Day that he wanted to have a meeting to
discuss about some trade related matters.

As such, | followed up with Mr. Chiang and have obtained some details about the intention of the meeting. | was told
that Mr. Justin Kao has talked to MBR and MGC in the past about the subject matter of having a BC trade office
(re)opened in Taiwan.

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
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Cc: &3 Suzie Chen <scchen01@mofa.gov.tw>; Ruth Chang <ruthchang@ttcv.org>; = £92ZJustin Kao

<kjustin225@gmail.com>
Subject: Appointment with Minister Bruce Ralston

Dear Theresa:

Nice to talk to you. Please go ahead and trying to make an appointment with Minister Bruce Ralston when he is
available. We are interested in discussing the issue of re-open BC trade office in Taipei. There are several people will
accompany us:

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

Ho, Theresa JTT:EX <Theresa.Ho@gov.bc.ca> F* 20195836 H #H — T44:1058%& : he

Hello Mr. Douglas Chiang,

As per your request, please email me your request for a meeting — its purpose and some possible dates in September —
and | can follow that up for you.

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

Sent: August 8, 2019 11:58 AM

To: Szabo, Maria JTT:EX; Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX
Cc: Robb, Amanda JTT:EX

Subject: FW: 145844 Incoming - FCB / Vancouver

Follow Up Flag: Flag for follow up
Flag Status: Completed

Hey guys,

Do you want me to forward this to their Ministry now? | already informed the FCB group that our staff would reach out
directly.

Not sure what to do

Thanks
Hailey

From: Liu, Teresa JTT:EX

Sent: August 8, 2019 11:54 AM

To: Walters, Hailey JTT:EX <Hailey.Walters@gov.bc.ca>; Minister, JTT JTT:EX <JTT.Minister@gov.bc.ca>; Hay, Lorna
JTT:EX <Lorna.Hay@gov.bc.ca>; Kwan, Shirley JTT:EX <Shirley.Kwan@gov.bc.ca>; Pothecary, Meagan JTT:EX
<Meagan.Pothecary@gov.bc.ca>; Tan, Alyson JTT:EX <Alyson.Tan@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Jang, Monica JTT:EX <Monica.Jang@gov.bc.ca>; Robb, Amanda JTT:EX <Amanda.Robb@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: 145844 Incoming - FCB / Vancouver

Hi Hailey,
This was going back and forth between divisions. Staff have suggested that it go to Ministry of Labour.

Apologies and thanks!
Teresa

From: Walters, Hailey JTT:EX

Sent: August 6, 2019 9:17 AM

To: Minister, JTT JTT:EX <JTT.Minister@gov.bc.ca>; Hay, Lorna JTT:EX <Lorna.Hay@gov.bc.ca>; Kwan, Shirley JTT:EX
<Shirley.Kwan@gov.bc.ca>; Pothecary, Meagan JTT:EX <Meagan.Pothecary@gov.bc.ca>; Liu, Teresa JTT:EX
<Teresa.Liu@gov.bc.ca>; Tan, Alyson JTT:EX <Alyson.Tan@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Jang, Monica JTT:EX <Monica.Jang@gov.bc.ca>; Robb, Amanda JTT:EX <Amanda.Robb@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: 145844 Incoming - FCB / Vancouver

Hi all,
| have attached another email that was sent regarding this meeting.

Has this been referred to staff yet? | would like to let the writer/s know.
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Thanks
Hailey

From: Minister, JTT JTT:EX

Sent: August 2, 2019 3:55 PM

To: Hay, Lorna JTT:EX <Lorna.Hay@gov.bc.ca>; Kwan, Shirley JTT:EX <Shirley.Kwan@gov.bc.ca>; Pothecary, Meagan
JTT:EX <Meagan.Pothecary@gov.bc.ca>; Liu, Teresa JTT:EX <Teresa.Liu@gov.bc.ca>; Tan, Alyson JTT:EX
<Alyson.Tan@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Jang, Monica JTT:EX <Monica.Jang@gov.bc.ca>; Robb, Amanda JTT:EX <Amanda.Robb@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: 145844 Incoming - FCB / Vancouver

Hi all,
Ass.22 | have asked to refer this meeting request to staff.
Please confirm once referred and | will let the writer know.

Thank you,
Hailey

From: Campbell Fisher <cjf@fcbgroup.com.au>
Sent: July 31, 2019 10:57 PM

To: Minister, JTT JTT:EX <JTT.Minister@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Sara Szabo <sas@fcbgroup.com.au>

Subject: 145844 Incoming - FCB / Vancouver

Dear The Honourable Bruce Ralston

By way of introduction, my name is Campbell Fisher, and | am the Managing Director of FCB Group. FCB Group is made
up of Australia’s leading workplace relations lawyers and cloud-based HR solution products.

At FCB Group, we take a holistic approach to workplace relations and provide businesses with strategic advisory services
in areas of employment law, human resources management, technology and migration.

We are made up of 4 businesses, with offices in Sydney, Melbourne and Brisbane, in Australia and Wellington and
Auckland in New Zealand:

¢ FCB Workplace Law - FCB Group is Australia’s leading workplace legal and human resources (HR) solutions
business: https://www.fcbgroup.com.au/

¢ EnableHR - Dynamic HR software solutions for your business: https://www.enablehr.com.au/

¢ HR Assured - is the outsourced HR service helping you build a smarter business:
https://www.hrassured.com.au

¢ Smart Visa - Strategic migration management and service: https://www.fchsmartvisa.com.au/

FCB have an NPS (client satisfaction rating) score of 72. To give some context, the average Australian Law firm has an
NPS score of 30.

As part of our strategy, we like to understand the frameworks in other countries and hence our desire to explore
Canadian Employment structures and would love the chance to speak with you to get some understanding of the
Canadian Landscape.
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| will be in Vancouver Wednesday 21st August until Thursday 22nd August. Would it be possible to meet for a short

meeting or coffee those days to discuss the Canadian market, innovation and business?

I have copied in my Executive Assistant Sara Szabo (cc’d) who can find a time that works for you.

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

chadmen, M __,. B T
E F C g #“‘“’“ 2 WINNER2018 e
e — 5

Liability limited by a scheme approved under Professional Standards Legislation

Warning: This Communication is private, confidential and may contain legally privileged information. By the use of email over the Internet, Fisher Cartwright Berriman Pty
Limited is not waiving either confidentiality and/or legal privilege of the email content and of any attachment(s) thereto. If you have received this message in error please notify
the sender by reply email and then delete the message from your computer. Any unauthorised form of reproduction, disclosure or dissemination of this message or any
attachment is strictly prohibited. Fisher Cartwright Berriman Pty Limited does not make any warranty as to the confidentiality, reliability or speed of email communications or
any attached documents and disclaims all liability for the proper and complete transmission of any information and /or any delay in receipt. Before opening any attachment,
please check them for viruses and defects. Although reasonable precautions are taken, Fisher Cartwright Berriman Pty Limited does not warrant this transmission or
attachments are free from viruses or similar malicious code and does not accept liability for any consequences to the recipient consequent upon opening or using this e-mail.

Thank you.
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Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX

From: Cascaden, Lori R GCPE:EX

Sent: August 8, 2019 12:12 PM

To: Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX; Szabo, Maria JTT:EX; Stewart, Courtney GCPE:EX; McNish, James JTT:EX;
Chang, Stephanie JTT:EX; Spencer, Brad GCPE:EX; Ho, Theresa JTT:EX

Subject: RE: GCPE-MO weekly comms planning

Hello,

@ Dammie:; |

Calendar attached for today’s meeting.
Thanks,

Lori

From: Cascaden, Lori R GCPE:EX

Sent: June 6, 2019 8:29 AM

To: Cascaden, Lori R GCPE:EX; Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX; Szabo, Maria JTT:EX; Stewart, Courtney GCPE:EX; McNish, James
JTT:EX; Chang, Stephanie JTT:EX; Spencer, Brad GCPE:EX; Ho, Theresa JTT:EX

Subject: GCPE-MO weekly comms planning

When: August 8, 2019 3:00 PM-3:30 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).

Where:s.15;5s.17
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Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX

From: Cascaden, Lori R GCPE:EX
Sent: August 8, 2019 12:23 PM
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

Hoping to have this one approved before -
Thanks,

Lori

From: Cascaden, Lori R GCPE:EX

Sent: August 6, 2019 8:25 AM

To: McNish, James JTT:EX <James.McNish@gov.bc.ca>; Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX <Krystal. Thomson@gov.bc.ca>

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
Sending this one along to you for approval before $-22 . Please see original note below.
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

Sent: August 8, 2019 12:52 PM

To: Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX; Szabo, Maria JTT:EX

Cc: McNish, James JTT:EX

Subject: FOR REVIEW, COMMENTS AND APPROVAL: JTT-2018-86611 (Admin Coordinator's emails - Apr
2018) - 853 pgs. Please respond by August 15.

Attachments: JTT-2018-86611 Redline with comments J.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Flag for follow up
Flag Status: Completed

Please send approval/comments to FOl.Inbox@gov.bc.ca THURSDAY, August 15, 2019. THIS FILE IS OVERDUE.

Request Wording:

All emails, text messages, blackberry message, slack message, WhatsApp messages — excluding attachments — sent from
the Minister’s Administrative Coordinator(s) where such a position exists and was staffed at any point during the time
frame. (Date Range for Record Search: From: 04/01/2018 To: 04/30/2018)

*XGR-2018-86582*

Note to Reviewers:

e Thisis a cross government request sent to all ministries and the Office of the Premier.

Records were provided by the MO; no harms were identified.
¢ All proposed severing is identified by red boxes.
e Additional severing recommendations have been highlighted and/or flagged for consideration on various
pages. S-13
e Once MO has reviewed, sign-off will be moved to ADM Lord and the DMO for review.
e This package will be published on Open Information.
Thank you,
Vicki Hudson, ciapp-p

Manager, Information Management and Strategic Initiatives
Management Services Division
T: 250-387-2044; E: vicki.hudson(@gov.bc.ca;

Providing service to: Ministry of Jobs, Trade & Technology
Ministry of Municipal Affairs & Housing

Ministry of Tourism, Arts & Culture

Ministry of Labour
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Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX

From: Hudson, Vicki MAH:EX

Sent: August 8, 2019 1:00 PM

To: Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX; Szabo, Maria JTT:EX

Cc: McNish, James JTT:EX; FOI Economy Sector MAH:EX

Subject: Approval Form for JTT-2018-86611 (Admin Coordinator's emails - Apr 2018) - 853 pgs.
Attachments: G - Sign Form.pdf

Hello:

| am sending the approval form under separate cover as the size of the file is large.

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

From: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX
Sent: August 8, 2019 1:30 PM
To: Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX
Subject: RE: Phone call with Amber Hockin

Sounds great, thanks Krystal!

Debbie Wade

Executive Coordinator to Geoff Meggs - Chief of Staff
and Amber Hockin - Deputy Chief of Staff

Office of the Premier

778-974-6075

From: Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX

Sent: Thursday, August 8, 2019 1:25 PM

To: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX <Debbie.Wade@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Re: Phone call with Amber Hockin

Haha, so bizarre! All good. I'll see Amber next Thursday!

Thanks again,
Krystal

Sent from my iPhone

On Aug 8, 2019, at 1:22 PM, Wade, Debbie PREM:EX <Debbie.Wade@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Krystal;

We were informed that you needed to meet with Amber before yourS-2 and
therefore it needed to happen this week. We thought a phone call would be sufficient as we had
already scheduled a check-in with you and Amber for next week Aug. 15". So I’'m not to sure how the
wires got crossed! Lol

®

Debbie Wade

Executive Coordinator to Geoff Meggs - Chief of Staff
and Amber Hockin - Deputy Chief of Staff

Office of the Premier

778-974-6075

2

From: Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX

Sent: Thursday, August 8, 2019 1:12 PM

To: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX <Debbie.Wade@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Re: Phone call with Amber Hockin

Hi Debb,
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Amber called and she had thought | requested the meeting! | have a meeting scheduled with her next
Thursday already. Just wondering where wires got crossed?! | just want to ensure we’re all on the same

page!

Cheers,
Krystal

Sent from my iPhone

On Aug 7, 2019, at 4:40 PM, Wade, Debbie PREM:EX <Debbie.Wade@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Wonderful! Thanks Krystal
Debb

Debbie Wade

Executive Coordinator to Geoff Meggs - Chief of Staff
and Amber Hockin - Deputy Chief of Staff

Office of the Premier

778-974-6075

From: Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX

Sent: Wednesday, August 7, 2019 4:40 PM

To: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX <Debbie.Wade@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Re: Phone call with Amber Hockin

Hi Debbie,
Tomorrow at 12:30 is great. My cell is 17

Many thanks,
Krystal

Sent from my iPhone

On Aug 7, 2019, at 4:36 PM, Wade, Debbie PREM:EX <Debbie.Wade@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Good afternoon Krystal;

Amber Hockin has asked me to schedule a phone call with you for
tomorrow at either 12:30pm or 2pm. Can you please advise which time
works best for your schedule, and the best number to reach you at.

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

From: 8.22

Sent: August 8, 2019 1:30 PM
To: Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX
Subject: Re: Minister Ralston

Thanks Krystal. 5-22

From: Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX <Krystal. Thomson@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: August 8, 2019 11:14 AM

Tos.22

Cc: Minister, JTT JTT:EX <JTT.Minister@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Minister Ralston

His.22

| see you’'ve reached out to Minister Ralston through our general email account. Minister Ralston’s personal email is

Bruce.ralston@leg.bc.ca.
Thanks,

Krystal

Sent from my iPhone
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Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Hi Parm,

Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX
August 8, 2019 1:35 PM
psidhu@abbotsford.ca
Contact info

This is my email. My contact cell isS-17

Krystal Thomson
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Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX

From: Szabo, Maria JTT:EX

Sent: August 8, 2019 1:41 PM

To: Stewart, Courtney GCPE:EX; Smith, Jimmy GCPE:EX; Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX
Cc: Spencer, Brad GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: FOR REVIEW: KM - LFS this Friday

Attachments: KM LFS July - 09Aug 2019_24 months_V3.docx

Hey all — so you know, I’'m updating these as we make changes to the statement. Here’s the yes-24 version based on
latest.

From: Stewart, Courtney GCPE:EX

Sent: August 8, 2019 10:50 AM

To: Smith, Jimmy GCPE:EX <Jimmy.Smith@gov.bc.ca>; Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX <Krystal. Thomson@gov.bc.ca>; Szabo,
Maria JTT:EX <Maria.Szabo@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Spencer, Brad GCPE:EX <Brad.Spencer@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FOR REVIEW: KM - LFS this Friday

Jimmy, Maria:

s.13
We've drafted two sets of KM — Over to you for early
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

Sent: August 8, 2019 1:55 PM

To: Szabo, Maria JTT:EX; Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX
Cc: Walters, Hailey JTT:EX

Subject: RE: 145069 Incoming - Invitation to attend

Thanks Maria,

I’'m going to hold September 12" for Tumbler Ridge/Chetwyn and in turn hold the following day, Friday September 13,
as his backup MLA day. Let me know once MBR provides some direction.

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

Room 138 | Parliament Buildings | Victoria | British Columbia | VBW 9E2
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

Sent: August 8, 2019 9:09 AM

To: Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX <Krystal. Thomson@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Walters, Hailey JTT:EX <Hailey.Walters@gov.bc.ca>; Robb, Amanda JTT:EX <Amanda.Robb@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Re: 145069 Incoming - Invitation to attend

I can find out today from the EMPR MO if there’s a reason why Minister Mungall isn’t attending. I think MBR
would be open to this though. From my reading and memory, there aren’t any issues with him going.

Sent from my iPhone

On Aug 8, 2019, at 8:53 AM, Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX <Krystal. Thomson@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Unfortunately I don’t have the background on this so I can’t speak to it! Maria, do yo know
James’ angle on this?

KT
Sent from my iPhone

On Aug 6, 2019, at 2:39 PM, Walters, Hailey JTT:EX <Hailey. Walters(@gov.bc.ca> wrote:
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Hey you two,

Any chance you can give us an answer for this while James is away? This event is for
September 12 in Tumbler Ridge

Thanks,
Hailey

From: Minister, JTT JTT:EX

Sent: August 2, 2019 9:35 AM

To: McNish, James JTT:EX <James.McNish@gov.bc.ca>; Robb, Amanda JTT:EX
<Amanda.Robb@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX <Krystal.Thomson@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: 145069 Incoming - Invitation to attend

Importance: High

Hi James,

You gave this back to me with direction to find out if Mungall is going. | have finally
heard back from EMPR and they have advised that she will NOT be attending.

Amanda stated that if MBR was interested in this event that he could potentially attend
on September 12 in Tumbler Ridge.

Please advise!

Thank you
Hailey

From: Coal Forum <coalforum@dtr.ca>

Sent: May 3, 2019 9:20 AM

To: Minister, JTT JTT:EX <JTT.Minister@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: 145069 Incoming - Invitation to attend

May 3, 2019

The Honourable Bruce Ralston
Minister of Jobs, Trade & Technology

Parliament

Buildings JTT.Minister@gov.bc.ca
Victoria, BC ORIGINAL SENT BY
MAIL

V8V 1X4

Dear Minister Ralston,

Re: 2019 Northeast British Columbia Community Coal & Energy Forum
September 11 & 12, 2019 in Tumbler Ridge, British Columbia
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The Districts of Tumbler Ridge and Chetwynd would like to invite you to attend the
14™ Annual Northeast British Columbia Coal & Energy Forum that will take place
in Tumbler Ridge on September 11 & 12, 2019.

At this year’s forum, we will explore trends in the coal and energy sectors that are
predicted to shape the workforce of the future and key skills that will become
increasingly in demand. This in turn will help industry and educators to better
prepare the next generation of coal and energy sector workers, specialists,
entrepreneurs and innovators to fulfill the changing technological, environmental and
servicing needs of the sector.

Over the two days together, there will be opportunities to forge new relationships,
gain an appreciation of the common interests of all energy sectors and strengthen
existing ties through informative presentations and an abundance of networking
opportunities.

September 11" will be a day of experiencing the splendour of the Tumbler Ridge
area. Tours will be available to places of interest around the area and the evening will
conclude with a special dinner celebrating the positive interrelationship between our
geopark and our resource industries.

September 12" will involve information sessions, a tradeshow, and keynote speakers.
Please visit our website www.CoalForum.ca in the coming weeks as we add details
to the agenda and itineraries and to register.

We hope that you will find time in your busy schedule to join local government and
industry leaders from the Peace Region in Tumbler Ridge in September! If you have
any questions and to RSVP, please contact Chairperson of the Organizing
Committee, John Powell at (250) 242-4242 or email coalforum(@dtr.ca.

Keith Bertrand, Mayor — District of Tumbler Ridge Allen Courtoreille,
Mayor, District of Chetwynd

To access more information about the 2019 Coal & Energy Forum including an up-
to-date agenda, please check our website periodically www.coalforum.ca.
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Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX

From: Robb, Amanda JTT:EX

Sent: August 8, 2019 1:57 PM

To: Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX

Cc: Szabo, Maria JTT:EX

Subject: FW: Cascadia Innovation Corridor Conference - PSG Approval forms
Attachments: Scan_20190807.pdf

Hi Krystal,

Were you able to get these forms (2 on each) signed off by MBR? Or will Ward need to do that tomorrow?
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

Sent: August 7, 2019 6:00 PM

To: Ralston, Bruce JTT:EX <Bruce.Ralston@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX <Krystal. Thomson@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Cascadia Innovation Corridor Conference - PSG Approval forms

Hi Minister,

We have just updated the Cascadia Conference Travel Authorization for PS Glumac as we have been able to have the
registration fee waived. Attached is the updated form for your approval. If approved, please sign both pages and then |
will forward to Minister James for hers.

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

Sent: August 7, 2019 9:01 AM

To: Ralston, Bruce JTT:EX <Bruce.Ralston@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: Cascadia Innovation Corridor Conference - PSG Approval forms

Here is the Cascadia one again...

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

Sent: August 2, 2019 5:23 PM

To: Ralston, Bruce JTT:EX <Bruce.Ralston@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Szabo, Maria JTT:EX <Maria.Szabo@gov.bc.ca>; McNish, James JTT:EX <James.McNish@gov.bc.ca>; Thomson,
Krystal JTT:EX <Krystal.Thomson@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Cascadia Innovation Corridor Conference - PSG Approval forms

Hi Minister,

Can you please print and sign the attached forms for PSG’s travel approvals to the Cascadia Innovation Corridor
Conference on October 2"?

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

From: AROBB <Amanda.Robb@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: August 2, 2019 5:20 PM

To: Robb, Amanda JTT:EX <Amanda.Robb@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Scan From <Device Name>
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Thomson,

Krystal JTT:EX

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX

August 8, 2019 2:00 PM

Robb, Amanda JTT:EX

Szabo, Maria JTT:EX

Re: Cascadia Innovation Corridor Conference - PSG Approval forms

| will be with MBR tomorrow at the constit office and we’ll do it then!

KT

Sent from my iPhone

On Aug 8, 2019, at 1:57 PM, Robb, Amanda JTT:EX <Amanda.Robb@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Krystal,

Were you able to get these forms (2 on each) signed off by MBR? Or will Ward need to do that
tomorrow?

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

We have just updated the Cascadia Conference Travel Authorization for PS Glumac as we have been
able to have the registration fee waived. Attached is the updated form for your approval. If approved,
please sign both pages and then | will forward to Minister James for hers.

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

Cc: Szabo, Maria JTT:EX <Maria.Szabo@gov.bc.ca>; McNish, James JTT:EX <James.McNish@gov.bc.ca>;
Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX <Krystal.Thomson@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Cascadia Innovation Corridor Conference - PSG Approval forms

Hi Minister,

Can you please print and sign the attached forms for PSG’s travel approvals to the Cascadia Innovation
Corridor Conference on October 2™?

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

<Scan_20190807.pdf>
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Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX

From: Smith, Jimmy GCPE:EX

Sent: August 8, 2019 2:06 PM

To: Spencer, Brad GCPE:EX; Szabo, Maria JTT:EX; Stewart, Courtney GCPE:EX; Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX
Subject: RE: FOR REVIEW: KM - LFS this Friday

Very good

James Smith

Issues Manager
250.882.2892

From: Spencer, Brad GCPE:EX

Sent: August 8, 2019 2:05 PM

To: Szabo, Maria JTT:EX <Maria.Szabo@gov.bc.ca>; Stewart, Courtney GCPE:EX <Courtney.Stewart@gov.bc.ca>; Smith,
Jimmy GCPE:EX <Jimmy.Smith@gov.bc.ca>; Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX <Krystal.Thomson@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: FOR REVIEW: KM - LFS this Friday

The Minister can refer to this when he is on CHNL tomorrow

construction worker shortage

CHNL (Kamloops)

08-Aug-2019 13:01

Colton Davies: Kamloops city staff say there's no sign the record pace of building in the tournament capital
will slow down any time soon. Some big permits are still waiting to be approved, according to building and

engineering development manager Jason Dixon. And he says that means the demand for workers is extremely
high.

Jason Dixon: Anecdotally, I've talked to a few different builders, developers and they are struggling to find
people. | mean, we ourselves are struggling to find some folks too. | think it's a common theme, not just in
Kamloops, but around the province.

TNO...

From: Szabo, Maria JTT:EX

Sent: August 8, 2019 1:41 PM

To: Stewart, Courtney GCPE:EX <Courtney.Stewart@gov.bc.ca>; Smith, Jimmy GCPE:EX <Jimmy.Smith@gov.bc.ca>;
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

To: Smith, Jimmy GCPE:EX <Jimmy.Smith@gov.bc.ca>; Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX <Krystal.Thomson@gov.bc.ca>; Szabo,
Maria JTT:EX <Maria.Szabo@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Spencer, Brad GCPE:EX <Brad.Spencer@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FOR REVIEW: KM - LFS this Friday

Jimmy, Maria:

We've drafted two sets of KM —5-13 Over to you for early
review/wordsmithing!

Courtney

6«.‘" wb% Courtney Stewart
~ Communications Manager | Government Communications and Public Engagement
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

Sent: August 8, 2019 2:15 PM

To: Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX

Subject: RE: Guangdong

Attachments: 145847 Incoming - Invitation: Establishment of the Canton Chamber of Commerce of Canada and

Guangdong Community Association of Canada Inaugural Ceremony - September 7, 2019 (Saturday)

Yes, here you go - see invite attached for September 7th (a Sunday) which looks doable. Shall we RSVP and if so will JTT
staff and/or materials be needed?

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

Sent: August 8, 2019 2:13 PM

To: Robb, Amanda JTT:EX <Amanda.Robb@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Guangdong

Hey Amanda - have we received any meeting invites from the province of Guangdong? A delegation is coming to BC (in
early September we think) and MBR wants to make sure he’s there.

KT

Sent from my iPhone
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Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX

From: Walters, Hailey JTT:EX

Sent: August 8, 2019 2:21 PM

To: Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX; Robb, Amanda JTT:EX

Subject: RE: Guangdong

Attachments: 145847 Incoming - Invitation: Establishment of the Canton Chamber of Commerce of Canada and

Guangdong Community Association of Canada Inaugural Ceremony - September 7, 2019 (Saturday);
Invitation__Minister of Jobs, Trade and Technology_Bruce Ralston.pdf

Hey Krystal! Yes we received an invite to something on Saturday, September 7! Ill attach it to this email but you should
have it there with you in the pile of invites and meeting requests to go over with MBR?! | remember doing a form for it..

Hailey

From: Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX

Sent: August 8, 2019 2:13 PM

To: Robb, Amanda JTT:EX <Amanda.Robb@gov.bc.ca>; Walters, Hailey JTT:EX <Hailey.Walters@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Re: Guangdong

Sorry — looping in Hailey as well.
Sent from my iPhone

> 0n Aug 8, 2019, at 2:12 PM, Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX <Krystal. Thomson@gov.bc.ca> wrote:
>

> Hey Amanda - have we received any meeting invites from the province of Guangdong? A delegation is coming to BC
(in early September we think) and MBR wants to make sure he’s there.

>

> KT

>

> Sent from my iPhone
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Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX

From: Chang, Stephanie JTT:EX

Sent: August 8, 2019 2:40 PM

To: Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX; Robb, Amanda JTT:EX; Walters, Hailey JTT:EX
Subject: Re: Guangdong

Yes MGC will be attending

Stephanie Chang
Ministerial Assistant to the Honourable George Chow, Minister of State for Trade

Ministry of Jobs, Trade, and Technology
British Columbia Parliament Buildings | 501 Belleville St, Victoria. BC V8V 218
Stephanie.Chang@gov.bc.ca | Office: 250-387-9142 | Cell: 250-886-5442

——————— QOriginal message ——————

From: “Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX” <Krystal. Thomson@gov.bc.ca>

Date: 2019-08-08 2:23 p.m. (GMT-08:00)

To: “Robb, Amanda JTT:EX” <Amanda.Robb@gov.bc.ca>, “Walters, Hailey JTT:EX”
<{Hailey.Walters@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: “Chang, Stephanie JTT:EX” <{Stephanie.Chang@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Re: Guangdong

Yes let’ s RSVP. Materials please, but staff not required.

MBR would also like to know if MGC plans on going! Stephanie, have you discussed this invite with MGC?
Thanks all' KT

Sent from my iPhone

> On Aug 8, 2019, at 2:15 PM, Robb, Amanda JTT:EX <Amanda.Robb@gov.bc.ca> wrote:
>
> Yes, here you go — see invite attached for September 7th (a Sunday) which looks doable. Shall we RSVP and if so will JTT
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
>
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> In British Columbia, the Office of the Registrar of Lobbyists is responsible for monitoring and enforcing compliance with the
Lobbyists Registration Act. To ensure that you are in compliance with the registration requirements for lobbyists under the Act
please contact the Office of the Registrar of Lobbyists at: https://www.lobbyistsregistrar.bc.ca/.

> The contents of this e-mail message and any attachments are confidential and are intended solely for addressee. The
information may also be legally privileged. This transmission is sent in trust, for the sole purpose of delivery to the intended
recipient. If you have received this transmission in error, any use, reproduction or dissemination of this transmission is strictly
prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please immediately notify the sender by reply e—mail or phone and delete this
message and its attachments, if any.

> From: Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX

> Sent: August 8, 2019 2:13 PM

> To: Robb, Amanda JTT:EX <Amanda.Robb@gov.bc.ca>

> Subject: Guangdong

>

> Hey Amanda - have we received any meeting invites from the province of Guangdong? A delegation is coming to BC (in early
September we think) and MBR wants to make sure he’s there.
>

> KT

>

> Sent from my iPhone

> <mime—attachment>
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Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX

From: Robb, Amanda JTT:EX

Sent: August 8, 2019 2:42 PM

To: Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX; Walters, Hailey JTT:EX
Cc: Chang, Stephanie JTT:EX

Subject: RE: Guangdong

Thanks KT,

RSVP sent for MBR to attend Saturday (not Sunday as previously mentioned) September 7th at 6:00PM. Materials
requested but no staff required.

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

Sent: August 8, 2019 2:24 PM

To: Robb, Amanda JTT:EX <Amanda.Robb@gov.bc.ca>; Walters, Hailey JTT:EX <Hailey.Walters@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Chang, Stephanie JTT:EX <Stephanie.Chang@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Re: Guangdong

Yes let’s RSVP. Materials please, but staff not required.

MBR would also like to know if MGC plans on going! Stephanie, have you discussed this invite with MGC?
Thanks all! KT

Sent from my iPhone

>0n Aug 8, 2019, at 2:15 PM, Robb, Amanda JTT:EX <Amanda.Robb@gov.bc.ca> wrote:
>
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> Yes, here you go - see invite attached for September 7th (a Sunday) which looks doable. Shall we RSVP and if so will
JTT staff and/or materials be needed?

>

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

From: Alex Rueben <alex@abcmi.ca>

Sent: August 8, 2019 2:54 PM

To: Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX

Subject: Fwd: Minister Ralston speaking at ABCMI Business Opportunities Conference
Hi Krystal,

I’'m getting a string of ‘out of office’ messages from your colleagues. I’'m wondering if you are filling in with Minister
Ralston at ADSE?

Thanks,
Alex

Alex Rueben | Executive Director

Association of British Columbia Marine Industries
t: 778.430.2264 | c: 778.679.6901
www.abcmi.ca

Begin forwarded message:

From: Alex Rueben <alex@abcmi.ca>

Date: August 8, 2019 at 1:23:02 PM PDT

To: "james.mcnish@gov.bc.ca" <james.mcnish@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Fwd: Minister Ralston speaking at ABCMI Business Opportunities Conference

James,

Forwarded to you as it seems 522

| look forward to speaking with you if you are here at ADSE.
Thanks,
Alex

Alex Rueben | Executive Director

Association of British Columbia Marine Industries
t: 778.430.2264 | c: 778.679.6901
www.abcmi.ca

Begin forwarded message:

From: alex@abcmi.ca
Date: August 8, 2019 at 1:17:07 PM PDT

To: JohnMichael.McColl@gov.bc.ca
Subject: Minister Ralston speaking at ABCMI Business Opportunities Conference
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John Michael,

At the beginning of July we sent a formal request to the Minister’s office asking him to
be a keynote speaker at our annual Business Opportunities Conference on November
14 in Vancouver. The Minister has graciously accepted our request to speak at two
previous conferences in 2017 and 2018 and we are hoping, like ADSE, he will be able to
do so again in 2019.

I'm wondering if you are here today at ADSE with the Minister? We are at booth 203
near the front entrance.

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

Sent: August 8, 2019 2:56 PM

To: Alex Rueben

Subject: Re: Minister Ralston speaking at ABCMI Business Opportunities Conference
Hi Alex,

Yes, | was with Minister Ralston at ADSE earlier today. We have since departed. How can | assist you?

Krystal

Sent from my iPhone

On Aug 8, 2019, at 2:54 PM, Alex Rueben <alex@abcmi.ca> wrote:

Hi Krystal,

I’'m getting a string of ‘out of office’ messages from your colleagues. I'm wondering if you are filling in
with Minister Ralston at ADSE?

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

Forwarded to you as it seems>-22

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
Subject: Minister Ralston speaking at ABCMI Business Opportunities
Conference

John Michael,

At the beginning of July we sent a formal request to the Minister’s
office asking him to be a keynote speaker at our annual Business
Opportunities Conference on November 14 in Vancouver. The Minister
has graciously accepted our request to speak at two previous
conferences in 2017 and 2018 and we are hoping, like ADSE, he will be
able to do so again in 2019.

I’m wondering if you are here today at ADSE with the Minister? We are
at booth 203 near the front entrance.

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

Sent: August 8, 2019 3:52 PM

To: Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX; Kindlein, Ward LASS:EX
Subject: Boston Consulting Group - Quantum report for MBR
Attachments: BCG Quantum May 2019.pdf

Hi Krystal and Ward,

MBR asked me to find and print the attached report s.22 won’t be able to share a printed version
with him before then so | was hoping one of you could provide it to him (or check with the other) when he’s in the office
tomorrow.

Thanks!

Maria
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Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX

From: Stewart, Courtney GCPE:EX

Sent: August 8, 2019 3:57 PM

To: Szabo, Maria JTT:EX; Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX; Smith, Jimmy GCPE:EX

Cc: Spencer, Brad GCPE:EX; Cascaden, Lori R GCPE:EX; Chang, Johann GCPE:EX
Subject: LFS Media List

Hi all,

Here’s the media schedule for tomorrow — KRPI still TBC, but the rest are confirmed. The timing of the CHMB and
Fairchild interviews are flexible after 9am.

Schedule
START | OUTLET LENGTH | REPORTER/HOST | CALLIN # | LIVE? | SHOW DETAILS
7:20 CHNL (Kamloops) 5-7 Howie Reimer 250-374- | Yes Howie Reimer | CONFIRMED
mins 5345
7:50 AM1150 (Kelowna) 5-7 Phil Johnson 250-862- | Yes Early Edition CONFIRMED
mins 2525
9:00 CHMB 5 mins Desmond Au 604-269- | No Live-to-tape CONFIRMED
2035 for clips
9:05 Fairchild 5 mins | Jay Zhuang 604-295- | No Live-to-tape CONFIRMED
1233 for clips
8:40 KRPI 5-7 Dr. Jashir Yes Dr. Jasbir TBC
or mins Romana Romana Show
9:10

) \ Courtney Stewart
p 4 Communications Manager | Government Communications and Public Engagement
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

Sent: August 8, 2019 4:18 PM

To: Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX

Subject: RE: Meeting/Tour request: Minister Bruce Ralston & Tantalus Labs (Aug 6-9)

Here is his sig...
s22 '

Dan Sutton
CEOQ | Tantalus Labs
Team #Sungrown | 604.218.8371

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

Sent: August 8, 2019 3:47 PM

To: Robb, Amanda JTT:EX <Amanda.Robb@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Re: Meeting/Tour request: Minister Bruce Ralston & Tantalus Labs (Aug 6-9)
Lol. Do you have Eamon’s number? | only have his email. He hasn’t arrived yet!

KT

Sent from my iPhone

On Aug 8, 2019, at 3:32 PM, Robb, Amanda JTT:EX <Amanda.Robb@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Here is Dan Sutton if Tantalus’s confirmation and email trail for today at 3:30PM...

Begin forwarded message:

From: Dan Sutton <dan.sutton@tantaluslabs.com>

Date: August 1, 2019 at 8:42:19 AM PDT

To: "Robb, Amanda JTT:EX" <Amanda.Robb@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Curran, Eamon JTT:EX" <Eamon.Curran@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Re: Meeting/Tour request: Minister Bruce Ralston & Tantalus Labs (Aug 6-9)
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Thanks Amanda,

| will host the tour, and we will get a chance to chat with Jody Branter, Director of
Operations, and Dr. Steve Lund, Director of Quality Assurance along the way. We are up

s.13

Looking forward to it.

Thanks,
\ / Dan S
CEO
| e —— — | C2T]
#Sung

On Jul 31, 2019, at 2:42 PM, Robb, Amanda JTT:EX
<Amanda.Robb@gov.bc.ca> wrote:
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Hi Dan,

The following attendees are confirmed accompany the Minister for a
tour/meeting at your facility on Thursday August 8" at 3:30PM:

Eamon Curran
Director, Projects and Strategic Initiatives
Email: Eamon.Curran@gov.bc.ca

Krystal Thomson
Ministerial Assistant
Email: Krystal.Thomson@gov.bc.ca

We look forward to receiving, at your earliest opportunity, the names
and titles of those participating from Tantalus.

Thank you,

Amanda Robb

Administrative Coordinator to the Honourable Bruce Ralston Minister
of Jobs, Trade and Technology

Administrative Coordinator to the Honourable George Chow Minister of
State for Trade

Room 138 | Parliament Buildings | Victoria | British Columbia | V8W
9E2

Phone: 778-974-6023 | Fax: 250-356-3000 |
Email:amanda.robb@gov.bc.ca

In British Columbia, the Office of the Registrar of Lobbyists is responsible for monitoring and
enforcing compliance with the Lobbyists Registration Act. To ensure that you are in compliance
with the registration requirements for lobbyists under the Act please contact the Office of the
Registrar of Lobbyists at: https://www.lobbyistsregistrar.bc.ca/.

The contents of this e-mail message and any attachments are confidential and are intended solely
for addressee. The information may also be legally privileged. This transmission is sent in trust, for
the sole purpose of delivery to the intended recipient. If you have received this transmission in
error, any use, reproduction or dissemination of this transmission is strictly prohibited. If you are
not the intended recipient, please immediately notify the sender by reply e-mail or phone and
delete this message and its attachments, if any.

From: Dan Sutton <dan.sutton@tantaluslabs.com>

Sent: July 29, 2019 11:48 AM

To: Robb, Amanda JTT:EX <Amanda.Robb@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Re: Meeting/Tour request: Minister Bruce Ralston & Tantalus
Labs (Aug 6-9)

Confirmed on our side. In advance of the tour | will need full names and
email addresses of all attendees. This is an essential part of our security
process and if there are any last minute additions or swap outs please
let me know with as much advanced notice as possible.

Thanks,
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On Jul 29, 2019, at 11:45 AM, Robb, Amanda JTT:EX
<Amanda.Robb@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Dan,

Sorry for delay in confirming this tour with Minister
Ralston. Can we please confirm this visit and tour
for Thursday August 8" from 3:30-4:30PM?

If this is workable for you can you please confirm if
there will be any other attendees other than yourself?

Thanks much!
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Amanda Robb

Administrative Coordinator to the Honourable Bruce
Ralston Minister of Jobs, Trade and Technology
Administrative Coordinator to the Honourable George
Chow Minister of State for Trade

Room 138 | Parliament Buildings | Victoria | British
Columbia | V8W 9E2

Phone: 778-974-6023 | Fax: 250-356-3000 |
Email:amanda.robb@gov.bc.ca

In British Columbia, the Office of the Registrar of Lobbyists is responsible for
monitoring and enforcing compliance with the Lobbyists Registration Act. To
ensure that you are in compliance with the registration requirements for
lobbyists under the Act please contact the Office of the Registrar of
Lobbyists at: https://www.lobbyistsregistrar.bc.ca/.

The contents of this e-mail message and any attachments are confidential
and are intended solely for addressee. The information may also be legally
privileged. This transmission is sent in trust, for the sole purpose of delivery
to the intended recipient. If you have received this transmission in error, any
use, reproduction or dissemination of this transmission is strictly prohibited.
If you are not the intended recipient, please immediately notify the sender
by reply e-mail or phone and delete this message and its attachments, if any.

From: Dan Sutton <dan.sutton@tantaluslabs.com>
Sent: July 24, 2019 2:07 PM

To: Robb, Amanda JTT:EX <Amanda.Robb@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Re: Meeting/Tour request: Minister Bruce
Ralston & Tantalus Labs (Aug 6-9)

Much appreciated!

m
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On Jul 24, 2019, at 2:05 PM, Robb,
Amanda JTT:EX
<Amanda.Robb@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Ok, great. Let me work on that and I’ll
be in touch later today to hopefully
confirm this.

Amanda Robb

Administrative Coordinator to the
Honourable Bruce Ralston Minister of
Jobs, Trade and Technology
Administrative Coordinator to the
Honourable George Chow Minister of
State for Trade

Room 138 | Parliament Buildings |
Victoria | British Columbia | V8W 9E2
Phone: 778-974-6023 | Fax: 250-356-
3000 |
Email:amanda.robb@gov.bc.ca

In British Columbia, the Office of the Registrar of
Lobbyists is responsible for monitoring and enforcing
compliance with the Lobbyists Registration Act. To
ensure that you are in compliance with the
registration requirements for lobbyists under the Act
please contact the Office of the Registrar of Lobbyists
at: https://www.lobbyistsregistrar.bc.ca/.

The contents of this e-mail message and any
attachments are confidential and are intended solely
for addressee. The information may also be legally
privileged. This transmission is sent in trust, for the
sole purpose of delivery to the intended recipient. If
you have received this transmission in error, any use,
reproduction or dissemination of this transmission is
strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended
recipient, please immediately notify the sender by
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reply e-mail or phone and delete this message and its
attachments, if any.

From: Dan Sutton
<dan.sutton@tantaluslabs.com>

Sent: July 24, 2019 2:02 PM

To: Robb, Amanda JTT:EX
<Amanda.Robb@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Re: Meeting/Tour request:
Minister Bruce Ralston & Tantalus Labs
(Aug 6-9)

| would!

N
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On Jul 24, 2019, at 2:01
PM, Robb, Amanda
JTT:EX
<Amanda.Robb@gov.b
c.ca> wrote:

Would you be available
the afternoon of
August 8™ at approx.
3:00PM?

Amanda Robb
Administrative
Coordinator to the
Honourable Bruce
Ralston Minister of
Jobs, Trade and
Technology
Administrative
Coordinator to the
Honourable George
Chow Minister of State
for Trade

Room 138 | Parliament
Buildings | Victoria

| British Columbia |
V8W 9E2

Phone: 778-974-6023 |
Fax: 250-356-3000 |
Email:amanda.robb@g
ov.bc.ca

In British Columbia, the Office of
the Registrar of Lobbyists is
responsible for monitoring and
enforcing compliance with the
Lobbyists Registration Act. To
ensure that you are in
compliance with the registration
requirements for lobbyists
under the Act please contact the
Office of the Registrar of
Lobbyists

at: https://www.lobbyistsregistr
ar.bc.ca/.

The contents of this e-mail
message and any attachments
are confidential and are
intended solely for addressee.
The information may also be
legally privileged. This
transmission is sent in trust, for

293

Page 293 of 421 JTT-2019-97168



the sole purpose of delivery to
the intended recipient. If you
have received this transmission
in error, any use, reproduction
or dissemination of this
transmission is strictly
prohibited. If you are not the
intended recipient, please
immediately notify the sender
by reply e-mail or phone and
delete this message and its
attachments, if any.

From: Dan Sutton
<dan.sutton@tantalusl
abs.com>

Sent: July 24, 2019 1:38
PM

To: Robb, Amanda
JTT:EX
<Amanda.Robb@gov.b
c.ca>

Subject: Re:
Meeting/Tour request:
Minister Bruce Ralston
& Tantalus Labs (Aug 6-
9)

s.22
at

that time but | can get
another executive to
tour Minister Ralston.

Thanks,
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On Jul
24,
2019,
at 1:30
PM,
Robb,
Amand
a
JTT:EX
<Aman
da.Rob
b@gov
-bc.ca>
wrote:

0.k.,
that
change
s
everyth
ing! W
e were
waiting
looking
for
your
locatio
nanda
search
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had
you on
Gilmor
e Way
in
Burnab
y. We
are
looking
at
schedul
ing
Maple
Ridge
on
August
9t wil
| that
date
work?

Amand
a Robb
Admini
strative
Coordi
nator
to the
Honour
able
Bruce
Ralston
Ministe
r of
Jobs,
Trade
and
Techno
logy
Admini
strative
Coordi
nator
to the
Honour
able
George
Chow
Ministe
r of
State
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for
Trade

Room
138 |
Parliam
ent
Buildin
gs |
Victori
a

| British
Colum
bia |
V8W
9E2
Phone:
778-
974-
6023 |
Fax:
250-
356-
3000 |
Email:a
manda.

robb@

gov.bc.
ca

In British
Columbia,
the Office
of the
Registrar
of
Lobbyists
is
responsibl
e for
monitorin
g and
enforcing
complianc
e with the
Lobbyists
Registrati
on Act. To
ensure
that you
arein
complianc
e with the
registratio
n
requireme
nts for
lobbyists
under the
Act please
contact
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the Office
of the
Registrar
of
Lobbyists
at: https:/
[www.lob
byistsregis
trar.bc.ca/
The
contents
of this e-
mail
message
and any
attachme
nts are
confidenti
al and are
intended
solely for
addressee
. The
informati
on may
also be
legally
privileged.
This
transmissi
on is sent
in trust,
for the
sole
purpose
of
delivery
to the
intended
recipient.
If you
have
received
this
transmissi
onin
error, any
use,
reproducti
on or
dissemina
tion of
this
transmissi
onis
strictly
prohibited
. If you
are not
the
intended
recipient,
please
immediat
ely notify
the
sender by
reply e-
mail or
phone
and
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message
and its
attachme
nts, if any.

We are
located
in 9860
272nd
St
Maple
Ridge,
BC. Not
sure
299

Page 299 of 421 JTT-2019-97168



how
the
wires
got
crossed
on that
one.

Thanks,
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Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX

From: Szabo, Maria JTT:EX

Sent: August 8, 2019 4:24 PM

To: Stewart, Courtney GCPE:EX; Smith, Jimmy GCPE:EX; Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX; Spencer, Brad GCPE:EX
Subject: RE: FOR REVIEW: KM - LFS this Friday

Attachments: KM LFS July - 09Aug 2019_24 months_V3.docx; 513

Here are §-13

Thanks, all!

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

We've drafteds-13 Over to you for early
review/wordsmithing!

Courtney

<", Courtney Stewart
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
Sent: August 8, 2019 5:51 PM
To: Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX
Subject: Re: ADSE tweet

.13

Sent from my iPhone

>0On Aug 8, 2019, at 5:02 PM, Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX <Krystal.Thomson@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

>

> <imagel.png>

>

> Sent from my iPhone
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Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX

From: Ralston, Bruce JTT:EX

Sent: August 8, 2019 5:52 PM

To: Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX

Subject: Re: Mitsubishi Group tweet
s.13

Sent from my iPhone

>0On Aug 8, 2019, at 4:56 PM, Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX <Krystal.Thomson@gov.bc.ca> wrote:
>

> <imagel.png>

>

> Sent from my iPhone
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Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX

From: Szabo, Maria JTT:EX
Sent: August 8, 2019 6:06 PM
To: Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX
Subject: 5.22

Follow Up Flag: Flag for follow up
Flag Status: Completed

Hey Krystal,

I don’t know if this is at all helpful and I’'m sure you’ve already got a system. But here are a few of the things | saw

coming through today that needs MBR’s attention $-22

I thought I'd compile them all in one

place if that makes it easy for you when you’re in the office with him (I know how it can be, trying to navigate emails!).

e Jobs interview with Dr. Romana on Monday? s.22
Would he like to attend New Ventures BC Awards, presented by Innovate BC on September 19" in Vancouver? —

Amanda sent email)

e o o @

May have missed some, but that’s what | can see.

I’'m going to update him tonight on a few things | have been handling befores-22

hand-off document for you and James ¢ 55

Let me know if you need anything tomorrow!

Maria

PSG’s travel authorization forms for Cascadia conference — Amanda sent email
Chamber Consults statement for MBR approval — Lori sent email

2 pieces of correspondence — Maria sent email

Make sure MBR gets quantum report he asked for — Maria sent email

417
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Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX

From: Alex Rueben <alex@abcmi.ca>

Sent: August 8, 2019 7:11 PM

To: Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX

Subject: Re: Minister Ralston speaking at ABCMI Business Opportunities Conference
Krystal,

At the bottom of this email chain, | mentioned that the Minister had been a keynote speaker at our last two Business
Opportunities Conferences and we have submitted a formal letter to his office asking that he do so again at our
conference being held in Vancouver (Vancouver Convention Centre) on November 14. Today he mentioned that it was
his third time at ADSE and we are hoping that he would also make it a third time with the ABCMI conference.

We have checked to see that the house is not in session on November 14 so the Minister would be able to leave the
Island.

Given that time is running short and we need to solidify our agenda - we are hoping to get a response as soon as
possible from the Minister’s office.

Thank you for any assistance you can give us in this regard.
Sincerely,
Alex

Alex Rueben | Executive Director

Association of British Columbia Marine Industries
t: 778.430.2264 | c: 778.679.6901
www.abcmi.ca

On Aug 8, 2019, at 2:56 PM, Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX <Krystal. Thomson@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Alex,

Yes, | was with Minister Ralston at ADSE earlier today. We have since departed. How can | assist you?
Krystal

Sent from my iPhone

On Aug 8, 2019, at 2:54 PM, Alex Rueben <alex@abcmi.ca<mailto:alex@abcmi.ca>> wrote:

Hi Krystal,

I’'m getting a string of ‘out of office’ messages from your colleagues. I’'m wondering if you are filling in
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
www.abcmi.ca<http://www.abcmi.ca>

Begin forwarded message:

From: Alex Rueben <alex@abcmi.ca<mailto:alex@abcmi.ca>>

Date: August 8, 2019 at 1:23:02 PM PDT

To: "james.mcnish@gov.bc.ca<mailto:james.mcnish@gov.bc.ca>"
<james.mcnish@gov.bc.ca<mailto:james.mcnish@gov.bc.ca>>

Subject: Fwd: Minister Ralston speaking at ABCMI Business Opportunities Conference

James,

Forwarded to you as it seemS-22

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

From: alex@abcmi.ca<mailto:alex@abcmi.ca>

Date: August 8, 2019 at 1:17:07 PM PDT

To: JohnMichael.McColl@gov.bc.ca<mailto:JohnMichael.McColl@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Minister Ralston speaking at ABCMI Business Opportunities Conference

John Michael,

At the beginning of July we sent a formal request to the Minister’s office asking him to be a keynote
speaker at our annual Business Opportunities Conference on November 14 in Vancouver. The Minister
has graciously accepted our request to speak at two previous conferences in 2017 and 2018 and we are
hoping, like ADSE, he will be able to do so again in 2019.

I’'m wondering if you are here today at ADSE with the Minister? We are at booth 203 near the front
entrance.

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
Sent: August 8, 2019 10:42 PM
To: Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX
Subject: Re:s.22

No worries! And MBR called me tonight to discuss a couple of other things that | had assigned to me so | ended up
talking to him about the Monday interview and correspondence so | removed them below. Will deal with the follow up
there tomorrow.

Sent from my iPhone

On Aug 8, 2019, at 9:23 PM, Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX <Krystal. Thomson@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

You rock!! Thank you for this.

Sent from my iPhone

On Aug 8, 2019, at 6:06 PM, Szabo, Maria JTT:EX <Maria.Szabo@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hey Krystal,

I don’t know if this is at all helpful and I’m sure you’ve already got a system. But here
are a few of the things | saw coming through today that needs MBR’s attention before

.22 | thought I’'d compile them all in one place if that makes it easy for
you when you’re in the office with him (I know how it can be, trying to navigate
emails!).

e Would he like to attend New Ventures BC Awards, presented by Innovate BC on
September 19" in Vancouver? — Amanda sent email)

e PSG’s travel authorization forms for Cascadia conference — Amanda sent email

e Chamber Consults statement for MBR approval — Lori sent email

e Make sure MBR gets quantum report he asked for — Maria sent email

May have missed some, but that’s what | can see.

I’m going to update him tonight on a few things | have been handling befores.22
s5.22 ind I'll have a hand-off document for you and Jamess-22
s.22

Let me know if you need anything tomorrow!

Maria
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